

AMURRAY



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray	
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708		_{):} (901) 853-9943
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com	
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #
	INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488
INSURED	INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314
Mock, Inc. DBA 7030 Ryburn Drive Millington, TN 38053	INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company	22292
	INSURER E :	
	INSURER F:	

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: **REVISION NUMBER:**

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR	EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH		SUBR		POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	'S	
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	INSD	WVD		(WIW/DD/TTTT)	(WIW/DD/TTTT)	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$	2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$	2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$	1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Х	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	Х	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$	5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$ 0							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	1,000,000
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$	1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate		5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit		1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Certificate Holder is Additional Insured for General Liablity, Auto Liability and Umbrella Liability with respect to insured's work as required by contract. Insurers agree to waive all rights of subrogation against Additional Insured as required by contract. Insurance is primary without the right of contribution of any other insurance carried by or on behalf of Certificate Holder. Should any of the above described policies be cancelled before expriration date thereof, 30-day notice will be provided in writing to Certificate Holder as required by contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
Albemarle Corporation 451 Florida Street Baton Rouge, LA 70801	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
Baton Rouge, EA 19001	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
	Joseph Mall =

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

CONTRACTOR'S BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED ENDORSEMENT - FORM A

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

Policy Number CPP20994120301	Agency Number 0345685	Policy Effective Date 01/01/2021
Policy Expiration Date 01/01/2022	Date 12/22/2020	Account Number 20065889
Named Insured HI-SPEED INDUSTRIAL SERVICE, MOCK, INC. DBA AND HI-SPEED, INC.	Agency HUB INTERNATIONAL MID-SOUTH	Issuing Company AMERISURE INSURANCE COMPANY

- a. SECTION II WHO IS AN INSURED is amended to add as an additional insured any person or organization:
 - (1) Whom you are required to add as an additional insured on this policy under a written contract or written agreement relating to your business; or
 - (2) Who is named as an additional insured under this policy on a certificate of insurance.
 - b. The written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance must:
 - (1) Require additional insured status for a time period during the term of this policy; and
 - (2) Be executed prior to the "bodily injury", "property damage", or "personal and advertising injury" leading to a claim under this policy.
 - c. If. however:
 - (1) "Your work" began under a letter of intent or work order; and
 - (2) The letter of intent or work order led to a written contract or written agreement within 30 days of beginning such work; and
 - (3) Your customer's customary contracts require persons or organizations to be named as additional insureds;

we will provide additional insured status as specified in this endorsement.

- **2.** The insurance provided under this endorsement is limited as follows:
 - **a.** That person or organization is an additional insured only with respect to liability caused, in whole or in part, by:
 - (1) Premises you:
 - (a) Own;
 - (b) Rent;
 - (c) Lease; or
 - (d) Occupy;
 - (2) Ongoing operations performed by you or on your behalf. Ongoing operations does not apply to "bodily injury" or "property damage" occurring after:

- (a) All work to be performed by you or on your behalf for the additional insured(s) at the site of the covered operations is complete, including related materials, parts or equipment (other than service, maintenance or repairs); or
- **(b)** That portion of "your work" out of which the injury or damage arises is put to its intended use by any person or organization other than another contractor working for a principal as a part of the same project.
- (3) Completed operations coverage, but only if:
 - (a) The written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance requires completed operations coverage or "your work" coverage; and
 - **(b)** This coverage part provides coverage for "bodily injury" or "property damage" included within the "products-completed operations hazard".

However, the insurance afforded to such additional insured only applies to the extent permitted by law.

- **b.** If the written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance:
 - (1) Requires "arising out of" language; or
 - (2) Requires you to provide additional insured coverage to that person or organization by the use of either or both of the following:
 - (a) Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Scheduled Person Or Organization endorsement CG 20 10 10 01; or
 - **(b)** Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Completed Operations endorsement CG 20 37 10 01;

then the phrase "caused, in whole or in part, by" in paragraph 2.a. above is replaced by "arising out of".

- **c.** If the written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance requires you to provide additional insured coverage to that person or organization by the use of:
 - (1) Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Scheduled Person Or Organization endorsement CG 20 10 07 04 or CG 20 10 04 13; or
 - (2) Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Completed Operations endorsement CG 20 37 07 04 or CG 20 37 04 13; or
 - (3) Both those endorsements with either of those edition dates; or
 - (4) Either or both of the following:
 - (a) Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Scheduled Person Or Organization endorsement CG 20 10 without an edition date specified; or
 - **(b)** Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Completed Operations endorsement CG 20 37 without an edition date specified;

then paragraph 2.a. above applies.

- **d.** Premises, as respects paragraph **2.a.(1)** above, include common or public areas about such premises if so required in the written contract or written agreement.
- **e.** Additional insured status provided under paragraphs **2.a.(1)(b)** or **2.a.(1)(c)** above does not extend beyond the end of a premises lease or rental agreement.
- f. The limits of insurance that apply to the additional insured are the least of those specified in the:
 - (1) Written contract;
 - (2) Written agreement;
 - (3) Certificate of insurance; or
 - (4) Declarations of this policy.

The limits of insurance are inclusive of and not in addition to the limits of insurance shown in the Declarations.

- **g.** The insurance provided to the additional insured does not apply to "bodily injury", "property damage", or "personal and advertising injury" arising out of an architect's, engineer's, or surveyor's rendering of, or failure to render, any professional services, including but not limited to:
 - (1) The preparing, approving, or failing to prepare or approve:
 - (a) Maps;
 - (b) Drawings;
 - (c) Opinions;
 - (d) Reports:
 - (e) Surveys;
 - (f) Change orders;
 - (g) Design specifications; and
 - (2) Supervisory, inspection, or engineering services.
- h. SECTION IV COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS, paragraph 4. Other Insurance is deleted and replaced with the following:
 - 4. Other Insurance.

Coverage provided by this endorsement is excess over any other valid and collectible insurance available to the additional insured whether:

- a. Primary;
- b. Excess:
- c. Contingent; or
- d. On any other basis;

but if the written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance requires primary and non-contributory coverage, this insurance will be primary and non-contributory relative to other insurance available to the additional insured which covers that person or organization as a Named Insured, and we will not share with that other insurance.

i. If the written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance as outlined above requires additional insured status by use of CG 20 10 11 85, then the coverage provided under this CG 70 48 endorsement does not apply except for paragraph **2.h. Other Insurance**. Additional insured status is limited to that provided by CG 20 10 11 85 shown below and paragraph **2.h. Other Insurance** shown above.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - OWNERS, LESSEES OR CONTRACTORS (FORM B)

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART.

SCHEDULE

Name of Person or Organization: Blanket Where Required by Written Contract, Agreement, or Certificate of Insurance that the terms of CG 20 10 11 85 apply

(If no entry appears above, information required to complete this endorsement will be shown in the Declarations as applicable to this endorsement.)

WHO IS AN INSURED (Section II) is amended to include as an insured the person or organization shown in the Schedule, but only with respect to liability arising out of "your work" for that insured by or for you.

CG 20 10 11 85 Copyright, Insurance Services Office, Inc., 1984

j.	The insurance provided by this endorsement does not apply to any premises or work for which the person or organization is specifically listed as an additional insured on another endorsement attached to this policy.

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

CONTRACTORS GENERAL LIABILITY EXTENSION ENDORSEMENT

	TABLE OF CONTENTS	Page
1.	Additional Definitions	9
2.	Aggregate Limits Per Location	7
3.	Aggregate Limits Per Project	7
4.	Blanket Contractual Liability – Railroads	3
5.	Broadened Bodily Injury Coverage	11
6.	Broadened Knowledge Of Occurrence	8
7.	Broadened Legal Liability Coverage For Landlord's Business Personal Property	8
8.	Broadened Liability Coverage For Damage To Your Product And Your Work	10
9.	Broadened Who Is An Insured	3
10.	Co-Employee Bodily Injury Coverage for Managers, Supervisors, Directors or Officers	4
	[see provision 9, Broadened Who Is An Insured, paragraph 2.a.(1)]	
11.	Contractual Liability – Personal And Advertising Injury	3
12.	Damage To Premises Rented To You – Specific Perils and Increased Limit	7
13.	Designated Completed Projects – Amended Limits of Insurance	11
14.	Extended Notice Of Cancellation And Nonrenewal	9
15.	Incidental Malpractice Liability	7
16.	Increased Medical Payments Limit And Reporting Period	7
	Mobile Equipment Redefined	9
18.	Nonowned Watercraft And Nonowned Aircraft (Hired, Rented Or Loaned With Paid Crew)	3
	Product Recall Expense	2
	Property Damage Liability – Alienated Premises	2
21.	Property Damage Liability – Elevators And Sidetrack Agreements	2
22.	Property Damage Liability – Property Loaned To The Insured Or Personal Property In The Care,	2
	Custody And Control Of The Insured	
23.	Reasonable Force – Bodily Injury or Property Damage	10
24.	Supplementary Payments	3
25.	Transfer Of Rights (Blanket Waiver Of Subrogation)	9
26.	Unintentional Failure To Disclose Hazards	8

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM

Under SECTION I – COVERAGE A. BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY, paragraph 2. EXCLUSIONS, provisions 1. through 6. of this endorsement are excess over any valid and collectible insurance (including any deductible) available to the insured, whether primary, excess or contingent (SECTION IV – COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS, paragraph 4. Other Insurance is changed accordingly). Provisions 1. through 6. of this endorsement amend the policy as follows:

1. PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY - ALIENATED PREMISES

- A. Exclusion j. Damage to Property, paragraph (2) is deleted.
- **B.** The following paragraph is also deleted from Exclusion **j. Damage to Property**:

Paragraph (2) of this exclusion does not apply if the premises are "your work" and were never occupied, rented or held for rental by you.

2. PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY – ELEVATORS AND SIDETRACK AGREEMENTS

- A. Exclusion j. Damage to Property, paragraphs (3), (4), and (6) do not apply to the use of elevators.
- B. Exclusion k. Damage to Your Product does not apply to:
 - 1. The use of elevators; or
 - **2.** Liability assumed under a sidetrack agreement.

3. PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY – PROPERTY LOANED TO THE INSURED OR PERSONAL PROPERTY IN THE CARE, CUSTODY AND CONTROL OF THE INSURED

- A. Exclusion j. Damage to Property, paragraphs (3) and (4) are deleted.
- **B.** Coverage under this provision **3.** does not apply to "property damage" that exceeds \$25,000 per occurrence or \$25,000 annual aggregate.

4. PRODUCT RECALL EXPENSE

- **A.** Exclusion **n.** Recall Of Products, Work Or Impaired Property does not apply to "product recall expenses" that you incur for the "covered recall" of "your product". This exception to the exclusion does not apply to "product recall expenses" resulting from:
 - 1. Failure of any products to accomplish their intended purpose;
 - 2. Breach of warranties of fitness, quality, durability or performance;
 - 3. Loss of customer approval or any cost incurred to regain customer approval;
 - Redistribution or replacement of "your product", which has been recalled, by like products or substitutes;
 - **5**. Caprice or whim of the insured;
 - **6.** A condition likely to cause loss, about which any insured knew or had reason to know at the inception of this insurance;
 - Asbestos, including loss, damage or clean up resulting from asbestos or asbestos containing materials;
 - **8.** Recall of "your product(s)" that have no known or suspected defect solely because a known or suspected defect in another of "your product(s)" has been found.
- **B.** Under **SECTION III LIMITS OF INSURANCE**, paragraph **3.** is replaced in its entirety as follows and paragraph **8.** is added:
 - 3. The Products-Completed Operations Aggregate Limit is the most we will pay for the sum of:

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

- a. Damages under COVERAGE A BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY because of "bodily injury" and "property damage" included in the "products-completed operations hazard" and
- **b.** "Product recall expenses".
- **8.** Subject to paragraph **5.** above [of the CGL Coverage Form], \$25,000 is the most we will pay for all "product recall expenses" arising out of the same defect or deficiency.

5. NONOWNED WATERCRAFT AND NONOWNED AIRCRAFT (HIRED, RENTED OR LOANED WITH PAID CREW)

Exclusion g. Aircraft, Auto or Watercraft, paragraph (2) is deleted and replaced with the following:

[This exclusion does not apply to:]

- (2) A watercraft you do not own that is:
 - (a) Less than 75 feet long; and
 - **(b)** Not being used to carry any person or property for a charge;

Exclusion **g. Aircraft**, **Auto or Watercraft**, paragraph **(6)** is added as follows:

[This exclusion does not apply to:]

- **(6)** An aircraft you do not own, provided that:
 - (a) The pilot in command holds a currently effective certificate issued by the duly constituted authority of the United States of America or Canada, designating that person as a commercial or airline transport pilot;
 - (b) The aircraft is rented to you with a trained, paid crew; and
 - (c) The aircraft is not being used to carry any person or property for a charge.

6. BLANKET CONTRACTUAL LIABILITY - RAILROADS

Under **SECTION V – DEFINITIONS**, paragraph **c.** of "Insured Contract" is deleted and replaced by the following:

c. Any easement or license agreement;

'Under SECTION V - DEFINITIONS, paragraph f.(1) of "Insured Contract" is deleted.

7. CONTRACTUAL LIABILITY – PERSONAL AND ADVERTISING INJURY

Under SECTION I - COVERAGE B., paragraph 2. Exclusions, paragraph e. Contractual Liability is deleted.

8. SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS

Under **SECTION I – SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS – COVERAGES A AND B**, paragraphs **1.b.** and **1.d.** are deleted and replaced with the following:

- **b.** Up to \$5,000 for cost of bail bonds required because of accidents or traffic law violations arising out of the use of any vehicle to which the Bodily Injury Liability Coverage applies. We do not have to furnish these bonds.
- **d.** All reasonable expenses incurred by the insured at our request to assist us in the investigation or defense of the claim or "suit", including actual loss of earnings up to \$1,000 a day because of time off from work.

9. BROADENED WHO IS AN INSURED

SECTION II – WHO IS AN INSURED is deleted and replaced with the following:

- 1. If you are designated in the Declarations as:
 - **a.** An individual, you and your spouse are insureds, but only with respect to the conduct of a business of which you are the sole owner.

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

- **b.** A partnership or joint venture, you are an insured. Your members, your partners, and their spouses are also insureds, but only with respect to the conduct of your business.
- c. A limited liability company, you are an insured. Your members are also insureds, but only with respect to the conduct of your business. Your managers are insureds, but only with respect to their duties as your managers.
- **d.** An organization other than a partnership, joint venture or limited liability company, you are an insured. Your "executive officers" and directors are insureds, but only with respect to their duties as your officers or directors. Your stockholders are also insureds, but only with respect to their liability as stockholders.
- **e.** A trust, you are an insured. Your trustees are also insureds, but only with respect to their duties as trustees.
- **2.** Each of the following is also an insured:
 - Your "volunteer workers" only while performing duties related to the conduct of your business, or your "employees," other than either your "executive officers," (if you are an organization other than a partnership, joint venture or limited liability company) or your managers (if you are a limited liability company), but only for acts within the scope of their employment by you or while performing duties related to the conduct of your business. However, none of these "employees" or "volunteer workers" are insured for:
 - (1) "Bodily injury" or "personal and advertising injury":
 - (a) To you, to your partners or members (if you are a partnership or joint venture), to your members (if you are a limited liability company), to a co-"employee" while in the course of his or her employment or performing duties related to the conduct of your business, or to your other "volunteer workers" while performing duties related to the conduct of your business:
 - (b) To the spouse, child, parent, brother or sister of that co-"employee" or "volunteer worker" as a consequence of paragraph (1)(a) above;
 - (c) For which there is any obligation to share damages with or repay someone else who must pay damages because of the injury described in paragraphs (1)(a) or (b) above; or
 - (d) Arising out of his or her providing or failing to provide professional health care services except as provided in provision **10.** of this endorsement.

Paragraphs (1)(a), (1)(b) and (1)(c) above do not apply to your "employees" who are:

- (i) Managers;
- (ii) Supervisors;
- (iii) Directors; or
- (iv) Officers;

with respect to "bodily injury" to a co-"employee".

- (2) "Property damage" to property:
 - (a) Owned, occupied or used by;
 - **(b)** Rented to, in the care, custody or control of, or over which physical control is being exercised for any purpose by

you, any of your "employees," "volunteer workers", any partner or member (if you are a partnership or joint venture), or any member (if you are a limited liability company).

- **b.** Any person (other than your "employee" or "volunteer worker"), or any organization while acting as your real estate manager.
- c. Any person or organization having proper temporary custody of your property if you die, but only;

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

Page 4 of 11 CG 70 49 04 17

- (1) With respect to liability arising out of the maintenance or use of that property; and
- (2) Until your legal representative has been appointed.
- **d.** Your legal representative if you die, but only with respect to duties as such. That representative will have all your rights and duties under this Coverage Form.
- e. Your subsidiaries if:
 - (1) They are legally incorporated entities; and
 - (2) You own more than 50% of the voting stock in such subsidiaries as of the effective date of this policy.

If such subsidiaries are not shown in the Declarations, you must report them to us within 180 days of the inception of your original policy.

f. Any person or organization, including any manager, owner, lessor, mortgagee, assignee or receiver of premises, to whom you are obligated under a written contract to provide insurance such as is afforded by this policy, but only with respect to liability arising out of the ownership, maintenance or use of that part of any premises or land leased to you, including common or public areas about such premises or land if so required in the contract.

However, no such person or organization is an insured with respect to:

- (1) Any "occurrence" that takes place after you cease to occupy or lease that premises or land; or
- (2) Structural alterations, new construction or demolition operations performed by or on behalf of such person or organization.
- **g.** Any state or political subdivision but only as respects legal liability incurred by the state or political subdivision solely because it has issued a permit with respect to operations performed by you or on your behalf.

However, no state or political subdivision is an insured with respect to:

- (1) "Bodily injury", "property damage", and "personal and advertising injury" arising out of operations performed for the state or municipality; or
- (2) "Bodily injury" or "property damage" included within the "products-completed operations hazard."
- **h.** Any person or organization who is the lessor of equipment leased to you to whom you are obligated under a written contact to provide insurance such as is afforded by this policy, but only with respect to their liability arising out of the maintenance, operation or use of such equipment by you or a subcontractor on your behalf with your permission and under your supervision.
 - However, no such person or organization is an insured with respect to any "occurrence" that takes place after the equipment lease expires.
- i. Any architect, engineer, or surveyor engaged by you under a written contract but only with respect to liability arising out of your premises or "your work."
 - However, no architect, engineer, or surveyor is an insured with respect to "bodily injury," "property damage," or "personal and advertising injury" arising out of the rendering of or the failure to render any professional services by or for you, including:
 - (1) The preparing, approving, or failing to prepare or approve maps, drawings, opinions, reports, surveys, change orders, designs or specifications; or
 - (2) Supervisory, inspection, or engineering services.

This paragraph i. does not apply if a separate Additional Insured endorsement providing liability coverage for architects, engineers, or surveyors engaged by you is attached to the policy.

If the written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance requires primary and non-contributory coverage, the insurance provided by paragraphs **f.** through **i.** above will be primary and non-contributory

CG 70 49 04 17 Page 5 of 11

relative to other insurance available to the additional insured which covers that person or organization as a Named Insured, and we will not share with that other insurance.

- **3.** Any organization you newly acquire or form, other than a partnership, joint venture or limited liability company and over which you maintain ownership or majority interest, will qualify as a Named Insured if there is no other similar insurance available to that organization. However:
 - **a.** Coverage under this provision is afforded until the end of the policy period.
 - b. Coverage A does not apply to "bodily injury" or "property damage" that occurred before you acquired or formed the organization.
 - **c.** Coverage **B** does not apply to "personal and advertising injury" arising out of an offense committed before you acquired or formed the organization.
 - **d.** Coverage **A** does not apply to "product recall expense" arising out of any withdrawal or recall that occurred before you acquired or formed the organization.
- **4.** Any person or organization (referred to below as vendor) with whom you agreed under a written contract to provide insurance is an insured, but only with respect to "bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out of "your products" that are distributed or sold in the regular course of the vendor's business.

However, no such person or organization is an insured with respect to:

- **a.** "Bodily injury" or "property damage" for which the vendor is obligated to pay damages by reason of the assumption of liability in a contract or agreement. This exclusion does not apply to liability for damages that the vendor would have in the absence of the contract or agreement.
- **b.** Any express warranty unauthorized by you;
- **c.** Any physical or chemical change in "your product" made intentionally by the vendor;
- **d.** Repackaging, except when unpacked solely for the purpose of inspection, demonstration, testing, or the substitution of parts under instructions from the manufacturer, and then repackaged in the original container;
- **e.** Any failure to make such inspections, adjustments, tests or servicing as the vendor has agreed to make or normally undertakes to make in the usual course of business, in connection with the distribution or sale of "your products";
- **f.** Demonstration, installation, servicing or repair operations, except such operations performed at the vendor's premises in connection with the sale of "your product";
- **g.** "Your products" which, after distribution or sale by you, have been labeled or relabeled or used as a container, part or ingredient of any other thing or substance by or for the vendor.
- h. "Bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out of the sole negligence of the vendor for its own acts or omissions or those of its employees or anyone else acting on its behalf. However, this exclusion does not apply to:
 - (1) The exceptions contained in subparagraphs **d.** or **f.**; or
 - (2) Such inspections, adjustments, tests or servicing as the vendor has agreed to make or normally undertakes to make in the usual course of business, in connection with the distribution or sale of the products.

This paragraph **4.** does not apply to any insured person or organization from which you have acquired "your product", or any ingredient, part, or container, entering into, accompanying or containing "your product". This paragraph **4.** also does not apply if a separate Additional Insured endorsement, providing

liability coverage for "bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out of "your product" that is distributed or sold in the regular course of a vendor's business, is attached to the policy.

No person or organization is an insured with respect to the conduct of any current or past partnership, joint venture or limited liability company that is not shown as a Named Insured in the Declarations.

10. INCIDENTAL MALPRACTICE LIABILITY

As respects provision **9., SECTION II – WHO IS AN INSURED**, paragraph **2.a.(1)(d)** does not apply to any nurse, emergency medical technician or paramedic employed by you to provide medical or paramedical services, provided that you are not engaged in the business or occupation of providing such services, and your "employee" does not have any other insurance that would also cover claims arising under this provision, whether the other insurance is primary, excess, contingent or on any other basis.

Under **SECTION II – LIMITS OF INSURANCE**, provisions **11.** through **14.** of this endorsement amend the policy as follows:

11. AGGREGATE LIMITS PER PROJECT

The General Aggregate Limit applies separately to each of your construction projects away from premises owned by or rented to you.

12. AGGREGATE LIMITS PER LOCATION

The General Aggregate Limit applies separately to each of your locations, but only when required by written contract, written agreement or certificate of insurance. As respects this provision **12.**, your locations are premises you own, rent or use involving the same or connecting lots or premises whose connection is interrupted only by a street, roadway, waterway or right-of-way of a railroad. However, your locations do not include any premises where you, or others acting on your behalf, are performing construction operations.

13. INCREASED MEDICAL PAYMENTS LIMIT

- A. SECTION III LIMITS OF INSURANCE, paragraph 7., the Medical Expense Limit, is subject to all of the terms of SECTION III LIMITS OF INSURANCE and is the greater of:
 - **1.** \$10,000; or
 - 2. The amount shown in the Declarations for Medical Expense Limit.
- **B.** This provision **13.** does not apply if **COVERAGE C MEDICAL PAYMENTS** is excluded either by the provisions of the Coverage Form or by endorsement.

DAMAGE TO PREMISES RENTED TO YOU – SPECIFIC PERILS AND INCREASED LIMIT

- A. The word fire is changed to "specific perils" where it appears in:
 - 1. The last paragraph of **SECTION I COVERAGE A**, paragraph **2. Exclusions**;
 - 2. SECTION IV, paragraph 4.b. Excess Insurance.
- **B.** The Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations will apply to all damage proximately caused by the same event, whether such damage results from a "specific peril" or any combination of "specific perils."
- **C.** The Damage To Premises Rented To You Limit described in **SECTION III LIMITS OF INSURANCE**, paragraph **6.**, is replaced by a new limit, which is the greater of:
 - **1.** \$1,000,000; or
 - 2. The amount shown in the Declarations for Damage To Premises Rented To You Limit.
- D. This provision 14. does not apply if the Damage To Premises Rented To You Limit of SECTIONI COVERAGE A is excluded either by the provisions of the Coverage Form or by endorsement.
- E. "Specific Perils" means fire; lightning; explosion; windstorm or hail; smoke; aircraft or vehicles; riot or civil commotion; vandalism; leakage from fire extinguishing equipment; weight of snow, ice or sleet; or "water damage".
 - "Water damage" means accidental discharge or leakage of water or steam as the direct result of the breaking or cracking of any part of a system or appliance containing water or steam.
- 15. BROADENED LEGAL LIABILITY COVERAGE FOR LANDLORD'S BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY Under SECTION I COVERAGE A BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY, 2.

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

CG 70 49 04 17 Page 7 of 11

Exclusions, **j. Damage to Property**, the first paragraph following paragraph **(6)** is deleted and replaced with the following:

Paragraphs (1), (3) and (4) of this exclusion do not apply to "property damage" (other than damage by fire) to a landlord's business personal property that is subject to, or part of, a premises lease or rental agreement with that landlord.

The most we will pay for damages under this provision **15.** is \$10,000. A \$250 deductible applies.

Under **SECTION IV – COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS**, provisions **16.** through **18.** of this endorsement amend the policy as follows:

16. BROADENED KNOWLEDGE OF OCCURRENCE

Under 2. Duties In The Event Of Occurrence, Offense, Claim, Or Suit, paragraph a. is deleted and replaced and paragraphs e. and f. are added as follows:

- **a.** You must see to it that we are notified as soon as practicable of an "occurrence" or an offense, regardless of the amount, which may result in a claim. Knowledge of an "occurrence" or an offense by your "employee(s)" shall not, in itself, constitute knowledge to you unless one of your partners, members, "executive officers", directors, or managers has knowledge of the "occurrence" or offense. To the extent possible, notice should include:
 - (1) How, when and where the "occurrence" or offense took place;
 - (2) The names and addresses of any injured persons and witnesses; and
 - (3) The nature and location of any injury or damage arising out of the "occurrence" or offense.
- **e.** If you report an "occurrence" to your workers compensation carrier that develops into a liability claim for which coverage is provided by this Coverage Form, failure to report such an "occurrence" to us at the time of the "occurrence" shall not be deemed a violation of paragraphs **a., b.,** and **c.** above. However, you shall give written notice of this "occurrence" to us as soon you become aware that this "occurrence" may be a liability claim rather than a workers compensation claim.
- **f.** You must see to it that the following are done in the event of an actual or anticipated "covered recall" that may result in "product recall expense":
 - (1) Give us prompt notice of any discovery or notification that "your product" must be withdrawn or recalled. Include a description of "your product" and the reason for the withdrawal or recall;
 - (2) Cease any further release, shipment, consignment or any other method of distribution of like or similar products until it has been determined that all such products are free from defects that could be a cause of loss under the insurance.

17. UNINTENTIONAL FAILURE TO DISCLOSE HAZARDS

Paragraph **6. Representations** is deleted and replaced with the following:

6. Representations

By accepting this policy, you agree:

- **a.** The statements in the Declarations are accurate and complete:
- **b.** Those statements are based upon representations you made to us:
- **c.** We have issued this policy in reliance upon your representations; and
- **d.** This policy is void in any case of fraud by you as it relates to this policy or any claim under this policy.

We will not deny coverage under this Coverage Form if you unintentionally fail to disclose all hazards existing as of the inception date of this policy. You must report to us any knowledge of an error or omission in the description of any premises or operations intended to be covered by this Coverage Form as soon as practicable after its discovery. However, this provision does not affect our right to collect additional premium or exercise our right of cancellation or nonrenewal.

Page 8 of 11 CG 70 49 04 17

18. TRANSFER OF RIGHTS (BLANKET WAIVER OF SUBROGATION)

Paragraph 8. Transfer of Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us is deleted and replaced with the following:

8. If the insured has rights to recover all or part of any payment we have made under this Coverage Form, those rights are transferred to us. The insured must do nothing after loss to impair them. At our request, the insured will bring "suit" or transfer those rights to us and help us enforce them. However, if the insured has waived rights to recover through a written contract, or if "your work" was commenced under a letter of intent or work order, subject to a subsequent reduction to writing with customers whose customary contracts require a waiver, we waive any right of recovery we may have under this Coverage Form.

19. EXTENDED NOTICE OF CANCELLATION AND NONRENEWAL

Paragraph **2.b.** of **A. Cancellation** of the **COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS** is deleted and replaced with the following:

b. 60 days before the effective date of the cancellation if we cancel for any other reason.

Under **SECTION IV – COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS**, Paragraph **9. When We Do Not Renew** is deleted and replaced with the following:

9. When We Do Not Renew

If we decide not to renew this Coverage Part, we will mail or deliver to the first Named Insured shown in the Declarations written notice of the nonrenewal not less than 60 days before the expiration date.

If notice is mailed, proof of mailing will be sufficient proof of notice.

20. MOBILE EQUIPMENT REDEFINED

Under **SECTION V – DEFINITIONS**, paragraph **12**. "Mobile equipment", paragraph **f. (1)** does not apply to self-propelled vehicles of less than 1,000 pounds gross vehicle weight.

21. ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS

1. **SECTION V – DEFINITIONS**, paragraph **4.** "Coverage territory" is replaced by the following definition:

"Coverage territory" means anywhere in the world with respect to liability arising out of "bodily injury," "property damage," or "personal and advertising injury," including "personal and advertising injury" offenses that take place through the Internet or similar electronic means of communication provided the insured's responsibility to pay damages is determined in a settlement to which we agree or in a "suit" on the merits, in the United States of America (including its territories and possessions), Puerto Rico and Canada.

2. **SECTION V – DEFINITIONS** is amended by the addition of the following definitions:

"Covered recall" means a recall made necessary because you or a government body has determined that a known or suspected defect, deficiency, inadequacy, or dangerous condition in "your product" has resulted or will result in "bodily injury" or "property damage".

"Product Recall expenses" mean only reasonable and necessary extra costs, which result from or are related to the recall or withdrawal of "your product" for:

- **a.** Telephone and telegraphic communication, radio or television announcements, computer time and newspaper advertising;
- **b.** Stationery, envelopes, production of announcements and postage or facsimiles;
- **c.** Remuneration paid to regular employees for necessary overtime or authorized travel expense;
- **d.** Temporary hiring by you or by agents designated by you of persons, other than your regular employees, to perform necessary tasks;
- e. Rental of necessary additional warehouse or storage space;

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

CG 70 49 04 17 Page 9 of 11

- f. Packaging of or transportation or shipping of defective products to the location you designate; and
- g. Disposal of "your products" that cannot be reused. Disposal expenses do not include:
 - (1) Expenses that exceed the original cost of the materials incurred to manufacture or process such product; and
 - (2) Expenses that exceed the cost of normal trash discarding or disposal, except as are necessary to avoid "bodily injury" or "property damage".

22. REASONABLE FORCE - BODILY INJURY OR PROPERTY DAMAGE

Under **SECTION I – COVERAGE A.**, paragraph **2. Exclusions**, subparagraph **a. Expected Or Intended Injury** is deleted and replaced with the following:

[This insurance does not apply to:]

a. Expected Or Intended Injury

"Bodily injury" or "property damage" expected or intended from the standpoint of the insured. This exclusion does not apply to "bodily injury" or "property damage" resulting from the use of reasonable force to protect persons or property.

23. BROADENED LIABILITY COVERAGE FOR DAMAGE TO YOUR PRODUCT AND YOUR WORK

A. Under **SECTION I – COVERAGE A.**, paragraph **2. Exclusions**, exclusion **k. Damage to Your Product** and exclusion **I. Damage to Your Work** are deleted and replaced with the following:

[This insurance does not apply to:]

k. Damage to Your Product

"Property damage" to "your product" arising out of it or any part of it, except when caused by or resulting from:

- (1) Fire;
- (2) Smoke:
- (3) "Collapse"; or
- (4) Explosion.

For purposes of exclusion k. above, "collapse" means an abrupt falling down or caving in of a building or any part of a building with the result that the building or part of the building cannot be occupied for its intended purpose.

I. Damage to Your Work

"Property damage" to "your work" arising out of it or any part of it and included in the "products-completed operations hazard". This exclusion does not apply:

- (1) If the damaged work or the work out of which the damage arises was performed on your behalf by a subcontractor; or
- (2) If the cause of loss to the damaged work arises as a result of:
 - (a) Fire;
 - (b) Smoke;
 - (c) "Collapse"; or
 - (d) Explosion.

For purposes of exclusion I. above, "collapse" means an abrupt falling down or caving in of a building or any part of a building with the result that the building or part of the building cannot be occupied for its intended purpose.

B. The following paragraph is added to **SECTION III – LIMITS OF INSURANCE**:

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

Subject to **5.** above [of the CGL Coverage Form], \$100,000 is the most we will pay under Coverage **A** for the sum of damages arising out of any one "occurrence" because of "property damage" to "your product" and "your work" that is caused by fire, smoke, collapse or explosion and is included within the "product-completed operations hazard". This sublimit does not apply to "property damage" to "your work" if the damaged work, or the work out of which the damage arises, was performed on your behalf by a subcontractor.

24. BROADENED BODILY INJURY COVERAGE

Under **SECTION V – DEFINITIONS**, the definition of "bodily injury" is deleted and replaced with the following:

- 3. "Bodily injury"
 - a. Means physical:
 - (1) Injury;
 - (2) Disability;
 - (3) Sickness; or
 - (4) Disease:

sustained by a person, including death resulting from any of these at any time.

- **b.** Includes mental:
 - (5) Anguish;
 - (6) Injury;
 - (7) Humiliation;
 - (8) Fright; or
 - (9) Shock;

directly resulting from any "bodily injury" described in paragraph 3.a.

c. All "bodily injury" described in paragraph **3.b.** shall be deemed to have occurred at the time the "bodily injury" described in paragraph **3.a.** occurred.

25. DESIGNATED COMPLETED PROJECTS - AMENDED LIMITS OF INSURANCE

When a written contract or written agreement between you and another party requires project-specific limits of insurance exceeding the limits of this policy;

- **A.** for "bodily injury" or "property damage" that occurs within any policy period for which we provided coverage; and
- B. for "your work" performed within the "products-completed operation hazard"; and
- **C.** for which we previously issued Amendment Of Limits Of Insurance (Designated Project Or Premises) CG 71 94 either during this policy term or a prior policy term; and
- **D.** that designated project is now complete;

the limits of insurance shown in the CG 71 94 schedule will replace the limits of insurance of this policy for the designated project and will continue to apply for the amount of time the written contract or written agreement requires, subject to the state statute of repose for the project location. These limits are inclusive of and not in addition to the replaced limits.

WAIVER OF TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY AGAINST OTHERS TO US

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Name Of Person Or Organization:									
ANY PERSO		ORGANIZATION	REQUIRED	BY	WRITTEN	CONTRACT	OR	CERTIFICATE	OF
Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.									

The following is added to Paragraph 8. Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us of Section IV – Conditions:

We waive any right of recovery we may have against the person or organization shown in the Schedule above because of payments we make for injury or damage arising out of your ongoing operations or "your work" done under a contract with that person or organization and included in the "products-completed operations hazard". This waiver applies only to the person or organization shown in the Schedule above.

POLICY NUMBER: CA20994090301

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADVANTAGE COMMERCIAL AUTOMOBILE BROAD FORM ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the

BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM

With respect to coverage provided by this endorsement, the provisions of the Coverage Form apply unless modified by the endorsement.

The premium for this endorsement is \$ INCLUDED

1. EXTENDED CANCELLATION CONDITION

COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS - CANCELLATION, Paragraph **A.2.** is replaced by the following:

- We may cancel this policy by mailing or delivering to the first Named Insured written notice of cancellation at least:
 - a. 10 days before the effective date of cancellation if we cancel for nonpayment of premium; or
 - 60 days before the effective date of cancellation if we cancel for any other reason.

2. BROAD FORM INSURED

SECTION II - LIABILITY COVERAGE A.1. WHO IS AN INSURED is amended by the addition of the following:

- **d.** Any organization you newly acquire or form, other than a partnership, joint venture or limited liability company, and over which you maintain ownership or a majority interest, will qualify as a Named Insured. However,
 - (1) Coverage under this provision is afforded only until the end of the policy period;
 - (2) Coverage does not apply to "accidents" or "loss" that occurred before you acquired or formed the organization; and
 - (3) Coverage does not apply to an organization that is an "insured" under any other policy or would be an "insured" but for its termination or the exhausting of its limit of insurance.
- e. Any "employee" of yours using:
 - (1) A covered "auto" you do not own, hire or borrow, or a covered "auto" not owned by the "employee" or a member of his or her household, while performing duties related to the conduct of your business or your personal affairs; or
 - (2) An "auto" hired or rented under a contract or agreement in that "employee's" name, with your permission, while performing duties related to the conduct of your business. However, your "employee" does not qualify as an insured under this paragraph (2) while using a covered "auto" rented from you or from any member of the "employee's" household.
- **f.** Your members, if you are a limited liability company, while using a covered "auto" you do not own, hire, or borrow, while performing duties related to the conduct of your business or your personal affairs.
- **g.** Any person or organization with whom you agree in a written contract, written agreement or permit, to provide insurance such as is afforded under this policy, but only with respect to your covered "autos".

This provision does not apply:

(1) Unless the written contract or agreement is executed or the permit is issued prior to the "bodily injury" or "property damage";

CA 71 15 11 09 Page 1 of 5

- (2) To any person or organization included as an insured by an endorsement or in the Declarations; or
- (3) To any lessor of "autos" unless:
 - (a) The lease agreement requires you to provide direct primary insurance for the lessor;
 - (b) The "auto" is leased without a driver; and
 - (c) The lease had not expired.

Leased "autos" covered under this provision will be considered covered "autos" you own and not covered "autos" you hire.

h. Any legally incorporated organization or subsidiary in which you own more than 50% of the voting stock on the effective date of this endorsement.

This provision does not apply to "bodily injury" or "property damage" for which an "insured" is also an insured under any other automobile policy or would be an insured under such a policy, but for its termination or the exhaustion of its limits of insurance, unless such policy was written to apply specifically in excess of this policy.

3. COVERAGE EXTENSIONS - SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS

Under **SECTION II - LIABILITY COVERAGE**, **A.2.a. Supplementary Payments**, paragraphs (2) and (4) are deleted and replaced with the following:

- (2) Up to \$2500 for the cost of bail bonds (including bonds for related traffic law violations) required because of an "accident" we cover. We do not have to furnish these bonds.
- (4) All reasonable expenses incurred by the "insured" at our request, including actual loss of earnings up to \$500 a day because of time off from work.

4. AMENDED FELLOW EMPLOYEE EXCLUSION

SECTION II - LIABILITY COVERAGE, B. EXCLUSIONS, paragraph **5. Fellow Employee** is deleted and replaced by the following:

5. Fellow Employee

"Bodily injury" to:

- **a.** Any fellow "employee" of the "insured" arising out of and in the course of the fellow "employee's" employment or while performing duties related to the conduct of your business. However, this exclusion does not apply to your "employees" that are officers, managers, supervisors or above. Coverage is excess over any other collectible insurance.
- **b.** The spouse, child, parent, brother or sister of that fellow "employee" as a consequence of paragraph **a.** above.

5. HIRED AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE AND LOSS OF USE EXPENSE

A. Under SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A. COVERAGE, the following is added:

If any of your owned covered "autos" are covered for Physical Damage, we will provide Physical Damage coverage to "autos" that you or your "employees" hire or borrow, under your name or the "employee's" name, for the purpose of doing your work. We will provide coverage equal to the broadest physical damage coverage applicable to any covered "auto" shown in the Declarations, Item Three, Schedule of Covered Autos You Own, or on any endorsements amending this schedule.

B. Under SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A.4. COVERAGE EXTENSIONS, paragraph b. Loss of Use Expenses is deleted and replaced with the following:

b. Loss Of Use Expenses

For Hired Auto Physical Damage, we will pay expenses for which an "insured" becomes legally responsible to pay for loss of use of a vehicle rented or hired without a driver, under a written rental contract or agreement. We will pay for loss of use expenses if caused by:

Page 2 of 5 CA 71 15 11 09

- (1) Other than collision, only if the Declarations indicate that Comprehensive Coverage is provided for any covered "auto";
- (2) Specified Causes of Loss, only if the Declarations indicate that Specified Causes Of Loss Coverage is provided for any covered "auto"; or
- (3) Collision, only if the Declarations indicate that Collision Coverage is provided for any covered "auto".

However, the most we will pay for any expenses for loss of use is \$30 per day, to a maximum of \$2,000.

- C. Under SECTION IV BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS, paragraph 5.b. Other Insurance is deleted and replaced by the following:
 - b. For Hired Auto Physical Damage Coverage, the following are deemed to be covered "autos" you own:
 - 1. Any covered "auto" you lease, hire, rent or borrow; and
 - Any covered "auto" hired or rented by your "employee" under a contract in that individual "employee's" name, with your permission, while performing duties related to the conduct of your business.

However, any "auto" that is leased, hired, rented or borrowed with a driver is not a covered "auto", nor is any "auto" you hire from any of your "employees", partners (if you are a partnership), members (if you are a limited liability company), or members of their households.

6. LOAN OR LEASE GAP COVERAGE

Under SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A. COVERAGE, the following is added:

If a covered "auto" is owned or leased and if we provide Physical Damage Coverage on it, we will pay, in the event of a covered total "loss", any unpaid amount due on the lease or loan for a covered "auto", less:

- (a) The amount paid under the Physical Damage Coverage Section of the policy; and
- **(b)** Any:
 - (1) Overdue lease or loan payments including penalties, interest or other charges resulting from overdue payments at the time of the "loss";
 - (2) Financial penalties imposed under a lease for excessive use, abnormal wear and tear or high mileage;
 - (3) Costs for extended warranties, Credit Life Insurance, Health, Accident or Disability Insurance purchased with the loan or lease;
 - (4) Security deposits not refunded by a lessor; and
 - (5) Carry-over balances from previous loans or leases.

7. RENTAL REIMBURSEMENT

SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A. COVERAGE, paragraph **4. Coverage Extension**s is deleted and replaced by the following:

4. Coverage Extensions

- (a) We will pay up to \$75 per day to a maximum of \$2000 for transportation expense incurred by you because of covered "loss". We will pay only for those covered "autos" for which you carry Collision Coverage or either Comprehensive Coverage or Specified Causes of Loss Coverage. We will pay for transportation expenses incurred during the period beginning 24 hours after the covered "loss" and ending, regardless of the policy's expiration, when the covered "auto" is returned to use or we pay for its "loss". This coverage is in addition to the otherwise applicable coverage you have on a covered "auto". No deductibles apply to this coverage.
- **(b)** This coverage does not apply while there is a spare or reserve "auto" available to you for your operation.

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

CA 71 15 11 09 Page 3 of 5

8. AIRBAG COVERAGE

SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE, B. EXCLUSIONS, Paragraph **3**. is deleted and replaced by the following:

We will not pay for "loss" caused by or resulting from any of the following unless caused by other "loss" that is covered by this insurance:

- **a.** Wear and tear, freezing, mechanical or electrical breakdown. However, this exclusion does not include the discharge of an airbag.
- **b.** Blowouts, punctures or other road damage to tires.

9. GLASS REPAIR - WAIVER OF DEDUCTIBLE

SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, D. DEDUCTIBLE is amended to add the following:

No deductible applies to glass damage if the glass is repaired rather than replaced.

10. COLLISION COVERAGE - WAIVER OF DEDUCTIBLE

SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, D. DEDUCTIBLE is amended to add the following:

When there is a "loss" to your covered "auto" insured for Collision Coverage, no deductible will apply if the "loss" was caused by a collision with another "auto" insured by us.

11. KNOWLEDGE OF ACCIDENT

SECTION IV - BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS, A. LOSS CONDITIONS, 2. DUTIES IN THE EVENT OF ACCIDENT, CLAIM, SUIT OR LOSS, paragraph a. is deleted and replaced by the following:

- a. You must see to it that we are notified as soon as practicable of an "accident", claim, "suit" or "loss". Knowledge of an "accident", claim, "suit" or "loss" by your "employees" shall not, in itself, constitute knowledge to you unless one of your partners, executive officers, directors, managers, or members (if you are a limited liability company) has knowledge of the "accident", claim, "suit" or "loss". Notice should include:
 - (1) How, when and where the "accident" or "loss" occurred;
 - (2) The "insured's" name and address; and
 - (3) To the extent possible, the names and addresses of any injured persons and witnesses.

12. TRANSFER OF RIGHTS (BLANKET WAIVER OF SUBROGATION)

SECTION IV - BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS A.5. TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY AGAINST OTHERS TO US is deleted and replaced by the following:

If any person or organization to or for whom we make payment under this Coverage Form has rights to recover damages from another, those rights are transferred to us. That person or organization must do everything necessary to secure our rights and must do nothing after "accident" or "loss" to impair them. However, if the insured has waived rights to recover through a written contract, or if your work was commenced under a letter of intent or work order, subject to a subsequent reduction in writing with customers whose customary contracts require a waiver, we waive any right of recovery we may have under this Coverage Form.

13. UNINTENTIONAL FAILURE TO DISCLOSE HAZARDS

SECTION IV - BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS, B. GENERAL CONDITIONS, 2. CONCEALMENT, MISREPRESENTATION OR FRAUD is amended by the addition of the following:

We will not deny coverage under this Coverage Form if you unintentionally fail to disclose all hazards existing as of the inception date of this policy. You must report to us any knowledge of an error or omission in your representations as soon as practicable after its discovery. This provision does not affect our right to collect additional premium or exercise our right of cancellation or non-renewal.

Page 4 of 5 CA 71 15 11 09

14. BLANKET COVERAGE FOR CERTAIN OPERATIONS IN CONNECTION WITH RAILROADS

When required by written contract or written agreement, the definition of "insured contract" is amended as follows:

- The exception contained in paragraph H.3. relating to construction or demolition operations on or within 50 feet of a railroad; and
- Paragraph H.a.

are deleted with respect to the use of a covered "auto" in operations for, or affecting, a railroad.

CA 71 15 11 09 Page 5 of 5

POLICY NUMBER: CA 20994090301

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

DESIGNATED INSURED - PRIMARY NON-CONTRIBUTORY COVERAGE WHEN REQUIRED BY INSURED CONTRACT OR CERTIFICATE

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the

BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM

The provisions of the Coverage Form apply unless changed by this endorsement.

This endorsement identifies person(s) or organization(s) who are "insured" under the Who Is An Insured Provision of the Coverage Form.

This endorsement changes the policy on the inception date of the policy, unless another date is shown below.

Endorsement Effective: 01/01/2021	Countersigned By:
Named Insured: HI-SPEED INDUSTRIAL SERVICE, MOCK, INC. DBA AND HI-SPEED, INC.	(Authorized Representative)

(No entry may appear above. If so, information to complete this endorsement is in the Declarations.)

1. Section II – Liability Coverage, A. Coverage, 1. Who Is An Insured is amended to add:

Any person or organization with whom you have an "insured contract" which requires:

- i. that person or organization to be added as an "insured" under this policy or on a certificate of insurance; and
- this policy to be primary and non-contributory to any like insurance available to the person or organization.

Each such person or organization is an "insured" for Liability Coverage. They are an "insured" only if that person or organization is an "insured" under in **SECTION II** of the Coverage Form.

The contract between the Named Insured and the person or organization is an "insured contract".

- 2. Section IV Business Auto Conditions, B. General Conditions, 5. Other Insurance, paragraph d. is deleted and replaced by the following for the purpose of this endorsement only:
 - d. When coverage provided under this Coverage Form is also provided under another Coverage Form or policy, we will provide coverage on a primary, non-contributory basis.

WAIVER OF OUR RIGHT TO RECOVER FROM OTHERS ENDORSEMENT

We have the right to recover our payments from anyone liable for an injury covered by this policy. We will not enforce our right against the person or organization named in the Schedule. (This agreement applies only to the extent that you perform work under a written contract that requires you to obtain this agreement from us.)

•	er a written contract that requires you to o lirectly or indirectly to benefit anyone not r	
	Schedule	
"Any person or organization	on required by written contract or certificat	te of insurance."
"This endorsement is not a and Utah."	pplicable in California, Kentucky, New Ha	mpshire, New Jersey, Texas
construction group of class contractual provision purpo one party to the contract is	t apply to policies or exposure in Missouri sifications. According to Section 287.150 orting to waive subrogation rights is again an employer in the construction group of souri, the following must be included in the	(6) of the Missouri statutes, a st public policy and void where code classifications. For
prior to loss, may exec by the employer in Mis	ation for which the employer has agreed bute a waiver of subrogation. However, for souri, this waiver of subrogation does not as designated by the waiver of right to rer manual.	purposes of work performed apply to any construction
(The information below is required of	to which it is attached and is effective on thonly when this endorsement is issued subsequency No.	
Insurance Company	Countersigned by	

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - PRIMARY/NON-CONTRIBUTORY COVERAGE WHEN REQUIRED BY WRITTEN CONTRACT, WRITTEN AGREEMENT, OR CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL LIABILITY UMBRELLA COVERAGE FORM

All policy terms apply except as stated below.

Under SECTION II - WHO IS AN INSURED, the following is added to paragraph 3:

If coverage provided to any additional insured is required by a written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance, we will provide coverage to the additional insured on a primary basis without contribution from any other valid and collectible insurance available to the additional insured.

Under **SECTION IV – CONDITIONS**, paragraph **5. Other Insurance** does not apply to coverage provided by this endorsement.



AMURRAY

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

ACORD®

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray	
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708		_{):} (901) 853-9943
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com	
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #
	INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488
INSURED	INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314
Mock, Inc. DBA 7030 Ryburn Drive Millington, TN 38053	INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company	22292
	INSURER E :	
	INSURER F:	

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	XCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH								
INSR LTR			SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s	
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				(,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 1,000,	
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	100,	000
	X CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	٠ ,	000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,	
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,	
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,	000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,	000
	X ANY AUTO	X	X	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,	
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,	000
	DED X RETENTION\$							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE // N	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,	000
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,	000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,	000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,	000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,	000
	1			1		1			

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Certificate Holder is Additional Insured with respect to insured's work as required by contract. Coverage primary and noncontributory to any coverage carried by or on behalf of Certificate Holder. Insurers agree to waive all rights of subrogation against Certificate Holder as required by contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
Almatis, Inc. PO Box 286 Bauxite, AR 72011	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
budatto, att 12011	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
	Jose Male =

AMURRAY



DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT Ashley Murray							
	853-9943						
E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com							
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #						
INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488						
INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396						
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314						
INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company	22292						
INSURER E :							
INSURER F:							
	(A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 (A/C, No): (901) E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C : RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E :						

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	XCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH								
INSR LTR		ADDL	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s	
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				(,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 1,000,	
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	100,	000
	X CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	٠ ,	000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,	
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,	
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,	000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,	000
	X ANY AUTO	X	X	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,	
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,	000
	DED X RETENTION\$							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE // N	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,	000
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,	000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,	000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,	000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,	000
	1			1		1			

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Certificate Holder is Additional Insured with respect to insured's work as required by contract. Coverage primary and noncontributory to any coverage carried by or on behalf of Certificate Holder. Insurers agree to waive all rights of subrogation against Certificate Holder as required by contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION

American Air Liquide Inc & Its Subsidiaries 9811 Katy Freeway Ste 100 Houston, TX 77024 SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Jose Male

AMURRAY

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

							E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC#						
INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488						
INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396						
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314						
INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company	22292						
INSURER E:							
INSURER F:							
	(A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 (A/C, No): E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C : RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E :						

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL			POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	'S	
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	INSD	WVD		(WIW/DD/TTTT)	(WIW/DD/TTTT)	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$	2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$	2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$	1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Х	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$	5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$ 0							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	1,000,000
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$	1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate		5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit		1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Arkema Inc, its subsidiaries and affiliates, directors, officers and employees are Additional Insureds for General Liability, Auto Liability and Umbrella Liability
with respect to insured's work as required by contract. Insurance is primary without the right of contribution of ay other insurance carried by or on behalf of
Certificate Holder as required by contract. Insurers agree to waive all rights of subrogation againt Certificate Holder as required by contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION

Arkema, Inc. c/o Avetta 17671 Cowan Suite 125 Irvine, CA 92614 SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Joyl Mal -

AMURRAY

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

ACORD

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT Ashley Murray							
	853-9943						
E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com							
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #						
INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488						
INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396						
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314						
INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company	22292						
INSURER E :							
INSURER F:							
	(A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 (A/C, No): (901) E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C : RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E :						

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: **REVISION NUMBER:**

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	XCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH								
INSR LTR		ADDL	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s	
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				(,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 1,000,	
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	100,	000
	X CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	٠ ,	000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,	
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,	
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,	000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,	000
	X ANY AUTO	X	X	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,	
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,	000
	DED X RETENTION\$							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE // N	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,	000
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,	000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,	000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,	000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,	000
	1			1		1			

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Certificate Holder, and its subsidiaries, together with their officers, directors, employees, agents and consultants are named as Additional Insureds on a primary and noncontributory basis for General Liability, Auto Liability, and Umbrella Liability with respect to insured's work as required by contract. A Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Additional Insured for General Liability, Auto Liability, Umbrella Liability and Workers' Compensation as required by contract. Umbrella follows the Additional Insured provisions for the underlying primary General Liability, Auto Liability and follows the Waiver of Subrogation provisions of the underlying primary General Liability, Auto Liability and Workers' Compensation policies.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
Benjamin Moore & Company 109 Bamberg Drive Pell City, AL 35125	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
Ton Ony, AL 00120	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
	Just Mall -



AMURRAY

ACORD'

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

							E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC#						
INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488						
INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396						
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314						
INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company	22292						
INSURER E:							
INSURER F:							
	(A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 (A/C, No): E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C : RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E :						

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	XCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH F							
INSR LTR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL INSD	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP	LIMITS	
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY					, ,	EACH OCCURRENCE \$	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Χ	X	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence) \$	100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person) \$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY \$	1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE \$	2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG \$	2,000,000
	OTHER:						\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident) \$	1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	X	X	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person) \$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident) \$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident) \$	
							\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE \$	5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE \$	5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$						\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY						X PER OTH- STATUTE ER	
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT \$	1,000,000
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE \$	1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT \$	1,000,000
C	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,000
	1			1	l			

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Certificate Holder is named as Additional Insured on a primary and noncontributory basis for General Liability, including Ongoing and Completed Operations,
Auto Liability, and Umbrella Liability with respect to insured's work as required by written contract. A Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Additional
Insured for General Liability, Auto Liability, Umbrella Liability and Workers' Compensation as required by written contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
Big River Steel, LLC PO Box 707 Osceola, AR 72370	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
0000014,711172070	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
	Joseph Mall =

CANCELL ATION

CEDTIEICATE HOLDED



AMURRAY



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT Ashley Murray						
	853-9943					
E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com						
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #					
INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488					
INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396					
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314					
INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company	22292					
INSURER E :						
INSURER F:						
	(A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 (A/C, No): (901) E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C : RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E :					

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	XCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH							
INSR LTR		ADDL	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				(,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 1,000,00
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$ 100,00
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ 5,00
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,00
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,00
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,00
	OTHER:							\$
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,00
	X ANY AUTO	X	X	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$
								\$
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,00
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,00
	DED X RETENTION\$							\$
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER	
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE // N			WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,00
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,00
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,00
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,00
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,00
			1		1	1		

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Certificate Holder is named as Additional Insured for General Liability, Auto Liability and Umbrella Liability with respect to insured's work as required by written contract. A Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Certificate Holder for all insurance coverage except for Workers' Compensation as required by written contract. The insurance coverage certified herein by the contractor is primary and noncontributory.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
Block Drug, Inc. 2149 Harbor Ave Memphis. TN 38113	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
mempins, 114 30113	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
	Jose Mal =

AMURRAY



ACORD[®]

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

tine continuate accounts come ingitie to the continuate moral	or in noa or caon chaorcomoni(o).						
PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray						
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708		o):(901) 853-9943					
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com						
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #					
	INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488					
INSURED	INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396					
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314					
Mock, Inc. DBA 7030 Ryburn Drive	INSURER D :						
Millington, TN 38053	INSURER E :						
	INSURER F:						

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 1

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

E	XCLL	JSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH				REDUCED BY	PAID CLAIMS.			
INSR		TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL INSD	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMITS	S	
Α	Х	COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY					,	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	1,000,000
		CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	100,000
	X	CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	5,000
								PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	1,000,000
	GEN	N'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$	2,000,000
	X	POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$	2,000,000
		OTHER:							\$	
Α	AU1	OMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$	1,000,000
	X	ANY AUTO	х	X	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
		OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS ONLY						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X	HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
									\$	
В	X	UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	5,000,000
		EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	Х	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$	5,000,000
		DED X RETENTION\$							\$	
В	WOF	RKERS COMPENSATION EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH- STATUTE ER		
	ANY	PROPERTY PACTURE Y/N	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	1,000,000
		ndatory in NH)	N, A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$	1,000,000
	DÉS	s, describe under CRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
C	Exc	ess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate		5,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Certificate Holder is an Additional Insured on a primary and noncontributory basis for General Liability, Auto Liability, and Umbrella Liability with respect to insured's work as required by contract. A Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Additional Insureds for General Liability, Auto Liability, Umbrella Liability and Workers' Compensation as required by contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION

Bridgestone Americas Tire Operations LLC Bridgestone Americas Inc & their Subsidiaries 200 Fourth Ave S Nashville, TN 37201 SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Jose Mal =

AMURRAY

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

ACORD'

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray						
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708		_{lo):} (901) 853-9943					
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com	.,					
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #					
	INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488					
INSURED	INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396					
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314					
Mock, Inc. DBA 7030 Ryburn Drive	INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company	22292					
Millington, TN 38053	INSURER E :						
	INSURER F:						

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 1

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	XCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH								
INSR LTR		ADDL	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s	
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	IIIOD			(MINUSSITE OF THE PERSON OF TH	(MINUSSITE OF THE TENT	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$	2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$	2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$	1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	X	X	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$	5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	1,000,000
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$	1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate		5,000,000
D	Transportation			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Cargo		500,000
			1						

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Certificate Holder is included as Additional Insured for General Liability, Auto Liability and Umbrella Liability with respect to insured's work as required by contract. A Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Additional Insured for General Liability, Auto Liability, Umbrella Lialility and Workers' Compensation as required by contract. Coverage indicated is primary and noncontributory to any coverage carried by Additional Insured.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
	CHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DE

Briggs Equipment Inc. 10540 N. Stemmons Freeway Dallas, TX 75520-2425 SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Joseph Mal To

AMURRAY



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray	
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708		_{):} (901) 853-9943
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com	
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #
	INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488
INSURED	INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314
Mock, Inc. DBA 7030 Ryburn Drive	INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company	22292
Millington, TN 38053	INSURER E :	
	INSURER F:	

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	XCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH I							
INSF	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL INSD	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				,		EACH OCCURRENCE	s 1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Χ	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$ 100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ 5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Χ	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$
								\$
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$							\$
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER	
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE TY N	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,000
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Bunge North America, Inc. and its affiliates are additional insureds on the General Liability, Automobile Liability and Excess Liability on a primary and non-contributory basis only as required by written contract. A Waiver of Subrogation in favor of Bunge North America, Inc. and its affiliates applies on the General Liability, Automobile Liability, Excess Liability and Workers' Compensation only as required by written contract.;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION

Bunge North America, Inc. and its affiliates 11720 Borman Drive St Louis, MO 63146 SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Joseph Mal To

AMURRAY



ACORD®

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT Ashley Murray						
E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com						
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #					
INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488					
INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396					
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314					
INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company	22292					
INSURER E:						
INSURER F:						
	(A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 (A/C, No): (901) E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C : RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E :					

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 1

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL	SUBR		POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	'S	
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	INSD	WVD		(WIW/DD/1111)	(WIW/DD/1111)	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	x	X	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$	2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$	2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$	1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Х	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X		CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$	5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$ 0							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY				X PER OTH-				
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE Y/N			WC20994100402	1/1/2021 1/1/	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	1,000,000
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? (Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$	1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate		5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit		1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Cargill Incorporated or Subsidiary is named as Additional Insured on the General Liability and Automobile Liability policies. Primary and noncontributory clause included on the General and Automobile Liability policies. Waiver of Subrogation is included on the General Liability, Automobile Liability and Workers' Compensation policies. Excess/Umbrella follows form.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION

Cargill Incorporated or Subsidiaries c/o Avetta PO Box 51387 Irvine, CA 92619 SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Just Mall #

AMURRAY



ACORD[®]

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT Ashley Murray						
E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com						
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #					
INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488					
INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396					
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314					
INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company	22292					
INSURER E:						
INSURER F:						
	(A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 (A/C, No): (901) E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C : RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E :					

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL			POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	S	\neg	
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	INSD	WVD		(WIW/DD/TTTT)	(WIW/DD/TTTT)	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 1,000,0	000	
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	x	X	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$ 100,0	000	
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ 5,0	000	
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,0	000	
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,0	000	
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,0	000	
	OTHER:							\$		
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,0	000	
	X ANY AUTO	x	Х	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$		
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS								BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$		
								\$		
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,0	000	
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	Х	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,0	000	
	DED X RETENTION\$ 0							\$		
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY					X PER OTH-ER				
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE Y/N			WC20994100402	1/1/2021 1	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,0)00	
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?	N/A	1/A				E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,0)00	
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,0)00	
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,0)00	
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,0	000	

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Caterpillar, Inc. is an additional insured on the General Liability, Automobile Liability and Excess Liability on a primary and non-contributory basis only as required by written contract. A Waiver of Subrogation in favor of Caterpillar, Inc. applies on the General Liability, Automobile Liability, Excess Liability and Workers' Compensation only as required by written contract.;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION				
Caterpillar, Inc. 1445 Industrial Rd Dyersburg, TN 38024	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.				
Dyersburg, 114 30024	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE				
1	Jose Male -				

AMURRAY

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

12/22/2020

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray						
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708	PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019	FAX (A/C, No): (901) 853-9943					
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com						
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #					
	INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488					
INSURED	INSURER B: Amerisure Mutual Ins Co						
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314					
Mock, Inc. DBA 7030 Ryburn Drive	INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company						
Millington, TN 38053	INSURER E:						
	INSURER F:						

COVERAGES **CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:**

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.								
INSR LTR		ADDL	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s	
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				(,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 1,000,	
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	100,	000
	X CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ '	000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,	
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,	
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,	000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,	000
	X ANY AUTO	X	X	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,	
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,	000
	DED X RETENTION\$							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE // N	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,	000
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,	000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,	000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,	000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,	000
	1			1		1			

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
CBRE, Inc. and their applicable clients are named as Additional Insureds on a primray and noncontributory basis for General Liability, Auto Liability and Umbrella Liability with respect to insured's work as required by written contract per the attached endorsement or equivalent. A Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Additional Insured for General Liability, Auto Liability, Umbrella Liability and Workers' Compensation as required by written contract. Thirty (30) day written notification to be provided to Certificate Holder for any cancellation, termination or material change in risk as required by contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION

CBRE, Inc. c/o GRMS 4447 N Central Expressway Ste 110-433 Dallas, TX 75205

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

AMURRAY

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

ACORD'

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT Ashley Murray							
	No):(901) 853-9943						
E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com							
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #						
INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488						
INSURER B: Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396						
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314						
INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company	22292						
INSURER E :							
INSURER F:							
	(A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 (A/C, No E-MAIL ADDRESS: AMURRAY @hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C : RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E :						

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 3

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.							
INSR LTR		ADDL	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				,,,,,,	,,	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 1,000,00
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	100,00
	X CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ 5,00
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,00
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,00
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,00
	OTHER:							\$
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,00
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Х	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$
								\$
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,00
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,00
	DED X RETENTION\$							\$
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER	
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE // N	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,00
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,00
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,00
С	Excess Liability		X	NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,00
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,00
$\overline{}$				I .				

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Certificate Holder is an Additional Insured on a primary and noncontibutory basis for General Liability, Auto Liability and Umbrella Liability with respect to insured's work as required by contract. A Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Additional Insured for General Liability, Auto Liability, Umbrella Liability, Contractor's Equipment and Workers' Compensation as required by contract.

CENTIFICATE HOLDEN	CANCELLATION
Commercial Metals Company 6565 N MacArthur Blvd Irving, TX 75039	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
iiviiig, ix rooos	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
	Joseph Mall -

CANCELL ATION

CEDTICICATE UOI DED

AMURRAY

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

ACORD°

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray						
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708	PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019	FAX (A/C, No): (901) 853-9943					
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com						
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #					
	INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488					
INSURED	INSURER B: Amerisure Mutual Ins Co						
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314					
Mock, Inc. DBA 7030 Ryburn Drive	INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company						
Millington, TN 38053	INSURER E:						
	INSURER F:						

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL			POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	'S	
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	INSD	WVD		(WIW/DD/TTTT)	(WIW/DD/TTTT)	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$	2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$	2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$	1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Х	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	Х	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$	5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$ 0							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	1,000,000
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$	1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate		5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit		1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
ConAgra Brands, Inc. and its subsidiaries are listed as Additional Insured as respects General Liability, Automobile Liability and Excess Liability only as required by written contract. Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of ConAgra Brands, Inc. and its subsidiaries on the General Liability, Automobile, Workers' Compensation and Umbrella policies as required by written contract.;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

ConAgra Brands, Inc. and its subsidiaries Attn: Insurance Certificates One ConAgra Drive Omaha, NE 68102 SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Jose Mal =

AMURRAY



ACORD'

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT Ashley Murray							
E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com							
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #						
INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488						
INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396						
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314						
INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company	22292						
INSURER E:							
INSURER F:							
	(A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 (A/C, No): (901) E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C : RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E :						

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 1

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL			POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	'S	
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	INSD	WVD		(WIW/DD/TTTT)	(WIW/DD/TTTT)	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$	2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$	2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$	1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Х	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	Х	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$	5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$ 0							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	1,000,000
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$	1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate		5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit		1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Cummins, Inc. is an additional insured on the General Liability, Automobile Liability and Umbrella Liability on a primary and non-contributory basis only as required by written contract. A Waiver of Subrogation in favor of Cummins, Inc., its affiliates, employees, officers and directors applies on the General Liability, Automobile Liability, Umbrella Liability and Workers' Compensation only as required by written contract.;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Cummins Inc. c/o Avetta ATTN: Corporate Risk Management Dept PO Box 51387 Irvine, CA 92169-1387 SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Jose Mal =

AMURRAY



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray	
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708	PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019	FAX (A/C, No): (901) 853-9943
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com	
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVE	RAGE NAIC#
	INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488
INSURED	INSURER B: Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314
Mock, Inc. DBA 7030 Ryburn Drive	INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Compa	ny 22292
Millington, TN 38053	INSURER E :	
	INSURER F:	

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.								
INSF	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL INSD	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s	
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				,		EACH OCCURRENCE	s 1,000,000	
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Χ	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$ 100,000	
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ 5,000	
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,000	
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,000	
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,000	
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,000	
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Χ	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,000	
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,000	
	DED X RETENTION\$							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE TY N	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,000	
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,000	
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,000	
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,000	
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,000	

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Delek US Holdings, Inc., its affiliates, entities, and subsidiaries are Additional Insured as respects General Liability, Automobile Liability and Excess Liability on a primary and non-contributory basis only as required by written contract. Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Delek US Holdings, Inc., its affiliates, entities, and subsidiaries on the General Liability, Automobile, Excess Liability and Workers' Compensation only as required by written contract. 30 Day Notice of Cancellation to Delek US Holdings, Inc., its affiliates, entities, and subsidiaries.;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER _____CANCELLATION

Delek US Holdings, Inc., its affiliates, entities, and subsidiaries 12700 Park Central Drive Ste 1500 Dallas, TX 75251 SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Just Mill

AMURRAY



DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray							
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708	PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 FAX (A/C, No): (90							
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com							
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE							
	INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE							
INSURED	INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co							
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company							
Mock, Inc. DBA 7030 Ryburn Drive								
Millington, TN 38053	INSURER E:							
	INSURER F:							

COVERAGES **CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:**

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL			POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	'S	
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	INSD	WVD		(WIW/DD/TTTT)	(WIW/DD/TTTT)	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$	2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$	2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$	1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Х	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	Х	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$	5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$ 0							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	1,000,000
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$	1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate		5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit		1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

E.I. DuPont DeNemours & Company is an additional insured on the General Liability, Automobile Liability and Excess Liability on a primary and non-contributory basis only as required by written contract. A Waiver of Subrogation in favor of E.I. DuPont DeNemours & Company applies on the General Liability, Automobile Liability, Excess Liability and Workers' Compensation only as required by written contract.;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION

E.I. DuPont DeNemours & Company 1007 North Market Street Wilmington, DE 19898

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

AMURRAY



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT Ashley Murray								
E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com								
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #							
INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488							
INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396							
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314							
INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company	22292							
INSURER E:								
INSURER F:								
	(A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 (A/C, No): (901) E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C : RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E :							

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	XCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH								
INSR LTR		ADDL	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s	
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				(,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 1,000,	
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	100,	000
	X CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ '	000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,	
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,	
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,	000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,	000
	X ANY AUTO	X	X	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,	
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,	000
	DED X RETENTION\$							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE // N	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,	000
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,	000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,	000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,	000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,	000
	1			1		1			

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Electrolux Home Products, Inc. is additional insured as respects General Liability, Automobile Liability and Excess Liability on a primary and non-contributory basis only as required by written contract. Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Electrolux Home Products, Inc. on the General Liability, Automobile, Umbrella and Workers' Compensation policies only as required by written contract.;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
Electrolux Home Products, Inc. 10200 David Taylor Dr Charlotte. NC 28262	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
Charlotte, No 20202	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
	And Mala

CANCELL ATION

CEDTICICATE UOI DED

AMURRAY



ACORD[®]

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray					
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708		_{lo):} (901) 853-9943				
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com	.,				
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #				
	INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488				
INSURED	INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396				
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314				
Mock, Inc. DBA 7030 Ryburn Drive	INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company	22292				
Millington, TN 38053	INSURER E :					
	INSURER F:					

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 1

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	XCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH I							
INSF	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL INSD	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				,		EACH OCCURRENCE	s 1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Χ	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$ 100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ 5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Χ	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$
								\$
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$							\$
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER	
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE TY N	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,000
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
ETC Fayetteville Operating Company, LLC, its subsidiaries, affiliates, officers, directors, employees and agents & Fayetteville Express Pipeline, LLC, its subsidiaries, affiliates, officers, directors, employees and agents are included as Additional Insureds for General Liability, Auto Liability, and Umbrella/Excess Liability with respect to insured's work as required by contract. A Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Additional Insureds for General Liability, Auto Liability, Umbrella/Excess Liability and Workers' Compensation as required by contract. Umbrella follows form.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

ETC Fayetteville Operating Company, LLC, etal & Fayetteville Express Pipeline, LLC etal - Panhandle Eastern Pipe Line Company, LP etal 1300 Main St Houston, TX 77002

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Just Mal =

AMURRAY

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

ACORD°

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT Ashley Murray								
E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com								
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #							
INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488							
INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396							
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314							
INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company	22292							
INSURER E :								
INSURER F:								
	PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 FAX (A/C, No): (901) E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B: Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E:							

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	XCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH F							
INSR LTR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL INSD	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP	LIMITS	
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY					, ,	EACH OCCURRENCE \$	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Χ	X	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence) \$	100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person) \$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY \$	1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE \$	2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG \$	2,000,000
	OTHER:						\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident) \$	1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	X	X	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person) \$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident) \$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident) \$	
							\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE \$	5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE \$	5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$						\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY						X PER OTH- STATUTE ER	
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT \$	1,000,000
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE \$	1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT \$	1,000,000
C	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,000
	1			1				

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Evonik Corporation is an additional insured on the General Liability, Automobile Liability and Excess Liability on a primary and non-contributory basis only as required by written contract. A Waiver of Subrogation in favor of Evonik Corporation applies on the General Liability, Automobile Liability, Excess Liability and Workers' Compensation only as required by written contract.;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION

Evonik Corporation ATTN: Corporate Purchasing PO Box 868 Theodore, AL 36590 SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Just Mill



AMURRAY



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT Ashley Murray								
PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 FAX (A/C, No): (901) 853-9943 E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com								
INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488							
INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396							
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company								
INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company	22292							
INSURER E:								
INSURER F:								
	(A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 (A/C, No): E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C : RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E :							

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL			POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	'S	
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	INSD	WVD		(WIW/DD/TTTT)	(WIW/DD/TTTT)	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$	2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$	2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$	1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Х	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	Х	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$	5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$ 0							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	1,000,000
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$	1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate		5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit		1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Evonik Corporation and each of its affiliated companies is named additional insured, without qualifications or limitations, as its interest may appear. Waiver of subrogation in favor of certificate holder and its affiliated Companies.;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
Evonik Corporation 1500 Richard Prewitt Dr. Osceola. AR 72370	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
	And M. al -

AMURRAY



DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray	
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708		_{):} (901) 853-9943
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com	
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #
	INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488
INSURED	INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314
Mock, Inc. DBA 7030 Ryburn Drive	INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company	22292
Millington, TN 38053	INSURER E :	
	INSURER F:	

COVERAGES **CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:**

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL			POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	'S	
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	INSD	WVD		(WIW/DD/TTTT)	(WIW/DD/TTTT)	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$	2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$	2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$	1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Х	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	Х	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$	5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$ 0							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	1,000,000
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$	1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate		5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit		1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Gerdau Ameristeel Corp. and its subsidiaries & affiliates are Additional Insured as respects General Liability, Automobile Liability and Excess Liability on a primary & non-contributory basis only as required by written contract. Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Gerdau Ameristeel Corp, its subsidiaries & affiliates on the General Liability, Automobile, Umbrella and Workers' Compensation policies as required by written contract. 30 days written notice of cancellation will be provided to the Certificate Holder.;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
	CANCELLATION

Gerdau Ameristeel Corp its subsidiaries & affiliates 4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd Tampa, FL 33607

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

AMURRAY



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT Ashley Murray							
PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 FAX (A/C, No): (901)	853-9943						
E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com							
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #						
INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488						
INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396						
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314						
INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company	22292						
INSURER E:							
INSURER F:							
	PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 FAX (A/C, No): (901) E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B: Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E:						

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	XCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH								
INSR LTR		ADDL	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s	
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				(,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 1,000,	
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	100,	000
	X CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ '	000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,	
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,	
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,	000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,	000
	X ANY AUTO	X	X	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,	
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,	000
	DED X RETENTION\$							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE // N	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,	000
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,	000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,	000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,	000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,	000
	1			1		1			

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Hexion, its directors, officers, employees and agents are additional insureds on a primary and non-contributory basis on the General Liability, Automobile
Liability and Excess Liability only as required by written contract. A Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Hexion, its directors, officers, employees and
agents on the General Liability, Automobile, Umbrella and Workers' Compensation policies only as required by written contract.;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
_	
	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
	THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

Hexion, Inc. C/O Avetta LLC PO Box 51387 Irvine, CA 92619

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Just Mal =

AMURRAY



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray	
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708		_{):} (901) 853-9943
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com	
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #
	INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488
INSURED	INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314
Mock, Inc. DBA 7030 Ryburn Drive	INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company	22292
Millington, TN 38053	INSURER E :	
	INSURER F:	

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.							
INSF	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL INSD	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				,		EACH OCCURRENCE	s 1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Χ	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$ 100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ 5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Χ	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$
								\$
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$							\$
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER	
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE TY N	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,000
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Kinder Morgan, Inc., a Delaware Corporation is an additional insured on the General Liability, Automobile Liability and Umbrella Liability on a primary and non-contributory basis only as required by written contract. A Waiver of Subrogation in favor of Kinder Morgan, Inc., a Delaware Corporation applies on the General Liability, Automobile Liability, Umbrella Liability, and Workers' Compensation only as required by written contract.;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION

Kinder Morgan, Inc. A Delaware Corporation 2227 Highway 27 S Searcy, AR 27143 SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Jose Mal =

AMURRAY

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

ACORD°

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT Ashley Murray							
	_{lo):} (901) 853-9943						
E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com							
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #						
INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488						
INSURER B: Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396						
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314						
INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company	22292						
INSURER E :							
INSURER F:							
	(A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 (A/C, No E-MAIL ADDRESS: AMURRAY @hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C : RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E :						

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.								
INSR LTR		ADDL	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s	
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				(,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 1,000,	
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	100,	000
	X CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ '	000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,	
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,	
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,	000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,	000
	X ANY AUTO	X	X	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,	
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,	000
	DED X RETENTION\$							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE // N	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,	000
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,	000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,	000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,	000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,	000
	1			1		1			

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
L'Oreal USA Inc and subsidiaries are additional insureds on the General Liability, Automobile Liability and Excess Liability on a primary and non-contributory basis only as required by written contract. A Waiver of Subrogation in favor of L'Oreal USA Inc and subsidiaries applies on the General Liability, Automobile Liability, Excess Liability and Workers' Compensation only as required by written contract.;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION

L'Oréal USA, Inc. and subsidiaries 50 Connell Drive Berkeley Heights, NJ 07922 SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Joseph Mal To

AMURRAY



DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray						
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708		_{lo):} (901) 853-9943					
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com						
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #					
	INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488					
INSURED	INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396					
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314					
Mock, Inc. dba 7030 Ryburn Drive	INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company	22292					
Millington, TN 38053	INSURER E:						
	INSURER F:						

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.							
INSR LTR		ADDL SUB	BR POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	'S	
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	IIIOD III		(MIND D) 1 1 1	(MINUSSITE OF THE TENT	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 1,000,000	
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR		CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	100,000	
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB					MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ 5,000	
						PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,000	
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:					GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,000	
	X POLICY X PRO-					PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,000	
	OTHER:						\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY					COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,000	
	X ANY AUTO		CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS					BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY					PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
							\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR					EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,000	
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE		CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,000	
	DED X RETENTION\$						\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY					X PER OTH-ER		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE Y/N	N / A	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	1,000,000	
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A				E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,000	
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below					E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,000	
С	Excess Liability		NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,000	
D	Install incl Riggers		IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,000	

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Lanxess, its subsidiaries and affiliates are Addtional Insureds for General Liability and Auto Liability with respect to insured's work as required by contract. A
Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Additional Insureds for General Liability, Auto Liability and Workers' Compensation as required by contract.
Insurance is primary without the right of contribution of ay other insurance carried by or on behalf of Certificate Holder. Umbrella follows form.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
Lanxess c/o Avetta LLC PO Box 51387	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
Irvine, CA 92619	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
	Jose Mal =

ACORD

AMURRAY

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray							
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708	PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019	FAX (A/C, No): (901) 853-9943						
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com							
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVE	RAGE NAIC#						
	INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488						
INSURED	INSURER B: Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396						
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314						
Mock, Inc. DBA 7030 Ryburn Drive	INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Compa	ny 22292						
Millington, TN 38053	INSURER E :							
	INSURER F:							

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 1

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.								
INSR LTR		ADDL	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s	
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				(,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 1,000,	
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	100,	000
	X CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ '	000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,	
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,	
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,	000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,	000
	X ANY AUTO	X	X	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,	
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,	000
	DED X RETENTION\$							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE // N	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,	000
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,	000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,	000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,	000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,	000
	1			1		1			

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Lucite International is named as Additional Insured as respects General Liability, Automobile Liability and Excess Liability on a primary and non-contributory basis only as required by written contract. Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Lucite International on the General Liability, Automobile, Umbrella and Workers' Compensation only as required by written contract. Excess policy is follow form - copy of policy to follow upon receipt.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION

Lucite International Inc c/o GRMS 4447 N Central Expressway Ste 110-433 Dallas, TX 75205

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

AMURRAY

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

ACORD°

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT Ashley Murray						
PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 FAX (A/C, No): (901)	853-9943					
E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com						
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #					
INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488					
INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co						
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314					
INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company	22292					
INSURER E:						
INSURER F:						
	PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 FAX (A/C, No): (901) E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B: Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E:					

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.							
INSF	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL INSD	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				,		EACH OCCURRENCE	s 1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Χ	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$ 100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ 5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Χ	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$
								\$
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$							\$
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER	
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE TY N	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,000
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Nestle Purina PetCare Company is an additional insured on the General Liability, Automobile Liability and Excess Liability on a primary and non-contributory basis only as required by written contract. Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Nestle Purina PetCare Company on the General Liability, Automobile, Umbrella and Workers' Compensation policies only as required by written contract.;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION

Nestle Purina PetCare Company 1 Checkerboard Square St Louis, MO 63164 SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Joseph Mal To



AMURRAY



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray						
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708	PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019	FAX (A/C, No): (901) 853-9943					
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com						
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVE	ERAGE NAIC #					
	INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488					
INSURED	INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396					
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314					
Mock, Inc. DBA 7030 Ryburn Drive	INSURER D :						
Millington, TN 38053	INSURER E :						
	INSURER F:						
COVER A CEC.	DEVICIO	N NUMBER, 4					

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 1

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	XCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH F							
INSR LTR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL INSD	SUBR WVD	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	S
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				<u> </u>	,,	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$ 100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ 5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	X	X	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS ONLY						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$
								\$
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$							\$
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER	
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE Y/N	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,000
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Nucor Steel Arkansas is named as additional insured on a primary and noncontributory basis for General Liability, Automobile Liability and Umbrella Liability
with respect to insured's work as required by contract. A Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Additional Insured for General Liability, Automobile,
Umbrella and Workers' Compensation policies as required by contract. Excess policy is follow form.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
Nucor Corporation PO Box 30 Armorel, AR 72310	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
Alliotoi, Alt 12010	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
	Just Mal -



AMURRAY



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT Ashley Murray						
	X _{C, No):} (901) 853-9943					
E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com						
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #					
INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488					
INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396					
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314					
INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company	22292					
INSURER E :						
INSURER F:						
	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C : RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E :					

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL			POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	'S	
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	INSD	WVD		(WIW/DD/TTTT)	(WIW/DD/TTTT)	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$	2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$	2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$	1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Х	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	Х	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$	5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$ 0							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	1,000,000
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$	1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate		5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit		1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Nucor Steel Jackson, Inc. is named as additional insured as respects General Liability, Automobile Liability and Umbrella Liability on a primary and
non-contributory basis, only as required by written contract. Waiver of Subrogation applies on the General Liability, Automobile, Umbrella and Workers'
Compensation policies only as required by written contract. Excess policy is follow form.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
Nucor Steel Jackson, Inc. 3630 Fourth Street Flowood, MS 39232-2000	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
1 10W0000, INO 33232-2000	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
	Jose Male =

AMURRAY

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

ACORD®

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT Ashley Murray						
PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 FAX (A/C, No): (901)	853-9943					
E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com						
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #					
INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488					
INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396					
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314					
INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company	19488 23396 22314					
INSURER E:						
INSURER F:						
	PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 FAX (A/C, No): (901) E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B: Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E:					

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL			POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	'S	
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	INSD	WVD		(WIW/DD/TTTT)	(WIW/DD/TTTT)	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$	2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$	2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$	1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Х	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	Х	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$	5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$ 0							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	1,000,000
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$	1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate		5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit		1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Nucor-Yamato Steel Company and Nucor Castrip Arkansas LLC are named as additional insured on a primary and noncontributory basis for General Liability,
Automobile Liability and Umbrella Liability with respect to insured's work as required by contract. A Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Additional
Insureds for General Liability, Automobile, Umbrella and Workers' Compensation policies as required by contract. Excess policy is follow form.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

Nucor-Yamato Steel Company and Nucor Castrip Arkansas, LLC 5929 E State Hwy 18, 6061 E State Hwy 18 or 5937 E State Hwy 18 Blytheville, AR 72315 CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Just Mill =

AMURRAY

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

ACORD°

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT Ashley Murray						
	X _{C, No):} (901) 853-9943					
E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com						
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #					
INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488					
INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396					
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314					
INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company	22292					
INSURER E :						
INSURER F:						
	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C : RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E :					

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL			POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s	
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	INSD	WVVD		(WIW/DD/1111)	(WIW/DD/1111)	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$	2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$	2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$	1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Х	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE			CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$	5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$ 0							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	1,000,000
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? (Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$	1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate		5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit		1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Certificate Holder is an Additional Insured on a primary and noncontributory basis for General Liability and Auto Liability with respect to insured's work as required by contract. A Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Additional Insured for General Liability, Auto Liability and Workers' Compensation as required by contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION

Owens Corning and its Subsidiaries 1 Owens Corning Parkway Toledo, OH 43659 SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Joseph Mal To

AMURRAY

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

ACORD°

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708	CONTACT Ashley Murray	
	PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019	FAX (A/C, No): (901) 853-9943
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	CONTACT Ashley Murray NAME: PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C : RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E : INSURER F :	
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVER	RAGE NAIC#
	INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488
INSURED	INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314
Mock, Inc. dba 7030 Ryburn Drive	INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Compar	ny 22292
Millington, TN 38053	INSURER E :	
	INSURER F:	

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 1

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. SR POLICY EFF POLICY EXP									
INSR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	S		
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABIL				(,,	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	1,000,000	
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCC	JR X	X	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	100,000	
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	5,000	
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	1,000,000	
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PI	ER:					GENERAL AGGREGATE	Ф	2,000,000	
	X POLICY X PRO-	С					PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$	2,000,000	
	OTHER:							\$		
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$	1,000,000	
	X ANY AUTO	X	X	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$		
	OWNED SCHEDU AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$		
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OW AUTOS O	NED ONLY					PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$		
								\$		
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCC	JR					EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	5,000,000	
	EXCESS LIAB CLAI	MS-MADE X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$	5,000,000	
	DED X RETENTION\$	0						\$		
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH- STATUTE ER			
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIV	E Y/N N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	1,000,000	
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? (Mandatory in NH)						E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$	1,000,000	
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	1,000,000	
C	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	,	5,000,000	
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	•	1,000,000	

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Certificate Holder is Additional Insured for General Liability, including Ongoing and Completed Operations, and Auto Liability with respect to insured's work as required by contract. A Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Additional Insureds for General Liability, Auto Liability, Umbrella Liability and Workers'
Compensation where required by contract. Coverage indicated is primary to any coverage carried by Additional Insureds. Umbrella follows form.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION

Packaging Corportion of America, Its Subsidiaries, affiliates, directors, officers and employees

1 North Field Court
Lake Forest, IL 60045

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Joseph Mal To

POLICY NUMBER: CPP20994120401

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED – OWNERS, LESSEES OR CONTRACTORS – SCHEDULED PERSON OR ORGANIZATION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Name Of Additional Insured Person(s) Or Organization(s)	Location(s) Of Covered Operations
PACKAGING CORPORATION OF AMERICA ITS SUCCESSORS, AFFILIATES, DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES 1 NORTH FIELD COURT LAKE FOREST, IL 60045	VARIOUS AS REQUIRED BY CONTRACT ON BEHALF OF ADDITIONAL INSURED

- A. Section II Who Is An Insured is amended to include as an additional insured the person(s) or organization(s) shown in the Schedule, but only with respect to liability for "bodily injury", "property damage" or "personal and advertising injury" caused, in whole or in part, by:
 - 1. Your acts or omissions; or
 - The acts or omissions of those acting on your behalf:

in the performance of your ongoing operations for the additional insured(s) at the location(s) designated above.

However:

- The insurance afforded to such additional insured only applies to the extent permitted by law: and
- 2. If coverage provided to the additional insured is required by a contract or agreement, the insurance afforded to such additional insured will not be broader than that which you are required by the contract or agreement to provide for such additional insured.

B. With respect to the insurance afforded to these additional insureds, the following additional exclusions apply:

This insurance does not apply to "bodily injury" or "property damage" occurring after:

- All work, including materials, parts or equipment furnished in connection with such work, on the project (other than service, maintenance or repairs) to be performed by or on behalf of the additional insured(s) at the location of the covered operations has been completed; or
- 2. That portion of "your work" out of which the injury or damage arises has been put to its intended use by any person or organization other than another contractor or subcontractor engaged in performing operations for a principal as a part of the same project.

- **C.** With respect to the insurance afforded to these additional insureds, the following is added to Section III - Limits Of Insurance:
 - If coverage provided to the additional insured is required by a contract or agreement, the most we will pay on behalf of the additional insured is the amount of insurance:
 - 1. Required by the contract or agreement; or

2. Available under the applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations;

whichever is less.

This endorsement shall not increase the applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations.

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

CONTRACTOR'S BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED ENDORSEMENT - FORM A

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

Policy Number CPP20994120301	Agency Number 0345685	Policy Effective Date 01/01/2021
Policy Expiration Date 01/01/2022	Date 12/22/2020	Account Number 20065889
Named Insured HI-SPEED INDUSTRIAL SERVICE, MOCK, INC. DBA AND HI-SPEED, INC.	Agency HUB INTERNATIONAL MID-SOUTH	Issuing Company AMERISURE INSURANCE COMPANY

- a. SECTION II WHO IS AN INSURED is amended to add as an additional insured any person or organization:
 - (1) Whom you are required to add as an additional insured on this policy under a written contract or written agreement relating to your business; or
 - (2) Who is named as an additional insured under this policy on a certificate of insurance.
 - b. The written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance must:
 - (1) Require additional insured status for a time period during the term of this policy; and
 - (2) Be executed prior to the "bodily injury", "property damage", or "personal and advertising injury" leading to a claim under this policy.
 - c. If. however:
 - (1) "Your work" began under a letter of intent or work order; and
 - (2) The letter of intent or work order led to a written contract or written agreement within 30 days of beginning such work; and
 - (3) Your customer's customary contracts require persons or organizations to be named as additional insureds;

we will provide additional insured status as specified in this endorsement.

- **2.** The insurance provided under this endorsement is limited as follows:
 - **a.** That person or organization is an additional insured only with respect to liability caused, in whole or in part, by:
 - (1) Premises you:
 - (a) Own;
 - (b) Rent;
 - (c) Lease; or
 - (d) Occupy;
 - (2) Ongoing operations performed by you or on your behalf. Ongoing operations does not apply to "bodily injury" or "property damage" occurring after:

- (a) All work to be performed by you or on your behalf for the additional insured(s) at the site of the covered operations is complete, including related materials, parts or equipment (other than service, maintenance or repairs); or
- **(b)** That portion of "your work" out of which the injury or damage arises is put to its intended use by any person or organization other than another contractor working for a principal as a part of the same project.
- (3) Completed operations coverage, but only if:
 - (a) The written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance requires completed operations coverage or "your work" coverage; and
 - **(b)** This coverage part provides coverage for "bodily injury" or "property damage" included within the "products-completed operations hazard".

However, the insurance afforded to such additional insured only applies to the extent permitted by law.

- **b.** If the written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance:
 - (1) Requires "arising out of" language; or
 - (2) Requires you to provide additional insured coverage to that person or organization by the use of either or both of the following:
 - (a) Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Scheduled Person Or Organization endorsement CG 20 10 10 01; or
 - **(b)** Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Completed Operations endorsement CG 20 37 10 01:

then the phrase "caused, in whole or in part, by" in paragraph 2.a. above is replaced by "arising out of".

- **c.** If the written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance requires you to provide additional insured coverage to that person or organization by the use of:
 - (1) Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Scheduled Person Or Organization endorsement CG 20 10 07 04 or CG 20 10 04 13; or
 - (2) Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Completed Operations endorsement CG 20 37 04 or CG 20 37 04 13; or
 - (3) Both those endorsements with either of those edition dates; or
 - **(4)** Either or both of the following:
 - (a) Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Scheduled Person Or Organization endorsement CG 20 10 without an edition date specified; or
 - **(b)** Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Completed Operations endorsement CG 20 37 without an edition date specified;

then paragraph 2.a. above applies.

- **d.** Premises, as respects paragraph **2.a.(1)** above, include common or public areas about such premises if so required in the written contract or written agreement.
- **e.** Additional insured status provided under paragraphs **2.a.(1)(b)** or **2.a.(1)(c)** above does not extend beyond the end of a premises lease or rental agreement.
- f. The limits of insurance that apply to the additional insured are the least of those specified in the:
 - (1) Written contract;
 - (2) Written agreement;
 - (3) Certificate of insurance; or
 - (4) Declarations of this policy.

The limits of insurance are inclusive of and not in addition to the limits of insurance shown in the Declarations.

- **g.** The insurance provided to the additional insured does not apply to "bodily injury", "property damage", or "personal and advertising injury" arising out of an architect's, engineer's, or surveyor's rendering of, or failure to render, any professional services, including but not limited to:
 - (1) The preparing, approving, or failing to prepare or approve:
 - (a) Maps;
 - (b) Drawings;
 - (c) Opinions;
 - (d) Reports:
 - (e) Surveys;
 - (f) Change orders;
 - (g) Design specifications; and
 - (2) Supervisory, inspection, or engineering services.
- h. SECTION IV COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS, paragraph 4. Other Insurance is deleted and replaced with the following:
 - 4. Other Insurance.

Coverage provided by this endorsement is excess over any other valid and collectible insurance available to the additional insured whether:

- a. Primary;
- b. Excess:
- c. Contingent; or
- d. On any other basis;

but if the written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance requires primary and non-contributory coverage, this insurance will be primary and non-contributory relative to other insurance available to the additional insured which covers that person or organization as a Named Insured, and we will not share with that other insurance.

i. If the written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance as outlined above requires additional insured status by use of CG 20 10 11 85, then the coverage provided under this CG 70 48 endorsement does not apply except for paragraph **2.h. Other Insurance**. Additional insured status is limited to that provided by CG 20 10 11 85 shown below and paragraph **2.h. Other Insurance** shown above.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - OWNERS, LESSEES OR CONTRACTORS (FORM B)

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART.

SCHEDULE

Name of Person or Organization: Blanket Where Required by Written Contract, Agreement, or Certificate of Insurance that the terms of CG 20 10 11 85 apply

(If no entry appears above, information required to complete this endorsement will be shown in the Declarations as applicable to this endorsement.)

WHO IS AN INSURED (Section II) is amended to include as an insured the person or organization shown in the Schedule, but only with respect to liability arising out of "your work" for that insured by or for you.

CG 20 10 11 85 Copyright, Insurance Services Office, Inc., 1984

j.	The insurance provided by this endorsement does not apply to any premises or work for which the person or organization is specifically listed as an additional insured on another endorsement attached to this policy.

POLICY NUMBER: CA20994090301

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADVANTAGE COMMERCIAL AUTOMOBILE BROAD FORM ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the

BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM

With respect to coverage provided by this endorsement, the provisions of the Coverage Form apply unless modified by the endorsement.

The premium for this endorsement is \$ INCLUDED

1. EXTENDED CANCELLATION CONDITION

COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS - CANCELLATION, Paragraph **A.2.** is replaced by the following:

- We may cancel this policy by mailing or delivering to the first Named Insured written notice of cancellation at least:
 - a. 10 days before the effective date of cancellation if we cancel for nonpayment of premium; or
 - 60 days before the effective date of cancellation if we cancel for any other reason.

2. BROAD FORM INSURED

SECTION II - LIABILITY COVERAGE A.1. WHO IS AN INSURED is amended by the addition of the following:

- **d.** Any organization you newly acquire or form, other than a partnership, joint venture or limited liability company, and over which you maintain ownership or a majority interest, will qualify as a Named Insured. However,
 - (1) Coverage under this provision is afforded only until the end of the policy period;
 - (2) Coverage does not apply to "accidents" or "loss" that occurred before you acquired or formed the organization; and
 - (3) Coverage does not apply to an organization that is an "insured" under any other policy or would be an "insured" but for its termination or the exhausting of its limit of insurance.
- e. Any "employee" of yours using:
 - (1) A covered "auto" you do not own, hire or borrow, or a covered "auto" not owned by the "employee" or a member of his or her household, while performing duties related to the conduct of your business or your personal affairs; or
 - (2) An "auto" hired or rented under a contract or agreement in that "employee's" name, with your permission, while performing duties related to the conduct of your business. However, your "employee" does not qualify as an insured under this paragraph (2) while using a covered "auto" rented from you or from any member of the "employee's" household.
- **f.** Your members, if you are a limited liability company, while using a covered "auto" you do not own, hire, or borrow, while performing duties related to the conduct of your business or your personal affairs.
- **g.** Any person or organization with whom you agree in a written contract, written agreement or permit, to provide insurance such as is afforded under this policy, but only with respect to your covered "autos".

This provision does not apply:

(1) Unless the written contract or agreement is executed or the permit is issued prior to the "bodily injury" or "property damage";

CA 71 15 11 09 Page 1 of 5

- (2) To any person or organization included as an insured by an endorsement or in the Declarations; or
- (3) To any lessor of "autos" unless:
 - (a) The lease agreement requires you to provide direct primary insurance for the lessor;
 - (b) The "auto" is leased without a driver; and
 - (c) The lease had not expired.

Leased "autos" covered under this provision will be considered covered "autos" you own and not covered "autos" you hire.

h. Any legally incorporated organization or subsidiary in which you own more than 50% of the voting stock on the effective date of this endorsement.

This provision does not apply to "bodily injury" or "property damage" for which an "insured" is also an insured under any other automobile policy or would be an insured under such a policy, but for its termination or the exhaustion of its limits of insurance, unless such policy was written to apply specifically in excess of this policy.

3. COVERAGE EXTENSIONS - SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS

Under **SECTION II - LIABILITY COVERAGE**, **A.2.a. Supplementary Payments**, paragraphs (2) and (4) are deleted and replaced with the following:

- (2) Up to \$2500 for the cost of bail bonds (including bonds for related traffic law violations) required because of an "accident" we cover. We do not have to furnish these bonds.
- (4) All reasonable expenses incurred by the "insured" at our request, including actual loss of earnings up to \$500 a day because of time off from work.

4. AMENDED FELLOW EMPLOYEE EXCLUSION

SECTION II - LIABILITY COVERAGE, B. EXCLUSIONS, paragraph **5. Fellow Employee** is deleted and replaced by the following:

5. Fellow Employee

"Bodily injury" to:

- **a.** Any fellow "employee" of the "insured" arising out of and in the course of the fellow "employee's" employment or while performing duties related to the conduct of your business. However, this exclusion does not apply to your "employees" that are officers, managers, supervisors or above. Coverage is excess over any other collectible insurance.
- **b.** The spouse, child, parent, brother or sister of that fellow "employee" as a consequence of paragraph **a.** above.

5. HIRED AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE AND LOSS OF USE EXPENSE

A. Under SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A. COVERAGE, the following is added:

If any of your owned covered "autos" are covered for Physical Damage, we will provide Physical Damage coverage to "autos" that you or your "employees" hire or borrow, under your name or the "employee's" name, for the purpose of doing your work. We will provide coverage equal to the broadest physical damage coverage applicable to any covered "auto" shown in the Declarations, Item Three, Schedule of Covered Autos You Own, or on any endorsements amending this schedule.

B. Under SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A.4. COVERAGE EXTENSIONS, paragraph b. Loss of Use Expenses is deleted and replaced with the following:

b. Loss Of Use Expenses

For Hired Auto Physical Damage, we will pay expenses for which an "insured" becomes legally responsible to pay for loss of use of a vehicle rented or hired without a driver, under a written rental contract or agreement. We will pay for loss of use expenses if caused by:

Page 2 of 5 CA 71 15 11 09

- (1) Other than collision, only if the Declarations indicate that Comprehensive Coverage is provided for any covered "auto";
- (2) Specified Causes of Loss, only if the Declarations indicate that Specified Causes Of Loss Coverage is provided for any covered "auto"; or
- (3) Collision, only if the Declarations indicate that Collision Coverage is provided for any covered "auto".

However, the most we will pay for any expenses for loss of use is \$30 per day, to a maximum of \$2,000.

- C. Under SECTION IV BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS, paragraph 5.b. Other Insurance is deleted and replaced by the following:
 - b. For Hired Auto Physical Damage Coverage, the following are deemed to be covered "autos" you own:
 - 1. Any covered "auto" you lease, hire, rent or borrow; and
 - Any covered "auto" hired or rented by your "employee" under a contract in that individual "employee's" name, with your permission, while performing duties related to the conduct of your business.

However, any "auto" that is leased, hired, rented or borrowed with a driver is not a covered "auto", nor is any "auto" you hire from any of your "employees", partners (if you are a partnership), members (if you are a limited liability company), or members of their households.

6. LOAN OR LEASE GAP COVERAGE

Under SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A. COVERAGE, the following is added:

If a covered "auto" is owned or leased and if we provide Physical Damage Coverage on it, we will pay, in the event of a covered total "loss", any unpaid amount due on the lease or loan for a covered "auto", less:

- (a) The amount paid under the Physical Damage Coverage Section of the policy; and
- **(b)** Any:
 - (1) Overdue lease or loan payments including penalties, interest or other charges resulting from overdue payments at the time of the "loss";
 - (2) Financial penalties imposed under a lease for excessive use, abnormal wear and tear or high mileage;
 - (3) Costs for extended warranties, Credit Life Insurance, Health, Accident or Disability Insurance purchased with the loan or lease;
 - (4) Security deposits not refunded by a lessor; and
 - (5) Carry-over balances from previous loans or leases.

7. RENTAL REIMBURSEMENT

SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A. COVERAGE, paragraph **4. Coverage Extension**s is deleted and replaced by the following:

4. Coverage Extensions

- (a) We will pay up to \$75 per day to a maximum of \$2000 for transportation expense incurred by you because of covered "loss". We will pay only for those covered "autos" for which you carry Collision Coverage or either Comprehensive Coverage or Specified Causes of Loss Coverage. We will pay for transportation expenses incurred during the period beginning 24 hours after the covered "loss" and ending, regardless of the policy's expiration, when the covered "auto" is returned to use or we pay for its "loss". This coverage is in addition to the otherwise applicable coverage you have on a covered "auto". No deductibles apply to this coverage.
- **(b)** This coverage does not apply while there is a spare or reserve "auto" available to you for your operation.

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

CA 71 15 11 09 Page 3 of 5

8. AIRBAG COVERAGE

SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE, B. EXCLUSIONS, Paragraph **3**. is deleted and replaced by the following:

We will not pay for "loss" caused by or resulting from any of the following unless caused by other "loss" that is covered by this insurance:

- **a.** Wear and tear, freezing, mechanical or electrical breakdown. However, this exclusion does not include the discharge of an airbag.
- **b.** Blowouts, punctures or other road damage to tires.

9. GLASS REPAIR - WAIVER OF DEDUCTIBLE

SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, D. DEDUCTIBLE is amended to add the following:

No deductible applies to glass damage if the glass is repaired rather than replaced.

10. COLLISION COVERAGE - WAIVER OF DEDUCTIBLE

SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, D. DEDUCTIBLE is amended to add the following:

When there is a "loss" to your covered "auto" insured for Collision Coverage, no deductible will apply if the "loss" was caused by a collision with another "auto" insured by us.

11. KNOWLEDGE OF ACCIDENT

SECTION IV - BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS, A. LOSS CONDITIONS, 2. DUTIES IN THE EVENT OF ACCIDENT, CLAIM, SUIT OR LOSS, paragraph a. is deleted and replaced by the following:

- a. You must see to it that we are notified as soon as practicable of an "accident", claim, "suit" or "loss". Knowledge of an "accident", claim, "suit" or "loss" by your "employees" shall not, in itself, constitute knowledge to you unless one of your partners, executive officers, directors, managers, or members (if you are a limited liability company) has knowledge of the "accident", claim, "suit" or "loss". Notice should include:
 - (1) How, when and where the "accident" or "loss" occurred;
 - (2) The "insured's" name and address; and
 - (3) To the extent possible, the names and addresses of any injured persons and witnesses.

12. TRANSFER OF RIGHTS (BLANKET WAIVER OF SUBROGATION)

SECTION IV - BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS A.5. TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY AGAINST OTHERS TO US is deleted and replaced by the following:

If any person or organization to or for whom we make payment under this Coverage Form has rights to recover damages from another, those rights are transferred to us. That person or organization must do everything necessary to secure our rights and must do nothing after "accident" or "loss" to impair them. However, if the insured has waived rights to recover through a written contract, or if your work was commenced under a letter of intent or work order, subject to a subsequent reduction in writing with customers whose customary contracts require a waiver, we waive any right of recovery we may have under this Coverage Form.

13. UNINTENTIONAL FAILURE TO DISCLOSE HAZARDS

SECTION IV - BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS, B. GENERAL CONDITIONS, 2. CONCEALMENT, MISREPRESENTATION OR FRAUD is amended by the addition of the following:

We will not deny coverage under this Coverage Form if you unintentionally fail to disclose all hazards existing as of the inception date of this policy. You must report to us any knowledge of an error or omission in your representations as soon as practicable after its discovery. This provision does not affect our right to collect additional premium or exercise our right of cancellation or non-renewal.

Page 4 of 5 CA 71 15 11 09

14. BLANKET COVERAGE FOR CERTAIN OPERATIONS IN CONNECTION WITH RAILROADS

When required by written contract or written agreement, the definition of "insured contract" is amended as follows:

- The exception contained in paragraph H.3. relating to construction or demolition operations on or within 50 feet of a railroad; and
- Paragraph H.a.

are deleted with respect to the use of a covered "auto" in operations for, or affecting, a railroad.

CA 71 15 11 09 Page 5 of 5



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray					
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708	PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019	FAX (A/C, No): (901) 853-9943				
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com					
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #				
	INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488				
INSURED	INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396				
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314				
RED INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	22292					
Millington, TN 38053	INSURER E :					
	INSURER F:					

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL			POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	'S	
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	INSD	WVD		(WIW/DD/TTTT)	(WIW/DD/TTTT)	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$	2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$	2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$	1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Х	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	Х	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$	5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$ 0							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	1,000,000
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$	1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate		5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit		1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Panhandle Eastern Pipeline Company, LP is included as additional insured as respects General Liability, Automobile Liability and Umbrella Liability only as required by written contract. Wavier of Subrogation applies in favor of Panhandle Eastern Pipeline Company, LP on the General Liability, Auto, Umbrella and Workers' Compensation policies only as required by written contract.;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION

Panhandle Eastern Pipeline Company, LP 1300 Main Street Houston, TX 77002 SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Joseph Mal To

AMURRAY

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

ACORD°

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT Ashley Murray						
E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com						
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #					
INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488					
INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396					
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314					
INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company	22292					
INSURER E :						
INSURER F:						
	INSURER B: Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E:					

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	XCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH I							
INSR LTR		ADDL INSD	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	S
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	IIIOD			<u> </u>	(MINUSSITE OF THE TENT	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$ 100,000
	X CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ 5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	X	X	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$
								\$
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE			CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$							\$
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH- STATUTE ER	
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE Y/N	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,000
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,000
	1			1				

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Certificate Holder is Additional Insured for General Liability and Auto Liability with respect to insured's work as required by contract. A Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Additional Insured for General Liability, Auto Liability and Workers' Compensation as required by contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION

Pilgrim's Pride Corporation 1770 Promotory Circle Greeley, CO 80634 SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Just Mill =



AMURRAY



ACORD®

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT Ashley Murray	or thirteened allowed their commercial inglines to thire continuously menute in								
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708 Memphis, TN 38183-1708 PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 FAX (A/C, No): (901) 853-994	R	CONTACT Ashley Murray							
Memphis, TN 38183-1708 E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIL INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE 19488									
INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE 19488		E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com							
		INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE							
INSURED INSURED B. Americure Mutual Ins Co. 23396		INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488						
INSURER B. ATTICITS OF INITIAL TITLE CONTROL OF THE		INSURER B: Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396						
Hi-Speed Industrial Service INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company 22314	INSURED Hi-Speed Industrial Service Mock, Inc. dba	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314						
Mock, Inc. dba 7030 Ryburn Drive Insurance Company 22292	•	INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company	22292						
Millington, TN 38053		INSURER E:							
INSURER F:		INSURER F:							

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	XCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH F							
INSR LTR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL INSD	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP	LIMITS	
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY					, ,	EACH OCCURRENCE \$	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Χ	X	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence) \$	100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person) \$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY \$	1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE \$	2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG \$	2,000,000
	OTHER:						\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident) \$	1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	X	X	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person) \$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident) \$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident) \$	
							\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE \$	5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE \$	5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$						\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY						X PER OTH- STATUTE ER	
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT \$	1,000,000
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE \$	1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT \$	1,000,000
C	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,000
	1			1				

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Certificate Holder is Additional Insured with respect to insured's work where required by contract. Insurers agree to waive all rights of subrogation against
Certificate Holder. Coverage primary and noncontributory to any coverage carried by or on behalf of Additional Insured. Umbrella/Excess Liability follows
form.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
PPG Industries, Inc. One PPG Place Pittsburgh, PA 15272	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
	Jose Male =



AMURRAY

ACORD[®]

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT Ashley Murray						
	853-9943					
E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com						
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #					
INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488					
INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396					
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314					
INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company	22292					
INSURER E :						
INSURER F:						
	(A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 (A/C, No): (901) E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C : RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E :					

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 2

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s	
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	INSD	WVD		(WIW/DD/TTTT)	(WIW/DD/TTTT)	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	CPP20994	1120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$	2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$	2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$	1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	Х	CA209940	90401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE		CU209941	10402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$	5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$ 0							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	WC20994 ²	100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	1,000,000
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$	1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
С	Excess Liability		NHA08858	32	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate		5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers		IH5A8275	09	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit		1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) Installation Floater includes \$250,000 Stored Materials coverage.

Certificate Holder is an Additional Insured on a primary and noncontributory basis for General Liability with respect to insured's work as required by contract. Thirty (30) day written notification to be provided to Additional Insured for any cancellation or termination of insurance policies indicated herein as required by contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
Resolute Forest Products 5020 Highway 11 South Calhoun, TN 37309	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
Cambuli, 114 37303	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
	Joyl Male -



AMURRAY

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray						
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708	PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019	FAX (A/C, No): (901) 853-9943					
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com						
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING CO	OVERAGE NAIC #					
	INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANC	CE 19488					
INSURED	INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	o 23396					
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Compar	ny 22314					
Mock, Inc. DBA 7030 Ryburn Drive	INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Com	npany 22292					
Millington, TN 38053	INSURER E :						
	INSURER F:						
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 1

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	XCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH								
INSR LTR		ADDL	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s	
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				(,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 1,000,	
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	100,	000
	X CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	٠ ,	000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,	
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,	
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,	000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,	000
	X ANY AUTO	X	X	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,	
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,	000
	DED X RETENTION\$							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE // N	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,	000
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,	000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,	000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,	000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,	000
	1			1		1			

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Southwire Company is named as Additional Insured as respects General Liability, Automobile Liability and Excess Liability on a primary and non-contributory basis only as required by written contract. Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Southwire Company on the General Liability, Automobile, Umbrella and Workers' Compensation policies only as required by written contract. Umbrella/Excess Liability follows form.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
Southwire Company LLC 1 Southwire Drive Carrollton. GA 30119	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
Carronton, CA 30113	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
1	Jose Mill



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray	
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708		_{):} (901) 853-9943
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com	
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #
	INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488
INSURED	INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314
Mock, Inc. DBA 7030 Ryburn Drive	INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company	22292
Millington, TN 38053	INSURER E :	
	INSURER F:	

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR LTR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL			POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s	
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	INOD	****		(MINIOD) 1111)	(MINUDD) TITLE	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$	2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$	2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$	1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO			CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE			CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$	5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$ 0							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	1,000,000
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? (Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$	1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate		5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit		1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
STEEL DYNAMICS, INC AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES ARE INCLUDED AS ADDITIONAL INSURED AS RESPECTS THE GENERAL LIABILITY AS REQUIRED BY
WRITTEN CONTRACT. GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE INCLUDES CONTRACTUAL LIABILITY AS BROAD AS ISO FORM CG0001. GENERAL LIABILITY IS
PRIMARY AND NON-CONTRIBUTORY TO ANY COVERAGE CARRIED BY STEEL DYNAMICS, INC. AS REQUIRED BY WRITTEN CONTRACT. A WAIVER OF
SUBROGATION IN FAVOR OF STEEL DYNAMICS, INC AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES REGARDING GENERAL LIABILITY AND WORKERS' COMPENSATION AS
REQUIRED BY WRITTEN CONTRACT.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
	CANCELLATION

Steel Dynamics, Inc. & its subsidiaries 7575 W. Jefferson Blvd. Ft. Wayne, IN 46804 SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Joseph Mal To

HI-SIND-CL

AMURRAY

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray						
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708	PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019	FAX (A/C, No): (901) 853-9943					
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com						
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #					
	INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488					
INSURED	INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396					
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314					
Mock, Inc. DBA 7030 Ryburn Drive	INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E:						
Millington, TN 38053							
	INSURER F:						

COVERAGES **CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:**

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL			POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	'S	
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	INSD	WVD		(WIW/DD/TTTT)	(WIW/DD/TTTT)	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$	2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$	2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$	1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Х	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	Х	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$	5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$ 0							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	1,000,000
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$	1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate		5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit		1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Additional Insured and Waiver of Subrogation are provided by automatic provision if required by written contract. Coverage is primary and non-contributory per the policy forms. All liability policies provide cross liability coverage. Umbrella policy is follow form of the primary.;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

Hershey, PA 17033

CANCELLATION

The Hershey Company, its parents, subsidiaries, divisions, affiliates. directors, officers and assigns 19 East Chocolate Avenue

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

HI-SIND-CL

AMURRAY

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

ACORD°

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray	
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708		_{):} (901) 853-9943
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com	
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #
	INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488
INSURED	INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314
Mock, Inc. DBA 7030 Ryburn Drive	INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company	22292
Millington, TN 38053	INSURER E :	
	INSURER F:	

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	XCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH								
INSR LTR		ADDL	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s	
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				,,,,,,,	,,	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х		CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$	2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$	2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$	1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	X		CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X		CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$	5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION \$ 0							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE // N	N / A		WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	1,000,000
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? (Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$	1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate		5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit		1,000,000
	I .								

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

The Hershey Company, its parents, subsidiaries, divisions, affiliates, 19 East Chocolate Avenue Hershey, PA 17033

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Just Mell

HI-SIND-CL

AMURRAY



DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s)

CONTACT Ashley Murray						
	(901) 853-9943					
E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com						
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC#					
INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488					
INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396					
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314					
INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company	22292					
INSURER E:						
INSURER F:						
	(A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 (A/C, No): E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C : RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E :					

COVERAGES **CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:**

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

	XCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF								
INSR LTR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL INSD	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMITS	5	
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				(,	,,		\$	1,000,000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	100,000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	5,000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	1,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$	2,000,000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$	2,000,000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$	1,000,000
	X ANY AUTO	X	Х	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULE AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNE	D Y					PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	5,000,000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS	MADE		CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$	5,000,000
	DED X RETENTION\$	0						\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE		X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	1,000,000
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? (Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$	1,000,000
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate		5,000,000
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit		1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Certificate Holder, its subsidiaries, affiliates, officers and employees are named as an additional insured on the General liability and Auto Liability policies, with completed operations in regards to the General Liability for a minimum of 2 years. This insurance is primary without the right of contribution of any other insurance carrier by or on behalf of Certificate Holder. Insurers agree to waive all rights of subrogation against Certificate Holder. 30-Day Written Notice of Cancellation applies per policy language.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
The J.M. Smucker Company c/o Purchasing Services Co 830 Fifth Ave	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
New Kensington, PA 15068	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
	Joseph Males

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

CONTRACTORS GENERAL LIABILITY EXTENSION ENDORSEMENT

	TABLE OF CONTENTS	Page
1.	Additional Definitions	9
2.	Aggregate Limits Per Location	7
3.	Aggregate Limits Per Project	7
4.	Blanket Contractual Liability – Railroads	3
5.	Broadened Bodily Injury Coverage	11
6.	Broadened Knowledge Of Occurrence	8
7.	Broadened Legal Liability Coverage For Landlord's Business Personal Property	8
8.	Broadened Liability Coverage For Damage To Your Product And Your Work	10
9.	Broadened Who Is An Insured	3
10.	Co-Employee Bodily Injury Coverage for Managers, Supervisors, Directors or Officers	4
	[see provision 9, Broadened Who Is An Insured, paragraph 2.a.(1)]	
11.	Contractual Liability – Personal And Advertising Injury	3
12.	Damage To Premises Rented To You – Specific Perils and Increased Limit	7
13.	Designated Completed Projects – Amended Limits of Insurance	11
14.	Extended Notice Of Cancellation And Nonrenewal	9
15.	Incidental Malpractice Liability	7
16.	Increased Medical Payments Limit And Reporting Period	7
	Mobile Equipment Redefined	9
18.	Nonowned Watercraft And Nonowned Aircraft (Hired, Rented Or Loaned With Paid Crew)	3
	Product Recall Expense	2
	Property Damage Liability – Alienated Premises	2
21.	Property Damage Liability – Elevators And Sidetrack Agreements	2
22.	Property Damage Liability – Property Loaned To The Insured Or Personal Property In The Care,	2
	Custody And Control Of The Insured	
23.	Reasonable Force – Bodily Injury or Property Damage	10
24.	Supplementary Payments	3
25.	Transfer Of Rights (Blanket Waiver Of Subrogation)	9
26.	Unintentional Failure To Disclose Hazards	8

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM

Under SECTION I – COVERAGE A. BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY, paragraph 2. EXCLUSIONS, provisions 1. through 6. of this endorsement are excess over any valid and collectible insurance (including any deductible) available to the insured, whether primary, excess or contingent (SECTION IV – COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS, paragraph 4. Other Insurance is changed accordingly). Provisions 1. through 6. of this endorsement amend the policy as follows:

1. PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY - ALIENATED PREMISES

- A. Exclusion j. Damage to Property, paragraph (2) is deleted.
- **B.** The following paragraph is also deleted from Exclusion **j. Damage to Property**:

Paragraph (2) of this exclusion does not apply if the premises are "your work" and were never occupied, rented or held for rental by you.

2. PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY – ELEVATORS AND SIDETRACK AGREEMENTS

- A. Exclusion j. Damage to Property, paragraphs (3), (4), and (6) do not apply to the use of elevators.
- B. Exclusion k. Damage to Your Product does not apply to:
 - 1. The use of elevators; or
 - **2.** Liability assumed under a sidetrack agreement.

3. PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY – PROPERTY LOANED TO THE INSURED OR PERSONAL PROPERTY IN THE CARE, CUSTODY AND CONTROL OF THE INSURED

- A. Exclusion j. Damage to Property, paragraphs (3) and (4) are deleted.
- **B.** Coverage under this provision **3.** does not apply to "property damage" that exceeds \$25,000 per occurrence or \$25,000 annual aggregate.

4. PRODUCT RECALL EXPENSE

- **A.** Exclusion **n.** Recall Of Products, Work Or Impaired Property does not apply to "product recall expenses" that you incur for the "covered recall" of "your product". This exception to the exclusion does not apply to "product recall expenses" resulting from:
 - 1. Failure of any products to accomplish their intended purpose;
 - 2. Breach of warranties of fitness, quality, durability or performance;
 - 3. Loss of customer approval or any cost incurred to regain customer approval;
 - Redistribution or replacement of "your product", which has been recalled, by like products or substitutes;
 - **5**. Caprice or whim of the insured;
 - **6.** A condition likely to cause loss, about which any insured knew or had reason to know at the inception of this insurance;
 - Asbestos, including loss, damage or clean up resulting from asbestos or asbestos containing materials;
 - **8.** Recall of "your product(s)" that have no known or suspected defect solely because a known or suspected defect in another of "your product(s)" has been found.
- **B.** Under **SECTION III LIMITS OF INSURANCE**, paragraph **3.** is replaced in its entirety as follows and paragraph **8.** is added:
 - 3. The Products-Completed Operations Aggregate Limit is the most we will pay for the sum of:

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

- a. Damages under COVERAGE A BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY because of "bodily injury" and "property damage" included in the "products-completed operations hazard" and
- **b.** "Product recall expenses".
- **8.** Subject to paragraph **5.** above [of the CGL Coverage Form], \$25,000 is the most we will pay for all "product recall expenses" arising out of the same defect or deficiency.

5. NONOWNED WATERCRAFT AND NONOWNED AIRCRAFT (HIRED, RENTED OR LOANED WITH PAID CREW)

Exclusion g. Aircraft, Auto or Watercraft, paragraph (2) is deleted and replaced with the following:

[This exclusion does not apply to:]

- (2) A watercraft you do not own that is:
 - (a) Less than 75 feet long; and
 - **(b)** Not being used to carry any person or property for a charge;

Exclusion **g. Aircraft**, **Auto or Watercraft**, paragraph **(6)** is added as follows:

[This exclusion does not apply to:]

- **(6)** An aircraft you do not own, provided that:
 - (a) The pilot in command holds a currently effective certificate issued by the duly constituted authority of the United States of America or Canada, designating that person as a commercial or airline transport pilot;
 - (b) The aircraft is rented to you with a trained, paid crew; and
 - (c) The aircraft is not being used to carry any person or property for a charge.

6. BLANKET CONTRACTUAL LIABILITY - RAILROADS

Under **SECTION V – DEFINITIONS**, paragraph **c.** of "Insured Contract" is deleted and replaced by the following:

c. Any easement or license agreement;

'Under SECTION V - DEFINITIONS, paragraph f.(1) of "Insured Contract" is deleted.

7. CONTRACTUAL LIABILITY – PERSONAL AND ADVERTISING INJURY

Under SECTION I - COVERAGE B., paragraph 2. Exclusions, paragraph e. Contractual Liability is deleted.

8. SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS

Under **SECTION I – SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS – COVERAGES A AND B**, paragraphs **1.b.** and **1.d.** are deleted and replaced with the following:

- **b.** Up to \$5,000 for cost of bail bonds required because of accidents or traffic law violations arising out of the use of any vehicle to which the Bodily Injury Liability Coverage applies. We do not have to furnish these bonds.
- **d.** All reasonable expenses incurred by the insured at our request to assist us in the investigation or defense of the claim or "suit", including actual loss of earnings up to \$1,000 a day because of time off from work.

9. BROADENED WHO IS AN INSURED

SECTION II – WHO IS AN INSURED is deleted and replaced with the following:

- 1. If you are designated in the Declarations as:
 - **a.** An individual, you and your spouse are insureds, but only with respect to the conduct of a business of which you are the sole owner.

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

- **b.** A partnership or joint venture, you are an insured. Your members, your partners, and their spouses are also insureds, but only with respect to the conduct of your business.
- c. A limited liability company, you are an insured. Your members are also insureds, but only with respect to the conduct of your business. Your managers are insureds, but only with respect to their duties as your managers.
- **d.** An organization other than a partnership, joint venture or limited liability company, you are an insured. Your "executive officers" and directors are insureds, but only with respect to their duties as your officers or directors. Your stockholders are also insureds, but only with respect to their liability as stockholders.
- **e.** A trust, you are an insured. Your trustees are also insureds, but only with respect to their duties as trustees.
- **2.** Each of the following is also an insured:
 - Your "volunteer workers" only while performing duties related to the conduct of your business, or your "employees," other than either your "executive officers," (if you are an organization other than a partnership, joint venture or limited liability company) or your managers (if you are a limited liability company), but only for acts within the scope of their employment by you or while performing duties related to the conduct of your business. However, none of these "employees" or "volunteer workers" are insured for:
 - (1) "Bodily injury" or "personal and advertising injury":
 - (a) To you, to your partners or members (if you are a partnership or joint venture), to your members (if you are a limited liability company), to a co-"employee" while in the course of his or her employment or performing duties related to the conduct of your business, or to your other "volunteer workers" while performing duties related to the conduct of your business:
 - (b) To the spouse, child, parent, brother or sister of that co-"employee" or "volunteer worker" as a consequence of paragraph (1)(a) above;
 - (c) For which there is any obligation to share damages with or repay someone else who must pay damages because of the injury described in paragraphs (1)(a) or (b) above; or
 - (d) Arising out of his or her providing or failing to provide professional health care services except as provided in provision **10.** of this endorsement.

Paragraphs (1)(a), (1)(b) and (1)(c) above do not apply to your "employees" who are:

- (i) Managers;
- (ii) Supervisors;
- (iii) Directors; or
- (iv) Officers;

with respect to "bodily injury" to a co-"employee".

- (2) "Property damage" to property:
 - (a) Owned, occupied or used by;
 - **(b)** Rented to, in the care, custody or control of, or over which physical control is being exercised for any purpose by

you, any of your "employees," "volunteer workers", any partner or member (if you are a partnership or joint venture), or any member (if you are a limited liability company).

- **b.** Any person (other than your "employee" or "volunteer worker"), or any organization while acting as your real estate manager.
- c. Any person or organization having proper temporary custody of your property if you die, but only;

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

Page 4 of 11 CG 70 49 04 17

- (1) With respect to liability arising out of the maintenance or use of that property; and
- (2) Until your legal representative has been appointed.
- **d.** Your legal representative if you die, but only with respect to duties as such. That representative will have all your rights and duties under this Coverage Form.
- e. Your subsidiaries if:
 - (1) They are legally incorporated entities; and
 - (2) You own more than 50% of the voting stock in such subsidiaries as of the effective date of this policy.

If such subsidiaries are not shown in the Declarations, you must report them to us within 180 days of the inception of your original policy.

f. Any person or organization, including any manager, owner, lessor, mortgagee, assignee or receiver of premises, to whom you are obligated under a written contract to provide insurance such as is afforded by this policy, but only with respect to liability arising out of the ownership, maintenance or use of that part of any premises or land leased to you, including common or public areas about such premises or land if so required in the contract.

However, no such person or organization is an insured with respect to:

- (1) Any "occurrence" that takes place after you cease to occupy or lease that premises or land; or
- (2) Structural alterations, new construction or demolition operations performed by or on behalf of such person or organization.
- **g.** Any state or political subdivision but only as respects legal liability incurred by the state or political subdivision solely because it has issued a permit with respect to operations performed by you or on your behalf.

However, no state or political subdivision is an insured with respect to:

- (1) "Bodily injury", "property damage", and "personal and advertising injury" arising out of operations performed for the state or municipality; or
- (2) "Bodily injury" or "property damage" included within the "products-completed operations hazard."
- **h.** Any person or organization who is the lessor of equipment leased to you to whom you are obligated under a written contact to provide insurance such as is afforded by this policy, but only with respect to their liability arising out of the maintenance, operation or use of such equipment by you or a subcontractor on your behalf with your permission and under your supervision.
 - However, no such person or organization is an insured with respect to any "occurrence" that takes place after the equipment lease expires.
- i. Any architect, engineer, or surveyor engaged by you under a written contract but only with respect to liability arising out of your premises or "your work."
 - However, no architect, engineer, or surveyor is an insured with respect to "bodily injury," "property damage," or "personal and advertising injury" arising out of the rendering of or the failure to render any professional services by or for you, including:
 - (1) The preparing, approving, or failing to prepare or approve maps, drawings, opinions, reports, surveys, change orders, designs or specifications; or
 - (2) Supervisory, inspection, or engineering services.

This paragraph i. does not apply if a separate Additional Insured endorsement providing liability coverage for architects, engineers, or surveyors engaged by you is attached to the policy.

If the written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance requires primary and non-contributory coverage, the insurance provided by paragraphs **f.** through **i.** above will be primary and non-contributory

CG 70 49 04 17 Page 5 of 11

relative to other insurance available to the additional insured which covers that person or organization as a Named Insured, and we will not share with that other insurance.

- **3.** Any organization you newly acquire or form, other than a partnership, joint venture or limited liability company and over which you maintain ownership or majority interest, will qualify as a Named Insured if there is no other similar insurance available to that organization. However:
 - **a.** Coverage under this provision is afforded until the end of the policy period.
 - b. Coverage A does not apply to "bodily injury" or "property damage" that occurred before you acquired or formed the organization.
 - **c.** Coverage **B** does not apply to "personal and advertising injury" arising out of an offense committed before you acquired or formed the organization.
 - **d.** Coverage **A** does not apply to "product recall expense" arising out of any withdrawal or recall that occurred before you acquired or formed the organization.
- **4.** Any person or organization (referred to below as vendor) with whom you agreed under a written contract to provide insurance is an insured, but only with respect to "bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out of "your products" that are distributed or sold in the regular course of the vendor's business.

However, no such person or organization is an insured with respect to:

- **a.** "Bodily injury" or "property damage" for which the vendor is obligated to pay damages by reason of the assumption of liability in a contract or agreement. This exclusion does not apply to liability for damages that the vendor would have in the absence of the contract or agreement.
- **b.** Any express warranty unauthorized by you;
- **c.** Any physical or chemical change in "your product" made intentionally by the vendor;
- **d.** Repackaging, except when unpacked solely for the purpose of inspection, demonstration, testing, or the substitution of parts under instructions from the manufacturer, and then repackaged in the original container;
- **e.** Any failure to make such inspections, adjustments, tests or servicing as the vendor has agreed to make or normally undertakes to make in the usual course of business, in connection with the distribution or sale of "your products";
- **f.** Demonstration, installation, servicing or repair operations, except such operations performed at the vendor's premises in connection with the sale of "your product";
- **g.** "Your products" which, after distribution or sale by you, have been labeled or relabeled or used as a container, part or ingredient of any other thing or substance by or for the vendor.
- h. "Bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out of the sole negligence of the vendor for its own acts or omissions or those of its employees or anyone else acting on its behalf. However, this exclusion does not apply to:
 - (1) The exceptions contained in subparagraphs **d.** or **f.**; or
 - (2) Such inspections, adjustments, tests or servicing as the vendor has agreed to make or normally undertakes to make in the usual course of business, in connection with the distribution or sale of the products.

This paragraph **4.** does not apply to any insured person or organization from which you have acquired "your product", or any ingredient, part, or container, entering into, accompanying or containing "your product". This paragraph **4.** also does not apply if a separate Additional Insured endorsement, providing

liability coverage for "bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out of "your product" that is distributed or sold in the regular course of a vendor's business, is attached to the policy.

No person or organization is an insured with respect to the conduct of any current or past partnership, joint venture or limited liability company that is not shown as a Named Insured in the Declarations.

10. INCIDENTAL MALPRACTICE LIABILITY

As respects provision **9., SECTION II – WHO IS AN INSURED**, paragraph **2.a.(1)(d)** does not apply to any nurse, emergency medical technician or paramedic employed by you to provide medical or paramedical services, provided that you are not engaged in the business or occupation of providing such services, and your "employee" does not have any other insurance that would also cover claims arising under this provision, whether the other insurance is primary, excess, contingent or on any other basis.

Under **SECTION II – LIMITS OF INSURANCE**, provisions **11.** through **14.** of this endorsement amend the policy as follows:

11. AGGREGATE LIMITS PER PROJECT

The General Aggregate Limit applies separately to each of your construction projects away from premises owned by or rented to you.

12. AGGREGATE LIMITS PER LOCATION

The General Aggregate Limit applies separately to each of your locations, but only when required by written contract, written agreement or certificate of insurance. As respects this provision **12.**, your locations are premises you own, rent or use involving the same or connecting lots or premises whose connection is interrupted only by a street, roadway, waterway or right-of-way of a railroad. However, your locations do not include any premises where you, or others acting on your behalf, are performing construction operations.

13. INCREASED MEDICAL PAYMENTS LIMIT

- A. SECTION III LIMITS OF INSURANCE, paragraph 7., the Medical Expense Limit, is subject to all of the terms of SECTION III LIMITS OF INSURANCE and is the greater of:
 - **1.** \$10,000; or
 - 2. The amount shown in the Declarations for Medical Expense Limit.
- **B.** This provision **13.** does not apply if **COVERAGE C MEDICAL PAYMENTS** is excluded either by the provisions of the Coverage Form or by endorsement.

DAMAGE TO PREMISES RENTED TO YOU – SPECIFIC PERILS AND INCREASED LIMIT

- A. The word fire is changed to "specific perils" where it appears in:
 - 1. The last paragraph of **SECTION I COVERAGE A**, paragraph **2. Exclusions**;
 - 2. SECTION IV, paragraph 4.b. Excess Insurance.
- **B.** The Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations will apply to all damage proximately caused by the same event, whether such damage results from a "specific peril" or any combination of "specific perils."
- **C.** The Damage To Premises Rented To You Limit described in **SECTION III LIMITS OF INSURANCE**, paragraph **6.**, is replaced by a new limit, which is the greater of:
 - **1.** \$1,000,000; or
 - 2. The amount shown in the Declarations for Damage To Premises Rented To You Limit.
- D. This provision 14. does not apply if the Damage To Premises Rented To You Limit of SECTIONI COVERAGE A is excluded either by the provisions of the Coverage Form or by endorsement.
- E. "Specific Perils" means fire; lightning; explosion; windstorm or hail; smoke; aircraft or vehicles; riot or civil commotion; vandalism; leakage from fire extinguishing equipment; weight of snow, ice or sleet; or "water damage".
 - "Water damage" means accidental discharge or leakage of water or steam as the direct result of the breaking or cracking of any part of a system or appliance containing water or steam.
- 15. BROADENED LEGAL LIABILITY COVERAGE FOR LANDLORD'S BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY Under SECTION I COVERAGE A BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY, 2.

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

CG 70 49 04 17 Page 7 of 11

Exclusions, **j. Damage to Property**, the first paragraph following paragraph **(6)** is deleted and replaced with the following:

Paragraphs (1), (3) and (4) of this exclusion do not apply to "property damage" (other than damage by fire) to a landlord's business personal property that is subject to, or part of, a premises lease or rental agreement with that landlord.

The most we will pay for damages under this provision **15.** is \$10,000. A \$250 deductible applies.

Under **SECTION IV – COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS**, provisions **16.** through **18.** of this endorsement amend the policy as follows:

16. BROADENED KNOWLEDGE OF OCCURRENCE

Under 2. Duties In The Event Of Occurrence, Offense, Claim, Or Suit, paragraph a. is deleted and replaced and paragraphs e. and f. are added as follows:

- **a.** You must see to it that we are notified as soon as practicable of an "occurrence" or an offense, regardless of the amount, which may result in a claim. Knowledge of an "occurrence" or an offense by your "employee(s)" shall not, in itself, constitute knowledge to you unless one of your partners, members, "executive officers", directors, or managers has knowledge of the "occurrence" or offense. To the extent possible, notice should include:
 - (1) How, when and where the "occurrence" or offense took place;
 - (2) The names and addresses of any injured persons and witnesses; and
 - (3) The nature and location of any injury or damage arising out of the "occurrence" or offense.
- **e.** If you report an "occurrence" to your workers compensation carrier that develops into a liability claim for which coverage is provided by this Coverage Form, failure to report such an "occurrence" to us at the time of the "occurrence" shall not be deemed a violation of paragraphs **a., b.,** and **c.** above. However, you shall give written notice of this "occurrence" to us as soon you become aware that this "occurrence" may be a liability claim rather than a workers compensation claim.
- **f.** You must see to it that the following are done in the event of an actual or anticipated "covered recall" that may result in "product recall expense":
 - (1) Give us prompt notice of any discovery or notification that "your product" must be withdrawn or recalled. Include a description of "your product" and the reason for the withdrawal or recall;
 - (2) Cease any further release, shipment, consignment or any other method of distribution of like or similar products until it has been determined that all such products are free from defects that could be a cause of loss under the insurance.

17. UNINTENTIONAL FAILURE TO DISCLOSE HAZARDS

Paragraph **6. Representations** is deleted and replaced with the following:

6. Representations

By accepting this policy, you agree:

- **a.** The statements in the Declarations are accurate and complete:
- **b.** Those statements are based upon representations you made to us:
- **c.** We have issued this policy in reliance upon your representations; and
- **d.** This policy is void in any case of fraud by you as it relates to this policy or any claim under this policy.

We will not deny coverage under this Coverage Form if you unintentionally fail to disclose all hazards existing as of the inception date of this policy. You must report to us any knowledge of an error or omission in the description of any premises or operations intended to be covered by this Coverage Form as soon as practicable after its discovery. However, this provision does not affect our right to collect additional premium or exercise our right of cancellation or nonrenewal.

Page 8 of 11 CG 70 49 04 17

18. TRANSFER OF RIGHTS (BLANKET WAIVER OF SUBROGATION)

Paragraph 8. Transfer of Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us is deleted and replaced with the following:

8. If the insured has rights to recover all or part of any payment we have made under this Coverage Form, those rights are transferred to us. The insured must do nothing after loss to impair them. At our request, the insured will bring "suit" or transfer those rights to us and help us enforce them. However, if the insured has waived rights to recover through a written contract, or if "your work" was commenced under a letter of intent or work order, subject to a subsequent reduction to writing with customers whose customary contracts require a waiver, we waive any right of recovery we may have under this Coverage Form.

19. EXTENDED NOTICE OF CANCELLATION AND NONRENEWAL

Paragraph **2.b.** of **A. Cancellation** of the **COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS** is deleted and replaced with the following:

b. 60 days before the effective date of the cancellation if we cancel for any other reason.

Under **SECTION IV – COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS**, Paragraph **9. When We Do Not Renew** is deleted and replaced with the following:

9. When We Do Not Renew

If we decide not to renew this Coverage Part, we will mail or deliver to the first Named Insured shown in the Declarations written notice of the nonrenewal not less than 60 days before the expiration date.

If notice is mailed, proof of mailing will be sufficient proof of notice.

20. MOBILE EQUIPMENT REDEFINED

Under **SECTION V – DEFINITIONS**, paragraph **12**. "Mobile equipment", paragraph **f. (1)** does not apply to self-propelled vehicles of less than 1,000 pounds gross vehicle weight.

21. ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS

1. **SECTION V – DEFINITIONS**, paragraph **4.** "Coverage territory" is replaced by the following definition:

"Coverage territory" means anywhere in the world with respect to liability arising out of "bodily injury," "property damage," or "personal and advertising injury," including "personal and advertising injury" offenses that take place through the Internet or similar electronic means of communication provided the insured's responsibility to pay damages is determined in a settlement to which we agree or in a "suit" on the merits, in the United States of America (including its territories and possessions), Puerto Rico and Canada.

2. **SECTION V – DEFINITIONS** is amended by the addition of the following definitions:

"Covered recall" means a recall made necessary because you or a government body has determined that a known or suspected defect, deficiency, inadequacy, or dangerous condition in "your product" has resulted or will result in "bodily injury" or "property damage".

"Product Recall expenses" mean only reasonable and necessary extra costs, which result from or are related to the recall or withdrawal of "your product" for:

- **a.** Telephone and telegraphic communication, radio or television announcements, computer time and newspaper advertising;
- **b.** Stationery, envelopes, production of announcements and postage or facsimiles;
- **c.** Remuneration paid to regular employees for necessary overtime or authorized travel expense;
- **d.** Temporary hiring by you or by agents designated by you of persons, other than your regular employees, to perform necessary tasks;
- e. Rental of necessary additional warehouse or storage space;

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

CG 70 49 04 17 Page 9 of 11

- f. Packaging of or transportation or shipping of defective products to the location you designate; and
- g. Disposal of "your products" that cannot be reused. Disposal expenses do not include:
 - (1) Expenses that exceed the original cost of the materials incurred to manufacture or process such product; and
 - (2) Expenses that exceed the cost of normal trash discarding or disposal, except as are necessary to avoid "bodily injury" or "property damage".

22. REASONABLE FORCE - BODILY INJURY OR PROPERTY DAMAGE

Under **SECTION I – COVERAGE A.**, paragraph **2. Exclusions**, subparagraph **a. Expected Or Intended Injury** is deleted and replaced with the following:

[This insurance does not apply to:]

a. Expected Or Intended Injury

"Bodily injury" or "property damage" expected or intended from the standpoint of the insured. This exclusion does not apply to "bodily injury" or "property damage" resulting from the use of reasonable force to protect persons or property.

23. BROADENED LIABILITY COVERAGE FOR DAMAGE TO YOUR PRODUCT AND YOUR WORK

A. Under **SECTION I – COVERAGE A.**, paragraph **2. Exclusions**, exclusion **k. Damage to Your Product** and exclusion **I. Damage to Your Work** are deleted and replaced with the following:

[This insurance does not apply to:]

k. Damage to Your Product

"Property damage" to "your product" arising out of it or any part of it, except when caused by or resulting from:

- (1) Fire;
- (2) Smoke:
- (3) "Collapse"; or
- (4) Explosion.

For purposes of exclusion k. above, "collapse" means an abrupt falling down or caving in of a building or any part of a building with the result that the building or part of the building cannot be occupied for its intended purpose.

I. Damage to Your Work

"Property damage" to "your work" arising out of it or any part of it and included in the "products-completed operations hazard". This exclusion does not apply:

- (1) If the damaged work or the work out of which the damage arises was performed on your behalf by a subcontractor; or
- (2) If the cause of loss to the damaged work arises as a result of:
 - (a) Fire;
 - (b) Smoke;
 - (c) "Collapse"; or
 - (d) Explosion.

For purposes of exclusion I. above, "collapse" means an abrupt falling down or caving in of a building or any part of a building with the result that the building or part of the building cannot be occupied for its intended purpose.

B. The following paragraph is added to **SECTION III – LIMITS OF INSURANCE**:

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

Subject to **5.** above [of the CGL Coverage Form], \$100,000 is the most we will pay under Coverage **A** for the sum of damages arising out of any one "occurrence" because of "property damage" to "your product" and "your work" that is caused by fire, smoke, collapse or explosion and is included within the "product-completed operations hazard". This sublimit does not apply to "property damage" to "your work" if the damaged work, or the work out of which the damage arises, was performed on your behalf by a subcontractor.

24. BROADENED BODILY INJURY COVERAGE

Under **SECTION V – DEFINITIONS**, the definition of "bodily injury" is deleted and replaced with the following:

- 3. "Bodily injury"
 - a. Means physical:
 - (1) Injury;
 - (2) Disability;
 - (3) Sickness; or
 - (4) Disease:

sustained by a person, including death resulting from any of these at any time.

- **b.** Includes mental:
 - (5) Anguish;
 - (6) Injury;
 - (7) Humiliation;
 - (8) Fright; or
 - (9) Shock;

directly resulting from any "bodily injury" described in paragraph 3.a.

c. All "bodily injury" described in paragraph **3.b.** shall be deemed to have occurred at the time the "bodily injury" described in paragraph **3.a.** occurred.

25. DESIGNATED COMPLETED PROJECTS - AMENDED LIMITS OF INSURANCE

When a written contract or written agreement between you and another party requires project-specific limits of insurance exceeding the limits of this policy;

- **A.** for "bodily injury" or "property damage" that occurs within any policy period for which we provided coverage; and
- B. for "your work" performed within the "products-completed operation hazard"; and
- **C.** for which we previously issued Amendment Of Limits Of Insurance (Designated Project Or Premises) CG 71 94 either during this policy term or a prior policy term; and
- **D.** that designated project is now complete;

the limits of insurance shown in the CG 71 94 schedule will replace the limits of insurance of this policy for the designated project and will continue to apply for the amount of time the written contract or written agreement requires, subject to the state statute of repose for the project location. These limits are inclusive of and not in addition to the replaced limits.

POLICY NUMBER: CA20994090301

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADVANTAGE COMMERCIAL AUTOMOBILE BROAD FORM ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the

BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM

With respect to coverage provided by this endorsement, the provisions of the Coverage Form apply unless modified by the endorsement.

The premium for this endorsement is \$ INCLUDED

1. EXTENDED CANCELLATION CONDITION

COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS - CANCELLATION, Paragraph **A.2.** is replaced by the following:

- We may cancel this policy by mailing or delivering to the first Named Insured written notice of cancellation at least:
 - a. 10 days before the effective date of cancellation if we cancel for nonpayment of premium; or
 - 60 days before the effective date of cancellation if we cancel for any other reason.

2. BROAD FORM INSURED

SECTION II - LIABILITY COVERAGE A.1. WHO IS AN INSURED is amended by the addition of the following:

- **d.** Any organization you newly acquire or form, other than a partnership, joint venture or limited liability company, and over which you maintain ownership or a majority interest, will qualify as a Named Insured. However,
 - (1) Coverage under this provision is afforded only until the end of the policy period;
 - (2) Coverage does not apply to "accidents" or "loss" that occurred before you acquired or formed the organization; and
 - (3) Coverage does not apply to an organization that is an "insured" under any other policy or would be an "insured" but for its termination or the exhausting of its limit of insurance.
- e. Any "employee" of yours using:
 - (1) A covered "auto" you do not own, hire or borrow, or a covered "auto" not owned by the "employee" or a member of his or her household, while performing duties related to the conduct of your business or your personal affairs; or
 - (2) An "auto" hired or rented under a contract or agreement in that "employee's" name, with your permission, while performing duties related to the conduct of your business. However, your "employee" does not qualify as an insured under this paragraph (2) while using a covered "auto" rented from you or from any member of the "employee's" household.
- **f.** Your members, if you are a limited liability company, while using a covered "auto" you do not own, hire, or borrow, while performing duties related to the conduct of your business or your personal affairs.
- **g.** Any person or organization with whom you agree in a written contract, written agreement or permit, to provide insurance such as is afforded under this policy, but only with respect to your covered "autos".

This provision does not apply:

(1) Unless the written contract or agreement is executed or the permit is issued prior to the "bodily injury" or "property damage";

CA 71 15 11 09 Page 1 of 5

- (2) To any person or organization included as an insured by an endorsement or in the Declarations; or
- (3) To any lessor of "autos" unless:
 - (a) The lease agreement requires you to provide direct primary insurance for the lessor;
 - (b) The "auto" is leased without a driver; and
 - (c) The lease had not expired.

Leased "autos" covered under this provision will be considered covered "autos" you own and not covered "autos" you hire.

h. Any legally incorporated organization or subsidiary in which you own more than 50% of the voting stock on the effective date of this endorsement.

This provision does not apply to "bodily injury" or "property damage" for which an "insured" is also an insured under any other automobile policy or would be an insured under such a policy, but for its termination or the exhaustion of its limits of insurance, unless such policy was written to apply specifically in excess of this policy.

3. COVERAGE EXTENSIONS - SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS

Under **SECTION II - LIABILITY COVERAGE**, **A.2.a. Supplementary Payments**, paragraphs (2) and (4) are deleted and replaced with the following:

- (2) Up to \$2500 for the cost of bail bonds (including bonds for related traffic law violations) required because of an "accident" we cover. We do not have to furnish these bonds.
- (4) All reasonable expenses incurred by the "insured" at our request, including actual loss of earnings up to \$500 a day because of time off from work.

4. AMENDED FELLOW EMPLOYEE EXCLUSION

SECTION II - LIABILITY COVERAGE, B. EXCLUSIONS, paragraph **5. Fellow Employee** is deleted and replaced by the following:

5. Fellow Employee

"Bodily injury" to:

- **a.** Any fellow "employee" of the "insured" arising out of and in the course of the fellow "employee's" employment or while performing duties related to the conduct of your business. However, this exclusion does not apply to your "employees" that are officers, managers, supervisors or above. Coverage is excess over any other collectible insurance.
- **b.** The spouse, child, parent, brother or sister of that fellow "employee" as a consequence of paragraph **a.** above.

5. HIRED AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE AND LOSS OF USE EXPENSE

A. Under SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A. COVERAGE, the following is added:

If any of your owned covered "autos" are covered for Physical Damage, we will provide Physical Damage coverage to "autos" that you or your "employees" hire or borrow, under your name or the "employee's" name, for the purpose of doing your work. We will provide coverage equal to the broadest physical damage coverage applicable to any covered "auto" shown in the Declarations, Item Three, Schedule of Covered Autos You Own, or on any endorsements amending this schedule.

B. Under SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A.4. COVERAGE EXTENSIONS, paragraph b. Loss of Use Expenses is deleted and replaced with the following:

b. Loss Of Use Expenses

For Hired Auto Physical Damage, we will pay expenses for which an "insured" becomes legally responsible to pay for loss of use of a vehicle rented or hired without a driver, under a written rental contract or agreement. We will pay for loss of use expenses if caused by:

Page 2 of 5 CA 71 15 11 09

- (1) Other than collision, only if the Declarations indicate that Comprehensive Coverage is provided for any covered "auto";
- (2) Specified Causes of Loss, only if the Declarations indicate that Specified Causes Of Loss Coverage is provided for any covered "auto"; or
- (3) Collision, only if the Declarations indicate that Collision Coverage is provided for any covered "auto".

However, the most we will pay for any expenses for loss of use is \$30 per day, to a maximum of \$2,000.

- C. Under SECTION IV BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS, paragraph 5.b. Other Insurance is deleted and replaced by the following:
 - b. For Hired Auto Physical Damage Coverage, the following are deemed to be covered "autos" you own:
 - 1. Any covered "auto" you lease, hire, rent or borrow; and
 - Any covered "auto" hired or rented by your "employee" under a contract in that individual "employee's" name, with your permission, while performing duties related to the conduct of your business.

However, any "auto" that is leased, hired, rented or borrowed with a driver is not a covered "auto", nor is any "auto" you hire from any of your "employees", partners (if you are a partnership), members (if you are a limited liability company), or members of their households.

6. LOAN OR LEASE GAP COVERAGE

Under SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A. COVERAGE, the following is added:

If a covered "auto" is owned or leased and if we provide Physical Damage Coverage on it, we will pay, in the event of a covered total "loss", any unpaid amount due on the lease or loan for a covered "auto", less:

- (a) The amount paid under the Physical Damage Coverage Section of the policy; and
- **(b)** Any:
 - (1) Overdue lease or loan payments including penalties, interest or other charges resulting from overdue payments at the time of the "loss";
 - (2) Financial penalties imposed under a lease for excessive use, abnormal wear and tear or high mileage;
 - (3) Costs for extended warranties, Credit Life Insurance, Health, Accident or Disability Insurance purchased with the loan or lease;
 - (4) Security deposits not refunded by a lessor; and
 - (5) Carry-over balances from previous loans or leases.

7. RENTAL REIMBURSEMENT

SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A. COVERAGE, paragraph **4. Coverage Extension**s is deleted and replaced by the following:

4. Coverage Extensions

- (a) We will pay up to \$75 per day to a maximum of \$2000 for transportation expense incurred by you because of covered "loss". We will pay only for those covered "autos" for which you carry Collision Coverage or either Comprehensive Coverage or Specified Causes of Loss Coverage. We will pay for transportation expenses incurred during the period beginning 24 hours after the covered "loss" and ending, regardless of the policy's expiration, when the covered "auto" is returned to use or we pay for its "loss". This coverage is in addition to the otherwise applicable coverage you have on a covered "auto". No deductibles apply to this coverage.
- **(b)** This coverage does not apply while there is a spare or reserve "auto" available to you for your operation.

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

CA 71 15 11 09 Page 3 of 5

8. AIRBAG COVERAGE

SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE, B. EXCLUSIONS, Paragraph **3**. is deleted and replaced by the following:

We will not pay for "loss" caused by or resulting from any of the following unless caused by other "loss" that is covered by this insurance:

- **a.** Wear and tear, freezing, mechanical or electrical breakdown. However, this exclusion does not include the discharge of an airbag.
- **b.** Blowouts, punctures or other road damage to tires.

9. GLASS REPAIR - WAIVER OF DEDUCTIBLE

SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, D. DEDUCTIBLE is amended to add the following:

No deductible applies to glass damage if the glass is repaired rather than replaced.

10. COLLISION COVERAGE - WAIVER OF DEDUCTIBLE

SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, D. DEDUCTIBLE is amended to add the following:

When there is a "loss" to your covered "auto" insured for Collision Coverage, no deductible will apply if the "loss" was caused by a collision with another "auto" insured by us.

11. KNOWLEDGE OF ACCIDENT

SECTION IV - BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS, A. LOSS CONDITIONS, 2. DUTIES IN THE EVENT OF ACCIDENT, CLAIM, SUIT OR LOSS, paragraph a. is deleted and replaced by the following:

- a. You must see to it that we are notified as soon as practicable of an "accident", claim, "suit" or "loss". Knowledge of an "accident", claim, "suit" or "loss" by your "employees" shall not, in itself, constitute knowledge to you unless one of your partners, executive officers, directors, managers, or members (if you are a limited liability company) has knowledge of the "accident", claim, "suit" or "loss". Notice should include:
 - (1) How, when and where the "accident" or "loss" occurred;
 - (2) The "insured's" name and address; and
 - (3) To the extent possible, the names and addresses of any injured persons and witnesses.

12. TRANSFER OF RIGHTS (BLANKET WAIVER OF SUBROGATION)

SECTION IV - BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS A.5. TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY AGAINST OTHERS TO US is deleted and replaced by the following:

If any person or organization to or for whom we make payment under this Coverage Form has rights to recover damages from another, those rights are transferred to us. That person or organization must do everything necessary to secure our rights and must do nothing after "accident" or "loss" to impair them. However, if the insured has waived rights to recover through a written contract, or if your work was commenced under a letter of intent or work order, subject to a subsequent reduction in writing with customers whose customary contracts require a waiver, we waive any right of recovery we may have under this Coverage Form.

13. UNINTENTIONAL FAILURE TO DISCLOSE HAZARDS

SECTION IV - BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS, B. GENERAL CONDITIONS, 2. CONCEALMENT, MISREPRESENTATION OR FRAUD is amended by the addition of the following:

We will not deny coverage under this Coverage Form if you unintentionally fail to disclose all hazards existing as of the inception date of this policy. You must report to us any knowledge of an error or omission in your representations as soon as practicable after its discovery. This provision does not affect our right to collect additional premium or exercise our right of cancellation or non-renewal.

Page 4 of 5 CA 71 15 11 09

14. BLANKET COVERAGE FOR CERTAIN OPERATIONS IN CONNECTION WITH RAILROADS

When required by written contract or written agreement, the definition of "insured contract" is amended as follows:

- The exception contained in paragraph H.3. relating to construction or demolition operations on or within 50 feet of a railroad; and
- Paragraph H.a.

are deleted with respect to the use of a covered "auto" in operations for, or affecting, a railroad.

CA 71 15 11 09 Page 5 of 5

WAIVER OF OUR RIGHT TO RECOVER FROM OTHERS ENDORSEMENT

We have the right to recover our payments from anyone liable for an injury covered by this policy. We will not enforce our right against the person or organization named in the Schedule. (This agreement applies only to the extent that you perform work under a written contract that requires you to obtain this agreement from us.)

•	er a written contract that requires you to o lirectly or indirectly to benefit anyone not r							
	Schedule							
"Any person or organization required by written contract or certificate of insurance."								
"This endorsement is not a and Utah."	pplicable in California, Kentucky, New Ha	mpshire, New Jersey, Texas						
construction group of class contractual provision purpo one party to the contract is	t apply to policies or exposure in Missouri sifications. According to Section 287.150 orting to waive subrogation rights is again an employer in the construction group of souri, the following must be included in the	(6) of the Missouri statutes, a st public policy and void where code classifications. For						
prior to loss, may exec by the employer in Mis	ation for which the employer has agreed bute a waiver of subrogation. However, for souri, this waiver of subrogation does not as designated by the waiver of right to rer manual.	purposes of work performed apply to any construction						
(The information below is required of	to which it is attached and is effective on thonly when this endorsement is issued subsequency No.							
Insurance Company	Countersigned by							

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

CONTRACTOR'S BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED ENDORSEMENT - FORM A

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

Policy Number CPP20994120301	Agency Number 0345685	Policy Effective Date 01/01/2021
Policy Expiration Date 01/01/2022	Date 12/22/2020	Account Number 20065889
Named Insured HI-SPEED INDUSTRIAL SERVICE, MOCK, INC. DBA AND HI-SPEED, INC.	Agency HUB INTERNATIONAL MID-SOUTH	Issuing Company AMERISURE INSURANCE COMPANY

- a. SECTION II WHO IS AN INSURED is amended to add as an additional insured any person or organization:
 - (1) Whom you are required to add as an additional insured on this policy under a written contract or written agreement relating to your business; or
 - (2) Who is named as an additional insured under this policy on a certificate of insurance.
 - b. The written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance must:
 - (1) Require additional insured status for a time period during the term of this policy; and
 - (2) Be executed prior to the "bodily injury", "property damage", or "personal and advertising injury" leading to a claim under this policy.
 - c. If. however:
 - (1) "Your work" began under a letter of intent or work order; and
 - (2) The letter of intent or work order led to a written contract or written agreement within 30 days of beginning such work; and
 - (3) Your customer's customary contracts require persons or organizations to be named as additional insureds;

we will provide additional insured status as specified in this endorsement.

- **2.** The insurance provided under this endorsement is limited as follows:
 - **a.** That person or organization is an additional insured only with respect to liability caused, in whole or in part, by:
 - (1) Premises you:
 - (a) Own;
 - (b) Rent;
 - (c) Lease; or
 - (d) Occupy;
 - (2) Ongoing operations performed by you or on your behalf. Ongoing operations does not apply to "bodily injury" or "property damage" occurring after:

- (a) All work to be performed by you or on your behalf for the additional insured(s) at the site of the covered operations is complete, including related materials, parts or equipment (other than service, maintenance or repairs); or
- **(b)** That portion of "your work" out of which the injury or damage arises is put to its intended use by any person or organization other than another contractor working for a principal as a part of the same project.
- (3) Completed operations coverage, but only if:
 - (a) The written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance requires completed operations coverage or "your work" coverage; and
 - **(b)** This coverage part provides coverage for "bodily injury" or "property damage" included within the "products-completed operations hazard".

However, the insurance afforded to such additional insured only applies to the extent permitted by law.

- **b.** If the written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance:
 - (1) Requires "arising out of" language; or
 - (2) Requires you to provide additional insured coverage to that person or organization by the use of either or both of the following:
 - (a) Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Scheduled Person Or Organization endorsement CG 20 10 10 01; or
 - **(b)** Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Completed Operations endorsement CG 20 37 10 01:

then the phrase "caused, in whole or in part, by" in paragraph 2.a. above is replaced by "arising out of".

- **c.** If the written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance requires you to provide additional insured coverage to that person or organization by the use of:
 - (1) Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Scheduled Person Or Organization endorsement CG 20 10 07 04 or CG 20 10 04 13; or
 - (2) Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Completed Operations endorsement CG 20 37 04 or CG 20 37 04 13; or
 - (3) Both those endorsements with either of those edition dates; or
 - **(4)** Either or both of the following:
 - (a) Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Scheduled Person Or Organization endorsement CG 20 10 without an edition date specified; or
 - **(b)** Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Completed Operations endorsement CG 20 37 without an edition date specified;

then paragraph 2.a. above applies.

- **d.** Premises, as respects paragraph **2.a.(1)** above, include common or public areas about such premises if so required in the written contract or written agreement.
- **e.** Additional insured status provided under paragraphs **2.a.(1)(b)** or **2.a.(1)(c)** above does not extend beyond the end of a premises lease or rental agreement.
- f. The limits of insurance that apply to the additional insured are the least of those specified in the:
 - (1) Written contract;
 - (2) Written agreement;
 - (3) Certificate of insurance; or
 - (4) Declarations of this policy.

The limits of insurance are inclusive of and not in addition to the limits of insurance shown in the Declarations.

- **g.** The insurance provided to the additional insured does not apply to "bodily injury", "property damage", or "personal and advertising injury" arising out of an architect's, engineer's, or surveyor's rendering of, or failure to render, any professional services, including but not limited to:
 - (1) The preparing, approving, or failing to prepare or approve:
 - (a) Maps;
 - (b) Drawings;
 - (c) Opinions;
 - (d) Reports:
 - (e) Surveys;
 - (f) Change orders;
 - (g) Design specifications; and
 - (2) Supervisory, inspection, or engineering services.
- h. SECTION IV COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS, paragraph 4. Other Insurance is deleted and replaced with the following:
 - 4. Other Insurance.

Coverage provided by this endorsement is excess over any other valid and collectible insurance available to the additional insured whether:

- a. Primary;
- b. Excess:
- c. Contingent; or
- d. On any other basis;

but if the written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance requires primary and non-contributory coverage, this insurance will be primary and non-contributory relative to other insurance available to the additional insured which covers that person or organization as a Named Insured, and we will not share with that other insurance.

i. If the written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance as outlined above requires additional insured status by use of CG 20 10 11 85, then the coverage provided under this CG 70 48 endorsement does not apply except for paragraph **2.h. Other Insurance**. Additional insured status is limited to that provided by CG 20 10 11 85 shown below and paragraph **2.h. Other Insurance** shown above.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - OWNERS, LESSEES OR CONTRACTORS (FORM B)

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART.

SCHEDULE

Name of Person or Organization: Blanket Where Required by Written Contract, Agreement, or Certificate of Insurance that the terms of CG 20 10 11 85 apply

(If no entry appears above, information required to complete this endorsement will be shown in the Declarations as applicable to this endorsement.)

WHO IS AN INSURED (Section II) is amended to include as an insured the person or organization shown in the Schedule, but only with respect to liability arising out of "your work" for that insured by or for you.

CG 20 10 11 85 Copyright, Insurance Services Office, Inc., 1984

j.	The insurance provided by this endorsement does not apply to any premises or work for which the person or organization is specifically listed as an additional insured on another endorsement attached to this policy.

WAIVER OF TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY AGAINST OTHERS TO US

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Name Of Person Or Organization:									
ANY PERSO		ORGANIZATION	REQUIRED	BY	WRITTEN	CONTRACT	OR	CERTIFICATE	OF
Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.									

The following is added to Paragraph 8. Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us of Section IV – Conditions:

We waive any right of recovery we may have against the person or organization shown in the Schedule above because of payments we make for injury or damage arising out of your ongoing operations or "your work" done under a contract with that person or organization and included in the "products-completed operations hazard". This waiver applies only to the person or organization shown in the Schedule above.

AMURRAY



ACORD'

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT Ashley Murray						
PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 FAX (A/C, No): (901)	AX VC, No):(901) 853-9943					
E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com						
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #					
INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488					
INSURER B: Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396					
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314					
INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company	22292					
INSURER E :						
INSURER F:						
	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C : RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E :					

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

			EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.									
INSF	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL INSD	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMITS					
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				,		EACH OCCURRENCE	s 1,000,000				
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Χ	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$ 100,000				
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ 5,000				
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,000				
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,000				
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,000				
	OTHER:							\$				
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,000				
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Χ	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$				
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$				
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$				
								\$				
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,000				
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,000				
	DED X RETENTION\$							\$				
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER					
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE TY N	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,000				
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? (Mandatory in NH)						E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,000				
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,000				
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,000				
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,000				

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Tyson Foods Inc. and its majority owned subsidiaries is an Additional Insured on the General Liability, Automobile Liability and Umbrella on a primary and non-contributory basis, only as required by written contract. Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Tyson Foods, Inc. on the General Liability, Auto, Umbrella and Workers' Compensation policies only as required by written contract. 30 Day Notice of Cancellation will be provided to the Certiifcate Holder.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER ______CANCELLATION

Tyson Foods, Inc. and its majority owned subsidiaries Attn: Vendor Control PO Box 2020 Springdale, AR 72762 SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Joyl Mal -



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray						
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708	PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 FAX (A/C, No): (901)	AX A/C, No):(901) 853-9943					
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com						
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #					
	INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488					
INSURED	INSURER B: Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396					
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314					
Mock, Inc. DBA 7030 Ryburn Drive	INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company	22292					
Millington, TN 38053	INSURER E:						
	INSURER F:						

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL			POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	S	\neg
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	INSD	WVD		(WIW/DD/TTTT)	(WIW/DD/TTTT)	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 1,000,0	000
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$ 100,0	000
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ 5,0	000
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,0	000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,0	000
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,0	000
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,0	000
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Х	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,0	000
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	Х	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,0	000
	DED X RETENTION\$ 0							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,0)00
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,0)00
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,0)00
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,0)00
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,0	000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Unilever United States, Inc. is named as Additional Insured as respects General Liability, Automobile Liability and Excess Liability on a primary and non-contributory basis only as required by written contract. Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of Unilever United States, Inc. on the General Liability, Automobile, Workers' Compensation and Excess Liability policies only as required by written contract.;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION

Unilever United States, Inc. and its affiliates 700 Sylvan Avenue Englewood Cliffs, NJ 07632 SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Joseph Mal To

WAIVER OF OUR RIGHT TO RECOVER FROM OTHERS ENDORSEMENT

We have the right to recover our payments from anyone liable for an injury covered by this policy. We will not enforce our right against the person or organization named in the Schedule. (This agreement applies only to the extent that you perform work under a written contract that requires you to obtain this agreement from us.)

•	er a written contract that requires you to c lirectly or indirectly to benefit anyone not i	-
	Schedule	
"Any person or organization	on required by written contract or certifica	te of insurance."
"This endorsement is not a and Utah."	pplicable in California, Kentucky, New Ha	mpshire, New Jersey, Texas
construction group of class contractual provision purpo one party to the contract is	t apply to policies or exposure in Missouri sifications. According to Section 287.150 orting to waive subrogation rights is again s an employer in the construction group of souri, the following must be included in the	(6) of the Missouri statutes, a st public policy and void where f code classifications. For
prior to loss, may exect by the employer in Miss	ation for which the employer has agreed bute a waiver of subrogation. However, for souri, this waiver of subrogation does not as designated by the waiver of right to remanual.	purposes of work performed tapply to any construction
(The information below is required of	to which it is attached and is effective on the only when this endorsement is issued subsect Policy No.	
Insurance Company	Countersigned by	

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

CONTRACTOR'S BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED ENDORSEMENT - FORM A

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

Policy Number CPP20994120301	Agency Number 0345685	Policy Effective Date 01/01/2021
Policy Expiration Date 01/01/2022	Date 12/22/2020	Account Number 20065889
Named Insured HI-SPEED INDUSTRIAL SERVICE, MOCK, INC. DBA AND HI-SPEED, INC.	Agency HUB INTERNATIONAL MID-SOUTH	Issuing Company AMERISURE INSURANCE COMPANY

- a. SECTION II WHO IS AN INSURED is amended to add as an additional insured any person or organization:
 - (1) Whom you are required to add as an additional insured on this policy under a written contract or written agreement relating to your business; or
 - (2) Who is named as an additional insured under this policy on a certificate of insurance.
 - b. The written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance must:
 - (1) Require additional insured status for a time period during the term of this policy; and
 - (2) Be executed prior to the "bodily injury", "property damage", or "personal and advertising injury" leading to a claim under this policy.
 - c. If. however:
 - (1) "Your work" began under a letter of intent or work order; and
 - (2) The letter of intent or work order led to a written contract or written agreement within 30 days of beginning such work; and
 - (3) Your customer's customary contracts require persons or organizations to be named as additional insureds;

we will provide additional insured status as specified in this endorsement.

- **2.** The insurance provided under this endorsement is limited as follows:
 - **a.** That person or organization is an additional insured only with respect to liability caused, in whole or in part, by:
 - (1) Premises you:
 - (a) Own;
 - (b) Rent;
 - (c) Lease; or
 - (d) Occupy;
 - (2) Ongoing operations performed by you or on your behalf. Ongoing operations does not apply to "bodily injury" or "property damage" occurring after:

- (a) All work to be performed by you or on your behalf for the additional insured(s) at the site of the covered operations is complete, including related materials, parts or equipment (other than service, maintenance or repairs); or
- **(b)** That portion of "your work" out of which the injury or damage arises is put to its intended use by any person or organization other than another contractor working for a principal as a part of the same project.
- (3) Completed operations coverage, but only if:
 - (a) The written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance requires completed operations coverage or "your work" coverage; and
 - **(b)** This coverage part provides coverage for "bodily injury" or "property damage" included within the "products-completed operations hazard".

However, the insurance afforded to such additional insured only applies to the extent permitted by law.

- **b.** If the written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance:
 - (1) Requires "arising out of" language; or
 - (2) Requires you to provide additional insured coverage to that person or organization by the use of either or both of the following:
 - (a) Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Scheduled Person Or Organization endorsement CG 20 10 10 01; or
 - **(b)** Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Completed Operations endorsement CG 20 37 10 01:

then the phrase "caused, in whole or in part, by" in paragraph 2.a. above is replaced by "arising out of".

- **c.** If the written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance requires you to provide additional insured coverage to that person or organization by the use of:
 - (1) Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Scheduled Person Or Organization endorsement CG 20 10 07 04 or CG 20 10 04 13; or
 - (2) Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Completed Operations endorsement CG 20 37 04 or CG 20 37 04 13; or
 - (3) Both those endorsements with either of those edition dates; or
 - **(4)** Either or both of the following:
 - (a) Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Scheduled Person Or Organization endorsement CG 20 10 without an edition date specified; or
 - **(b)** Additional Insured Owners, Lessees or Contractors Completed Operations endorsement CG 20 37 without an edition date specified;

then paragraph 2.a. above applies.

- **d.** Premises, as respects paragraph **2.a.(1)** above, include common or public areas about such premises if so required in the written contract or written agreement.
- **e.** Additional insured status provided under paragraphs **2.a.(1)(b)** or **2.a.(1)(c)** above does not extend beyond the end of a premises lease or rental agreement.
- f. The limits of insurance that apply to the additional insured are the least of those specified in the:
 - (1) Written contract;
 - (2) Written agreement;
 - (3) Certificate of insurance; or
 - (4) Declarations of this policy.

The limits of insurance are inclusive of and not in addition to the limits of insurance shown in the Declarations.

- **g.** The insurance provided to the additional insured does not apply to "bodily injury", "property damage", or "personal and advertising injury" arising out of an architect's, engineer's, or surveyor's rendering of, or failure to render, any professional services, including but not limited to:
 - (1) The preparing, approving, or failing to prepare or approve:
 - (a) Maps;
 - (b) Drawings;
 - (c) Opinions;
 - (d) Reports:
 - (e) Surveys;
 - (f) Change orders;
 - (g) Design specifications; and
 - (2) Supervisory, inspection, or engineering services.
- h. SECTION IV COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS, paragraph 4. Other Insurance is deleted and replaced with the following:
 - 4. Other Insurance.

Coverage provided by this endorsement is excess over any other valid and collectible insurance available to the additional insured whether:

- a. Primary;
- b. Excess:
- c. Contingent; or
- d. On any other basis;

but if the written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance requires primary and non-contributory coverage, this insurance will be primary and non-contributory relative to other insurance available to the additional insured which covers that person or organization as a Named Insured, and we will not share with that other insurance.

i. If the written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance as outlined above requires additional insured status by use of CG 20 10 11 85, then the coverage provided under this CG 70 48 endorsement does not apply except for paragraph **2.h. Other Insurance**. Additional insured status is limited to that provided by CG 20 10 11 85 shown below and paragraph **2.h. Other Insurance** shown above.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - OWNERS, LESSEES OR CONTRACTORS (FORM B)

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART.

SCHEDULE

Name of Person or Organization: Blanket Where Required by Written Contract, Agreement, or Certificate of Insurance that the terms of CG 20 10 11 85 apply

(If no entry appears above, information required to complete this endorsement will be shown in the Declarations as applicable to this endorsement.)

WHO IS AN INSURED (Section II) is amended to include as an insured the person or organization shown in the Schedule, but only with respect to liability arising out of "your work" for that insured by or for you.

CG 20 10 11 85 Copyright, Insurance Services Office, Inc., 1984

j.	The insurance provided by this endorsement does not apply to any premises or work for which the person or organization is specifically listed as an additional insured on another endorsement attached to this policy.

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

CONTRACTORS GENERAL LIABILITY EXTENSION ENDORSEMENT

	TABLE OF CONTENTS	Page
1.	Additional Definitions	9
2.	Aggregate Limits Per Location	7
3.	Aggregate Limits Per Project	7
4.	Blanket Contractual Liability – Railroads	3
5.	Broadened Bodily Injury Coverage	11
6.	Broadened Knowledge Of Occurrence	8
7.	Broadened Legal Liability Coverage For Landlord's Business Personal Property	8
8.	Broadened Liability Coverage For Damage To Your Product And Your Work	10
9.	Broadened Who Is An Insured	3
10.	Co-Employee Bodily Injury Coverage for Managers, Supervisors, Directors or Officers	4
	[see provision 9, Broadened Who Is An Insured, paragraph 2.a.(1)]	
11.	Contractual Liability – Personal And Advertising Injury	3
12.	Damage To Premises Rented To You – Specific Perils and Increased Limit	7
13.	Designated Completed Projects – Amended Limits of Insurance	11
14.	Extended Notice Of Cancellation And Nonrenewal	9
15.	Incidental Malpractice Liability	7
16.	Increased Medical Payments Limit And Reporting Period	7
	Mobile Equipment Redefined	9
18.	Nonowned Watercraft And Nonowned Aircraft (Hired, Rented Or Loaned With Paid Crew)	3
	Product Recall Expense	2
	Property Damage Liability – Alienated Premises	2
21.	Property Damage Liability – Elevators And Sidetrack Agreements	2
22.	Property Damage Liability – Property Loaned To The Insured Or Personal Property In The Care,	2
	Custody And Control Of The Insured	
23.	Reasonable Force – Bodily Injury or Property Damage	10
24.	Supplementary Payments	3
25.	Transfer Of Rights (Blanket Waiver Of Subrogation)	9
26.	Unintentional Failure To Disclose Hazards	8

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM

Under SECTION I – COVERAGE A. BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY, paragraph 2. EXCLUSIONS, provisions 1. through 6. of this endorsement are excess over any valid and collectible insurance (including any deductible) available to the insured, whether primary, excess or contingent (SECTION IV – COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS, paragraph 4. Other Insurance is changed accordingly). Provisions 1. through 6. of this endorsement amend the policy as follows:

1. PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY - ALIENATED PREMISES

- A. Exclusion j. Damage to Property, paragraph (2) is deleted.
- **B.** The following paragraph is also deleted from Exclusion **j. Damage to Property**:

Paragraph (2) of this exclusion does not apply if the premises are "your work" and were never occupied, rented or held for rental by you.

2. PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY – ELEVATORS AND SIDETRACK AGREEMENTS

- A. Exclusion j. Damage to Property, paragraphs (3), (4), and (6) do not apply to the use of elevators.
- B. Exclusion k. Damage to Your Product does not apply to:
 - 1. The use of elevators; or
 - **2.** Liability assumed under a sidetrack agreement.

3. PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY – PROPERTY LOANED TO THE INSURED OR PERSONAL PROPERTY IN THE CARE, CUSTODY AND CONTROL OF THE INSURED

- A. Exclusion j. Damage to Property, paragraphs (3) and (4) are deleted.
- **B.** Coverage under this provision **3.** does not apply to "property damage" that exceeds \$25,000 per occurrence or \$25,000 annual aggregate.

4. PRODUCT RECALL EXPENSE

- **A.** Exclusion **n.** Recall Of Products, Work Or Impaired Property does not apply to "product recall expenses" that you incur for the "covered recall" of "your product". This exception to the exclusion does not apply to "product recall expenses" resulting from:
 - 1. Failure of any products to accomplish their intended purpose;
 - 2. Breach of warranties of fitness, quality, durability or performance;
 - 3. Loss of customer approval or any cost incurred to regain customer approval;
 - Redistribution or replacement of "your product", which has been recalled, by like products or substitutes;
 - **5**. Caprice or whim of the insured;
 - **6.** A condition likely to cause loss, about which any insured knew or had reason to know at the inception of this insurance;
 - Asbestos, including loss, damage or clean up resulting from asbestos or asbestos containing materials;
 - **8.** Recall of "your product(s)" that have no known or suspected defect solely because a known or suspected defect in another of "your product(s)" has been found.
- **B.** Under **SECTION III LIMITS OF INSURANCE**, paragraph **3.** is replaced in its entirety as follows and paragraph **8.** is added:
 - 3. The Products-Completed Operations Aggregate Limit is the most we will pay for the sum of:

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

- a. Damages under COVERAGE A BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY because of "bodily injury" and "property damage" included in the "products-completed operations hazard" and
- **b.** "Product recall expenses".
- **8.** Subject to paragraph **5.** above [of the CGL Coverage Form], \$25,000 is the most we will pay for all "product recall expenses" arising out of the same defect or deficiency.

5. NONOWNED WATERCRAFT AND NONOWNED AIRCRAFT (HIRED, RENTED OR LOANED WITH PAID CREW)

Exclusion g. Aircraft, Auto or Watercraft, paragraph (2) is deleted and replaced with the following:

[This exclusion does not apply to:]

- (2) A watercraft you do not own that is:
 - (a) Less than 75 feet long; and
 - **(b)** Not being used to carry any person or property for a charge;

Exclusion **g. Aircraft**, **Auto or Watercraft**, paragraph **(6)** is added as follows:

[This exclusion does not apply to:]

- **(6)** An aircraft you do not own, provided that:
 - (a) The pilot in command holds a currently effective certificate issued by the duly constituted authority of the United States of America or Canada, designating that person as a commercial or airline transport pilot;
 - (b) The aircraft is rented to you with a trained, paid crew; and
 - **(c)** The aircraft is not being used to carry any person or property for a charge.

6. BLANKET CONTRACTUAL LIABILITY - RAILROADS

Under **SECTION V – DEFINITIONS**, paragraph **c.** of "Insured Contract" is deleted and replaced by the following:

c. Any easement or license agreement;

'Under SECTION V - DEFINITIONS, paragraph f.(1) of "Insured Contract" is deleted.

7. CONTRACTUAL LIABILITY – PERSONAL AND ADVERTISING INJURY

Under SECTION I - COVERAGE B., paragraph 2. Exclusions, paragraph e. Contractual Liability is deleted.

8. SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS

Under **SECTION I – SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS – COVERAGES A AND B**, paragraphs **1.b.** and **1.d.** are deleted and replaced with the following:

- **b.** Up to \$5,000 for cost of bail bonds required because of accidents or traffic law violations arising out of the use of any vehicle to which the Bodily Injury Liability Coverage applies. We do not have to furnish these bonds.
- **d.** All reasonable expenses incurred by the insured at our request to assist us in the investigation or defense of the claim or "suit", including actual loss of earnings up to \$1,000 a day because of time off from work.

9. BROADENED WHO IS AN INSURED

SECTION II – WHO IS AN INSURED is deleted and replaced with the following:

- 1. If you are designated in the Declarations as:
 - **a.** An individual, you and your spouse are insureds, but only with respect to the conduct of a business of which you are the sole owner.

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

- **b.** A partnership or joint venture, you are an insured. Your members, your partners, and their spouses are also insureds, but only with respect to the conduct of your business.
- c. A limited liability company, you are an insured. Your members are also insureds, but only with respect to the conduct of your business. Your managers are insureds, but only with respect to their duties as your managers.
- **d.** An organization other than a partnership, joint venture or limited liability company, you are an insured. Your "executive officers" and directors are insureds, but only with respect to their duties as your officers or directors. Your stockholders are also insureds, but only with respect to their liability as stockholders.
- **e.** A trust, you are an insured. Your trustees are also insureds, but only with respect to their duties as trustees.
- **2.** Each of the following is also an insured:
 - Your "volunteer workers" only while performing duties related to the conduct of your business, or your "employees," other than either your "executive officers," (if you are an organization other than a partnership, joint venture or limited liability company) or your managers (if you are a limited liability company), but only for acts within the scope of their employment by you or while performing duties related to the conduct of your business. However, none of these "employees" or "volunteer workers" are insured for:
 - (1) "Bodily injury" or "personal and advertising injury":
 - (a) To you, to your partners or members (if you are a partnership or joint venture), to your members (if you are a limited liability company), to a co-"employee" while in the course of his or her employment or performing duties related to the conduct of your business, or to your other "volunteer workers" while performing duties related to the conduct of your business:
 - (b) To the spouse, child, parent, brother or sister of that co-"employee" or "volunteer worker" as a consequence of paragraph (1)(a) above;
 - (c) For which there is any obligation to share damages with or repay someone else who must pay damages because of the injury described in paragraphs (1)(a) or (b) above; or
 - (d) Arising out of his or her providing or failing to provide professional health care services except as provided in provision **10.** of this endorsement.

Paragraphs (1)(a), (1)(b) and (1)(c) above do not apply to your "employees" who are:

- (i) Managers;
- (ii) Supervisors;
- (iii) Directors; or
- (iv) Officers;

with respect to "bodily injury" to a co-"employee".

- (2) "Property damage" to property:
 - (a) Owned, occupied or used by;
 - **(b)** Rented to, in the care, custody or control of, or over which physical control is being exercised for any purpose by

you, any of your "employees," "volunteer workers", any partner or member (if you are a partnership or joint venture), or any member (if you are a limited liability company).

- **b.** Any person (other than your "employee" or "volunteer worker"), or any organization while acting as your real estate manager.
- c. Any person or organization having proper temporary custody of your property if you die, but only;

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

Page 4 of 11 CG 70 49 04 17

- (1) With respect to liability arising out of the maintenance or use of that property; and
- (2) Until your legal representative has been appointed.
- **d.** Your legal representative if you die, but only with respect to duties as such. That representative will have all your rights and duties under this Coverage Form.
- e. Your subsidiaries if:
 - (1) They are legally incorporated entities; and
 - (2) You own more than 50% of the voting stock in such subsidiaries as of the effective date of this policy.

If such subsidiaries are not shown in the Declarations, you must report them to us within 180 days of the inception of your original policy.

f. Any person or organization, including any manager, owner, lessor, mortgagee, assignee or receiver of premises, to whom you are obligated under a written contract to provide insurance such as is afforded by this policy, but only with respect to liability arising out of the ownership, maintenance or use of that part of any premises or land leased to you, including common or public areas about such premises or land if so required in the contract.

However, no such person or organization is an insured with respect to:

- (1) Any "occurrence" that takes place after you cease to occupy or lease that premises or land; or
- (2) Structural alterations, new construction or demolition operations performed by or on behalf of such person or organization.
- **g.** Any state or political subdivision but only as respects legal liability incurred by the state or political subdivision solely because it has issued a permit with respect to operations performed by you or on your behalf.

However, no state or political subdivision is an insured with respect to:

- (1) "Bodily injury", "property damage", and "personal and advertising injury" arising out of operations performed for the state or municipality; or
- (2) "Bodily injury" or "property damage" included within the "products-completed operations hazard."
- **h.** Any person or organization who is the lessor of equipment leased to you to whom you are obligated under a written contact to provide insurance such as is afforded by this policy, but only with respect to their liability arising out of the maintenance, operation or use of such equipment by you or a subcontractor on your behalf with your permission and under your supervision.
 - However, no such person or organization is an insured with respect to any "occurrence" that takes place after the equipment lease expires.
- i. Any architect, engineer, or surveyor engaged by you under a written contract but only with respect to liability arising out of your premises or "your work."
 - However, no architect, engineer, or surveyor is an insured with respect to "bodily injury," "property damage," or "personal and advertising injury" arising out of the rendering of or the failure to render any professional services by or for you, including:
 - (1) The preparing, approving, or failing to prepare or approve maps, drawings, opinions, reports, surveys, change orders, designs or specifications; or
 - (2) Supervisory, inspection, or engineering services.

This paragraph i. does not apply if a separate Additional Insured endorsement providing liability coverage for architects, engineers, or surveyors engaged by you is attached to the policy.

If the written contract, written agreement, or certificate of insurance requires primary and non-contributory coverage, the insurance provided by paragraphs **f.** through **i.** above will be primary and non-contributory

CG 70 49 04 17 Page 5 of 11

relative to other insurance available to the additional insured which covers that person or organization as a Named Insured, and we will not share with that other insurance.

- **3.** Any organization you newly acquire or form, other than a partnership, joint venture or limited liability company and over which you maintain ownership or majority interest, will qualify as a Named Insured if there is no other similar insurance available to that organization. However:
 - **a.** Coverage under this provision is afforded until the end of the policy period.
 - b. Coverage A does not apply to "bodily injury" or "property damage" that occurred before you acquired or formed the organization.
 - **c.** Coverage **B** does not apply to "personal and advertising injury" arising out of an offense committed before you acquired or formed the organization.
 - **d.** Coverage **A** does not apply to "product recall expense" arising out of any withdrawal or recall that occurred before you acquired or formed the organization.
- **4.** Any person or organization (referred to below as vendor) with whom you agreed under a written contract to provide insurance is an insured, but only with respect to "bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out of "your products" that are distributed or sold in the regular course of the vendor's business.

However, no such person or organization is an insured with respect to:

- **a.** "Bodily injury" or "property damage" for which the vendor is obligated to pay damages by reason of the assumption of liability in a contract or agreement. This exclusion does not apply to liability for damages that the vendor would have in the absence of the contract or agreement.
- **b.** Any express warranty unauthorized by you;
- **c.** Any physical or chemical change in "your product" made intentionally by the vendor;
- **d.** Repackaging, except when unpacked solely for the purpose of inspection, demonstration, testing, or the substitution of parts under instructions from the manufacturer, and then repackaged in the original container;
- **e.** Any failure to make such inspections, adjustments, tests or servicing as the vendor has agreed to make or normally undertakes to make in the usual course of business, in connection with the distribution or sale of "your products";
- **f.** Demonstration, installation, servicing or repair operations, except such operations performed at the vendor's premises in connection with the sale of "your product";
- **g.** "Your products" which, after distribution or sale by you, have been labeled or relabeled or used as a container, part or ingredient of any other thing or substance by or for the vendor.
- h. "Bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out of the sole negligence of the vendor for its own acts or omissions or those of its employees or anyone else acting on its behalf. However, this exclusion does not apply to:
 - (1) The exceptions contained in subparagraphs **d.** or **f.**; or
 - (2) Such inspections, adjustments, tests or servicing as the vendor has agreed to make or normally undertakes to make in the usual course of business, in connection with the distribution or sale of the products.

This paragraph **4.** does not apply to any insured person or organization from which you have acquired "your product", or any ingredient, part, or container, entering into, accompanying or containing "your product". This paragraph **4.** also does not apply if a separate Additional Insured endorsement, providing

liability coverage for "bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out of "your product" that is distributed or sold in the regular course of a vendor's business, is attached to the policy.

No person or organization is an insured with respect to the conduct of any current or past partnership, joint venture or limited liability company that is not shown as a Named Insured in the Declarations.

10. INCIDENTAL MALPRACTICE LIABILITY

As respects provision **9., SECTION II – WHO IS AN INSURED**, paragraph **2.a.(1)(d)** does not apply to any nurse, emergency medical technician or paramedic employed by you to provide medical or paramedical services, provided that you are not engaged in the business or occupation of providing such services, and your "employee" does not have any other insurance that would also cover claims arising under this provision, whether the other insurance is primary, excess, contingent or on any other basis.

Under **SECTION II – LIMITS OF INSURANCE**, provisions **11.** through **14.** of this endorsement amend the policy as follows:

11. AGGREGATE LIMITS PER PROJECT

The General Aggregate Limit applies separately to each of your construction projects away from premises owned by or rented to you.

12. AGGREGATE LIMITS PER LOCATION

The General Aggregate Limit applies separately to each of your locations, but only when required by written contract, written agreement or certificate of insurance. As respects this provision **12.**, your locations are premises you own, rent or use involving the same or connecting lots or premises whose connection is interrupted only by a street, roadway, waterway or right-of-way of a railroad. However, your locations do not include any premises where you, or others acting on your behalf, are performing construction operations.

13. INCREASED MEDICAL PAYMENTS LIMIT

- A. SECTION III LIMITS OF INSURANCE, paragraph 7., the Medical Expense Limit, is subject to all of the terms of SECTION III LIMITS OF INSURANCE and is the greater of:
 - **1.** \$10,000; or
 - 2. The amount shown in the Declarations for Medical Expense Limit.
- **B.** This provision **13.** does not apply if **COVERAGE C MEDICAL PAYMENTS** is excluded either by the provisions of the Coverage Form or by endorsement.

DAMAGE TO PREMISES RENTED TO YOU – SPECIFIC PERILS AND INCREASED LIMIT

- A. The word fire is changed to "specific perils" where it appears in:
 - 1. The last paragraph of **SECTION I COVERAGE A**, paragraph **2. Exclusions**;
 - 2. SECTION IV, paragraph 4.b. Excess Insurance.
- **B.** The Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations will apply to all damage proximately caused by the same event, whether such damage results from a "specific peril" or any combination of "specific perils."
- **C.** The Damage To Premises Rented To You Limit described in **SECTION III LIMITS OF INSURANCE**, paragraph **6.**, is replaced by a new limit, which is the greater of:
 - **1.** \$1,000,000; or
 - 2. The amount shown in the Declarations for Damage To Premises Rented To You Limit.
- D. This provision 14. does not apply if the Damage To Premises Rented To You Limit of SECTIONI COVERAGE A is excluded either by the provisions of the Coverage Form or by endorsement.
- E. "Specific Perils" means fire; lightning; explosion; windstorm or hail; smoke; aircraft or vehicles; riot or civil commotion; vandalism; leakage from fire extinguishing equipment; weight of snow, ice or sleet; or "water damage".
 - "Water damage" means accidental discharge or leakage of water or steam as the direct result of the breaking or cracking of any part of a system or appliance containing water or steam.
- 15. BROADENED LEGAL LIABILITY COVERAGE FOR LANDLORD'S BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY Under SECTION I COVERAGE A BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY, 2.

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

CG 70 49 04 17 Page 7 of 11

Exclusions, **j. Damage to Property**, the first paragraph following paragraph **(6)** is deleted and replaced with the following:

Paragraphs (1), (3) and (4) of this exclusion do not apply to "property damage" (other than damage by fire) to a landlord's business personal property that is subject to, or part of, a premises lease or rental agreement with that landlord.

The most we will pay for damages under this provision **15.** is \$10,000. A \$250 deductible applies.

Under **SECTION IV – COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS**, provisions **16.** through **18.** of this endorsement amend the policy as follows:

16. BROADENED KNOWLEDGE OF OCCURRENCE

Under 2. Duties In The Event Of Occurrence, Offense, Claim, Or Suit, paragraph a. is deleted and replaced and paragraphs e. and f. are added as follows:

- **a.** You must see to it that we are notified as soon as practicable of an "occurrence" or an offense, regardless of the amount, which may result in a claim. Knowledge of an "occurrence" or an offense by your "employee(s)" shall not, in itself, constitute knowledge to you unless one of your partners, members, "executive officers", directors, or managers has knowledge of the "occurrence" or offense. To the extent possible, notice should include:
 - (1) How, when and where the "occurrence" or offense took place;
 - (2) The names and addresses of any injured persons and witnesses; and
 - (3) The nature and location of any injury or damage arising out of the "occurrence" or offense.
- **e.** If you report an "occurrence" to your workers compensation carrier that develops into a liability claim for which coverage is provided by this Coverage Form, failure to report such an "occurrence" to us at the time of the "occurrence" shall not be deemed a violation of paragraphs **a., b.,** and **c.** above. However, you shall give written notice of this "occurrence" to us as soon you become aware that this "occurrence" may be a liability claim rather than a workers compensation claim.
- **f.** You must see to it that the following are done in the event of an actual or anticipated "covered recall" that may result in "product recall expense":
 - (1) Give us prompt notice of any discovery or notification that "your product" must be withdrawn or recalled. Include a description of "your product" and the reason for the withdrawal or recall;
 - (2) Cease any further release, shipment, consignment or any other method of distribution of like or similar products until it has been determined that all such products are free from defects that could be a cause of loss under the insurance.

17. UNINTENTIONAL FAILURE TO DISCLOSE HAZARDS

Paragraph **6. Representations** is deleted and replaced with the following:

6. Representations

By accepting this policy, you agree:

- **a.** The statements in the Declarations are accurate and complete:
- **b.** Those statements are based upon representations you made to us:
- **c.** We have issued this policy in reliance upon your representations; and
- **d.** This policy is void in any case of fraud by you as it relates to this policy or any claim under this policy.

We will not deny coverage under this Coverage Form if you unintentionally fail to disclose all hazards existing as of the inception date of this policy. You must report to us any knowledge of an error or omission in the description of any premises or operations intended to be covered by this Coverage Form as soon as practicable after its discovery. However, this provision does not affect our right to collect additional premium or exercise our right of cancellation or nonrenewal.

Page 8 of 11 CG 70 49 04 17

18. TRANSFER OF RIGHTS (BLANKET WAIVER OF SUBROGATION)

Paragraph 8. Transfer of Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us is deleted and replaced with the following:

8. If the insured has rights to recover all or part of any payment we have made under this Coverage Form, those rights are transferred to us. The insured must do nothing after loss to impair them. At our request, the insured will bring "suit" or transfer those rights to us and help us enforce them. However, if the insured has waived rights to recover through a written contract, or if "your work" was commenced under a letter of intent or work order, subject to a subsequent reduction to writing with customers whose customary contracts require a waiver, we waive any right of recovery we may have under this Coverage Form.

19. EXTENDED NOTICE OF CANCELLATION AND NONRENEWAL

Paragraph **2.b.** of **A. Cancellation** of the **COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS** is deleted and replaced with the following:

b. 60 days before the effective date of the cancellation if we cancel for any other reason.

Under **SECTION IV – COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS**, Paragraph **9. When We Do Not Renew** is deleted and replaced with the following:

9. When We Do Not Renew

If we decide not to renew this Coverage Part, we will mail or deliver to the first Named Insured shown in the Declarations written notice of the nonrenewal not less than 60 days before the expiration date.

If notice is mailed, proof of mailing will be sufficient proof of notice.

20. MOBILE EQUIPMENT REDEFINED

Under **SECTION V – DEFINITIONS**, paragraph **12**. "Mobile equipment", paragraph **f. (1)** does not apply to self-propelled vehicles of less than 1,000 pounds gross vehicle weight.

21. ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS

1. **SECTION V – DEFINITIONS**, paragraph **4.** "Coverage territory" is replaced by the following definition:

"Coverage territory" means anywhere in the world with respect to liability arising out of "bodily injury," "property damage," or "personal and advertising injury," including "personal and advertising injury" offenses that take place through the Internet or similar electronic means of communication provided the insured's responsibility to pay damages is determined in a settlement to which we agree or in a "suit" on the merits, in the United States of America (including its territories and possessions), Puerto Rico and Canada.

2. **SECTION V – DEFINITIONS** is amended by the addition of the following definitions:

"Covered recall" means a recall made necessary because you or a government body has determined that a known or suspected defect, deficiency, inadequacy, or dangerous condition in "your product" has resulted or will result in "bodily injury" or "property damage".

"Product Recall expenses" mean only reasonable and necessary extra costs, which result from or are related to the recall or withdrawal of "your product" for:

- **a.** Telephone and telegraphic communication, radio or television announcements, computer time and newspaper advertising;
- **b.** Stationery, envelopes, production of announcements and postage or facsimiles;
- **c.** Remuneration paid to regular employees for necessary overtime or authorized travel expense;
- **d.** Temporary hiring by you or by agents designated by you of persons, other than your regular employees, to perform necessary tasks;
- e. Rental of necessary additional warehouse or storage space;

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

CG 70 49 04 17 Page 9 of 11

- f. Packaging of or transportation or shipping of defective products to the location you designate; and
- g. Disposal of "your products" that cannot be reused. Disposal expenses do not include:
 - (1) Expenses that exceed the original cost of the materials incurred to manufacture or process such product; and
 - (2) Expenses that exceed the cost of normal trash discarding or disposal, except as are necessary to avoid "bodily injury" or "property damage".

22. REASONABLE FORCE - BODILY INJURY OR PROPERTY DAMAGE

Under **SECTION I – COVERAGE A.**, paragraph **2. Exclusions**, subparagraph **a. Expected Or Intended Injury** is deleted and replaced with the following:

[This insurance does not apply to:]

a. Expected Or Intended Injury

"Bodily injury" or "property damage" expected or intended from the standpoint of the insured. This exclusion does not apply to "bodily injury" or "property damage" resulting from the use of reasonable force to protect persons or property.

23. BROADENED LIABILITY COVERAGE FOR DAMAGE TO YOUR PRODUCT AND YOUR WORK

A. Under **SECTION I – COVERAGE A.**, paragraph **2. Exclusions**, exclusion **k. Damage to Your Product** and exclusion **I. Damage to Your Work** are deleted and replaced with the following:

[This insurance does not apply to:]

k. Damage to Your Product

"Property damage" to "your product" arising out of it or any part of it, except when caused by or resulting from:

- (1) Fire;
- (2) Smoke:
- (3) "Collapse"; or
- (4) Explosion.

For purposes of exclusion k. above, "collapse" means an abrupt falling down or caving in of a building or any part of a building with the result that the building or part of the building cannot be occupied for its intended purpose.

I. Damage to Your Work

"Property damage" to "your work" arising out of it or any part of it and included in the "products-completed operations hazard". This exclusion does not apply:

- (1) If the damaged work or the work out of which the damage arises was performed on your behalf by a subcontractor; or
- (2) If the cause of loss to the damaged work arises as a result of:
 - (a) Fire;
 - (b) Smoke;
 - (c) "Collapse"; or
 - (d) Explosion.

For purposes of exclusion I. above, "collapse" means an abrupt falling down or caving in of a building or any part of a building with the result that the building or part of the building cannot be occupied for its intended purpose.

B. The following paragraph is added to **SECTION III – LIMITS OF INSURANCE**:

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

Subject to **5.** above [of the CGL Coverage Form], \$100,000 is the most we will pay under Coverage **A** for the sum of damages arising out of any one "occurrence" because of "property damage" to "your product" and "your work" that is caused by fire, smoke, collapse or explosion and is included within the "product-completed operations hazard". This sublimit does not apply to "property damage" to "your work" if the damaged work, or the work out of which the damage arises, was performed on your behalf by a subcontractor.

24. BROADENED BODILY INJURY COVERAGE

Under **SECTION V – DEFINITIONS**, the definition of "bodily injury" is deleted and replaced with the following:

- 3. "Bodily injury"
 - a. Means physical:
 - (1) Injury;
 - (2) Disability;
 - (3) Sickness; or
 - (4) Disease:

sustained by a person, including death resulting from any of these at any time.

- **b.** Includes mental:
 - (5) Anguish;
 - (6) Injury;
 - (7) Humiliation;
 - (8) Fright; or
 - (9) Shock;

directly resulting from any "bodily injury" described in paragraph 3.a.

c. All "bodily injury" described in paragraph **3.b.** shall be deemed to have occurred at the time the "bodily injury" described in paragraph **3.a.** occurred.

25. DESIGNATED COMPLETED PROJECTS - AMENDED LIMITS OF INSURANCE

When a written contract or written agreement between you and another party requires project-specific limits of insurance exceeding the limits of this policy;

- **A.** for "bodily injury" or "property damage" that occurs within any policy period for which we provided coverage; and
- B. for "your work" performed within the "products-completed operation hazard"; and
- **C.** for which we previously issued Amendment Of Limits Of Insurance (Designated Project Or Premises) CG 71 94 either during this policy term or a prior policy term; and
- **D.** that designated project is now complete;

the limits of insurance shown in the CG 71 94 schedule will replace the limits of insurance of this policy for the designated project and will continue to apply for the amount of time the written contract or written agreement requires, subject to the state statute of repose for the project location. These limits are inclusive of and not in addition to the replaced limits.

POLICY NUMBER: CA20994090301

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADVANTAGE COMMERCIAL AUTOMOBILE BROAD FORM ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the

BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM

With respect to coverage provided by this endorsement, the provisions of the Coverage Form apply unless modified by the endorsement.

The premium for this endorsement is \$ INCLUDED

1. EXTENDED CANCELLATION CONDITION

COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS - CANCELLATION, Paragraph **A.2.** is replaced by the following:

- We may cancel this policy by mailing or delivering to the first Named Insured written notice of cancellation at least:
 - a. 10 days before the effective date of cancellation if we cancel for nonpayment of premium; or
 - 60 days before the effective date of cancellation if we cancel for any other reason.

2. BROAD FORM INSURED

SECTION II - LIABILITY COVERAGE A.1. WHO IS AN INSURED is amended by the addition of the following:

- **d.** Any organization you newly acquire or form, other than a partnership, joint venture or limited liability company, and over which you maintain ownership or a majority interest, will qualify as a Named Insured. However,
 - (1) Coverage under this provision is afforded only until the end of the policy period;
 - (2) Coverage does not apply to "accidents" or "loss" that occurred before you acquired or formed the organization; and
 - (3) Coverage does not apply to an organization that is an "insured" under any other policy or would be an "insured" but for its termination or the exhausting of its limit of insurance.
- e. Any "employee" of yours using:
 - (1) A covered "auto" you do not own, hire or borrow, or a covered "auto" not owned by the "employee" or a member of his or her household, while performing duties related to the conduct of your business or your personal affairs; or
 - (2) An "auto" hired or rented under a contract or agreement in that "employee's" name, with your permission, while performing duties related to the conduct of your business. However, your "employee" does not qualify as an insured under this paragraph (2) while using a covered "auto" rented from you or from any member of the "employee's" household.
- **f.** Your members, if you are a limited liability company, while using a covered "auto" you do not own, hire, or borrow, while performing duties related to the conduct of your business or your personal affairs.
- **g.** Any person or organization with whom you agree in a written contract, written agreement or permit, to provide insurance such as is afforded under this policy, but only with respect to your covered "autos".

This provision does not apply:

(1) Unless the written contract or agreement is executed or the permit is issued prior to the "bodily injury" or "property damage";

CA 71 15 11 09 Page 1 of 5

- (2) To any person or organization included as an insured by an endorsement or in the Declarations; or
- (3) To any lessor of "autos" unless:
 - (a) The lease agreement requires you to provide direct primary insurance for the lessor;
 - (b) The "auto" is leased without a driver; and
 - (c) The lease had not expired.

Leased "autos" covered under this provision will be considered covered "autos" you own and not covered "autos" you hire.

h. Any legally incorporated organization or subsidiary in which you own more than 50% of the voting stock on the effective date of this endorsement.

This provision does not apply to "bodily injury" or "property damage" for which an "insured" is also an insured under any other automobile policy or would be an insured under such a policy, but for its termination or the exhaustion of its limits of insurance, unless such policy was written to apply specifically in excess of this policy.

3. COVERAGE EXTENSIONS - SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS

Under **SECTION II - LIABILITY COVERAGE**, **A.2.a. Supplementary Payments**, paragraphs (2) and (4) are deleted and replaced with the following:

- (2) Up to \$2500 for the cost of bail bonds (including bonds for related traffic law violations) required because of an "accident" we cover. We do not have to furnish these bonds.
- (4) All reasonable expenses incurred by the "insured" at our request, including actual loss of earnings up to \$500 a day because of time off from work.

4. AMENDED FELLOW EMPLOYEE EXCLUSION

SECTION II - LIABILITY COVERAGE, B. EXCLUSIONS, paragraph **5. Fellow Employee** is deleted and replaced by the following:

5. Fellow Employee

"Bodily injury" to:

- **a.** Any fellow "employee" of the "insured" arising out of and in the course of the fellow "employee's" employment or while performing duties related to the conduct of your business. However, this exclusion does not apply to your "employees" that are officers, managers, supervisors or above. Coverage is excess over any other collectible insurance.
- **b.** The spouse, child, parent, brother or sister of that fellow "employee" as a consequence of paragraph **a.** above.

5. HIRED AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE AND LOSS OF USE EXPENSE

A. Under SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A. COVERAGE, the following is added:

If any of your owned covered "autos" are covered for Physical Damage, we will provide Physical Damage coverage to "autos" that you or your "employees" hire or borrow, under your name or the "employee's" name, for the purpose of doing your work. We will provide coverage equal to the broadest physical damage coverage applicable to any covered "auto" shown in the Declarations, Item Three, Schedule of Covered Autos You Own, or on any endorsements amending this schedule.

B. Under SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A.4. COVERAGE EXTENSIONS, paragraph b. Loss of Use Expenses is deleted and replaced with the following:

b. Loss Of Use Expenses

For Hired Auto Physical Damage, we will pay expenses for which an "insured" becomes legally responsible to pay for loss of use of a vehicle rented or hired without a driver, under a written rental contract or agreement. We will pay for loss of use expenses if caused by:

Page 2 of 5 CA 71 15 11 09

- (1) Other than collision, only if the Declarations indicate that Comprehensive Coverage is provided for any covered "auto";
- (2) Specified Causes of Loss, only if the Declarations indicate that Specified Causes Of Loss Coverage is provided for any covered "auto"; or
- (3) Collision, only if the Declarations indicate that Collision Coverage is provided for any covered "auto".

However, the most we will pay for any expenses for loss of use is \$30 per day, to a maximum of \$2,000.

- C. Under SECTION IV BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS, paragraph 5.b. Other Insurance is deleted and replaced by the following:
 - b. For Hired Auto Physical Damage Coverage, the following are deemed to be covered "autos" you own:
 - 1. Any covered "auto" you lease, hire, rent or borrow; and
 - Any covered "auto" hired or rented by your "employee" under a contract in that individual "employee's" name, with your permission, while performing duties related to the conduct of your business.

However, any "auto" that is leased, hired, rented or borrowed with a driver is not a covered "auto", nor is any "auto" you hire from any of your "employees", partners (if you are a partnership), members (if you are a limited liability company), or members of their households.

6. LOAN OR LEASE GAP COVERAGE

Under SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A. COVERAGE, the following is added:

If a covered "auto" is owned or leased and if we provide Physical Damage Coverage on it, we will pay, in the event of a covered total "loss", any unpaid amount due on the lease or loan for a covered "auto", less:

- (a) The amount paid under the Physical Damage Coverage Section of the policy; and
- **(b)** Any:
 - (1) Overdue lease or loan payments including penalties, interest or other charges resulting from overdue payments at the time of the "loss";
 - (2) Financial penalties imposed under a lease for excessive use, abnormal wear and tear or high mileage;
 - (3) Costs for extended warranties, Credit Life Insurance, Health, Accident or Disability Insurance purchased with the loan or lease;
 - (4) Security deposits not refunded by a lessor; and
 - (5) Carry-over balances from previous loans or leases.

7. RENTAL REIMBURSEMENT

SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, A. COVERAGE, paragraph **4. Coverage Extension**s is deleted and replaced by the following:

4. Coverage Extensions

- (a) We will pay up to \$75 per day to a maximum of \$2000 for transportation expense incurred by you because of covered "loss". We will pay only for those covered "autos" for which you carry Collision Coverage or either Comprehensive Coverage or Specified Causes of Loss Coverage. We will pay for transportation expenses incurred during the period beginning 24 hours after the covered "loss" and ending, regardless of the policy's expiration, when the covered "auto" is returned to use or we pay for its "loss". This coverage is in addition to the otherwise applicable coverage you have on a covered "auto". No deductibles apply to this coverage.
- **(b)** This coverage does not apply while there is a spare or reserve "auto" available to you for your operation.

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc.

CA 71 15 11 09 Page 3 of 5

8. AIRBAG COVERAGE

SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE, B. EXCLUSIONS, Paragraph **3**. is deleted and replaced by the following:

We will not pay for "loss" caused by or resulting from any of the following unless caused by other "loss" that is covered by this insurance:

- **a.** Wear and tear, freezing, mechanical or electrical breakdown. However, this exclusion does not include the discharge of an airbag.
- **b.** Blowouts, punctures or other road damage to tires.

9. GLASS REPAIR - WAIVER OF DEDUCTIBLE

SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, D. DEDUCTIBLE is amended to add the following:

No deductible applies to glass damage if the glass is repaired rather than replaced.

10. COLLISION COVERAGE - WAIVER OF DEDUCTIBLE

SECTION III - PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE, D. DEDUCTIBLE is amended to add the following:

When there is a "loss" to your covered "auto" insured for Collision Coverage, no deductible will apply if the "loss" was caused by a collision with another "auto" insured by us.

11. KNOWLEDGE OF ACCIDENT

SECTION IV - BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS, A. LOSS CONDITIONS, 2. DUTIES IN THE EVENT OF ACCIDENT, CLAIM, SUIT OR LOSS, paragraph a. is deleted and replaced by the following:

- a. You must see to it that we are notified as soon as practicable of an "accident", claim, "suit" or "loss". Knowledge of an "accident", claim, "suit" or "loss" by your "employees" shall not, in itself, constitute knowledge to you unless one of your partners, executive officers, directors, managers, or members (if you are a limited liability company) has knowledge of the "accident", claim, "suit" or "loss". Notice should include:
 - (1) How, when and where the "accident" or "loss" occurred;
 - (2) The "insured's" name and address; and
 - (3) To the extent possible, the names and addresses of any injured persons and witnesses.

12. TRANSFER OF RIGHTS (BLANKET WAIVER OF SUBROGATION)

SECTION IV - BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS A.5. TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY AGAINST OTHERS TO US is deleted and replaced by the following:

If any person or organization to or for whom we make payment under this Coverage Form has rights to recover damages from another, those rights are transferred to us. That person or organization must do everything necessary to secure our rights and must do nothing after "accident" or "loss" to impair them. However, if the insured has waived rights to recover through a written contract, or if your work was commenced under a letter of intent or work order, subject to a subsequent reduction in writing with customers whose customary contracts require a waiver, we waive any right of recovery we may have under this Coverage Form.

13. UNINTENTIONAL FAILURE TO DISCLOSE HAZARDS

SECTION IV - BUSINESS AUTO CONDITIONS, B. GENERAL CONDITIONS, 2. CONCEALMENT, MISREPRESENTATION OR FRAUD is amended by the addition of the following:

We will not deny coverage under this Coverage Form if you unintentionally fail to disclose all hazards existing as of the inception date of this policy. You must report to us any knowledge of an error or omission in your representations as soon as practicable after its discovery. This provision does not affect our right to collect additional premium or exercise our right of cancellation or non-renewal.

Page 4 of 5 CA 71 15 11 09

14. BLANKET COVERAGE FOR CERTAIN OPERATIONS IN CONNECTION WITH RAILROADS

When required by written contract or written agreement, the definition of "insured contract" is amended as follows:

- The exception contained in paragraph H.3. relating to construction or demolition operations on or within 50 feet of a railroad; and
- Paragraph H.a.

are deleted with respect to the use of a covered "auto" in operations for, or affecting, a railroad.

CA 71 15 11 09 Page 5 of 5

HI-SIND-CL

AMURRAY



ACORD.

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

CONTACT Ashley Murray						
E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com						
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #					
INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488					
INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396					
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314					
INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company	22292					
INSURER E :						
INSURER F:						
	(A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 (A/C, No): (901) E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A : AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C : RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D : Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E :					

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL			POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	S	\neg			
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY	INSD	WVD		(WIW/DD/TTTT)	(WIW/DD/TTTT)	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 1,000,0	000			
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Х	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$ 100,0	000			
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ 5,0	000			
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,0	000			
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,0	000			
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,0	000			
	OTHER:							\$				
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,0	000			
	X ANY AUTO	Х	Х	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$				
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS									BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$				
								\$				
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,0	000			
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,0	000			
	DED X RETENTION\$ 0							\$				
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH-ER					
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,0	000			
	OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,0	000			
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,0	000			
С	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,0	000			
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,0	000			

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
United States Steel Corporation and its affiliates, including all units, divisions and subsidiaries are included as Additional Insured on a primary and non-contributory basis as respects General Liability, Automobile Liability and Excess Liability only as required by written contract. Waiver of Subrogation is provided in favor of United States Steel Corporation and its affiliates only as required by written contract.;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER _____CANCELLATION

United States Steel Corporation and its affiliates, including all units, divisions and subsidiaries 600 Grant Street, Room 2028 Pittsburgh, PA 15219

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Joseph Male To



AMURRAY

ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s)

tine continuate accenter content righte to the continuate month	or in noa or caon chaorcomoni(o).							
PRODUCER	CONTACT Ashley Murray							
Harris, Madden, Powell, Stallings & Brown, Inc. PO Box 381708		_: (901) 853-9943						
Memphis, TN 38183-1708	E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com							
	INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #						
	INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488						
INSURED	INSURER B: Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396						
Hi-Speed Industrial Service	INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314						
Mock, Inc. DBA 7030 Ryburn Drive	INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company	22292						
Millington, TN 38053	INSURER E :							
	INSURER F:							

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: **REVISION NUMBER:**

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.								
INSR LTR		ADDL	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	s	
Α	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				,,,,,,,	,,	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 1,000,00	
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	X	Х	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	100,00	
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ 5,00	
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,000,00	
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,000,00	
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$ 2,000,00	
	OTHER:							\$	
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident)	\$ 1,000,00	
	X ANY AUTO	Х	X	X	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident)	\$	
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
								\$	
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE	\$ 5,000,00	
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE	\$ 5,000,00	
	DED X RETENTION\$							\$	
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY						X PER OTH- STATUTE ER		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE		X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$ 1,000,00	
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE	\$ 1,000,00	
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$ 1,000,00	
С	Excess Liability		X	NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,00	
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,00	
				1		1			

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Westlake Chemical Corporation is an additional insured on the General Liability, Automobile Liability and Excess Liability on a primary and non-contributory basis only as required by written contract. A Waiver of Subrogation in favor of Westlake Chemical Corporation applies on the General Liability, Automobile Liability, Excess Liability and Workers' Compensation only as required by written contract. A written notice of cancellation of no less than 30 days will be sent to Westlake Chemical Corporation.;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
Westlake Chemical Corporation Via Electronic Upload	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
	Joseph Mall =

AMURRAY



DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/22/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

or in nou or outfor orius comonico).							
CONTACT Ashley Murray							
	_{lo):} (901) 853-9943						
E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com							
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE	NAIC #						
INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE	19488						
INSURER B : Amerisure Mutual Ins Co	23396						
INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company	22314						
INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company	22292						
INSURER E :							
INSURER F:							
	CONTACT Ashley Murray NAME: PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (901) 316-1019 E-MAIL ADDRESS: amurray@hmpins.com INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE INSURER A: AMERISURE INSURANCE INSURER B: Amerisure Mutual Ins Co INSURER C: RSUI Indemnity Company INSURER D: Hanover Insurance Company INSURER E:						

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

	EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.									
INSR LTR	TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL INSD	SUBR	POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP	LIMITS			
A	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY					, ,	EACH OCCURRENCE \$	1,000,000		
	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR	Χ	x	CPP20994120401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea occurrence) \$	100,000		
	χ CONTRACTUAL LIAB						MED EXP (Any one person) \$	5,000		
							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY \$	1,000,000		
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:						GENERAL AGGREGATE \$	2,000,000		
	X POLICY X PRO-						PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG \$	2,000,000		
	OTHER:						\$			
Α	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY						COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea accident) \$	1,000,000		
	X ANY AUTO	Χ	Χ	Χ	X	CA20994090401	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	BODILY INJURY (Per person) \$	
	OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS						BODILY INJURY (Per accident) \$			
	X HIRED AUTOS ONLY X NON-OWNED AUTOS ONLY						PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident) \$			
							\$			
В	X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						EACH OCCURRENCE \$	5,000,000		
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE	X	X	CU20994110402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	AGGREGATE \$	5,000,000		
	DED X RETENTION\$						\$			
В	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY						X PER OTH- STATUTE ER			
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE	N/A	X	WC20994100402	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT \$	1,000,000		
	(Mandatory in NH)	N/A					E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE \$	1,000,000		
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below						E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT \$	1,000,000		
C	Excess Liability			NHA088582	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Ea Occ / Aggregate	5,000,000		
D	Install incl Riggers			IH5A827509	1/1/2021	1/1/2022	Installation Limit	1,000,000		
	1			1	l					

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Weyerhaeuser Pulp and Paper Mill are listed as Additional Insured as respects General Liability, Automobile Liability and Excess Liability on a primary and non-contributory basis only as required by written contract. A Waiver of Subrogation in favor of Weyerhaeuser Pulp and Paper Mill applies on the General Liability, Automobile Liability, Excess Liability and Workers' Compensation only as required by written contract.;

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION
	OANGELLATION

Weyerhaeuser Company c/o ISNetworld Ravs PO Box 192668 Dallas, TX 75219 SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Jose Mill